
Lapeer County Board of Commissioners 
255 Clay Street, Suite 301 

Lapeer, Michigan 48446 
Phone: (810) 667-0366 

Fax: (810) 667-0369 
www.lapeercountymi.gov 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
A-G-E-N-D-A

**COMMISSION CHAMBERS** 
August 10, 2023 

9:00 A.M. 

GENERAL BUSINESS 

• CHAIRMAN CALL TO ORDER

• ROLL CALL ATTENDANCE BY CLERK

• OPENING PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

• APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

• CONSIDERATION OF THE DRAFT MINUTES FROM THE JULY 13, 2023 COMMITTEE
OF THE WHOLE MEETING

• DISTRIBUTION AND REVIEW OF OVERNIGHT TRAVEL REQUESTS, GRANT
APPLICATIONS AND BUDGET AMENDMENTS (throughout the meeting) 

• DEPARTMENT HEAD UPDATES – (As needed, No Action Required)

• PUBLIC TIME – Citizens Comments (maximum of 3 minutes per person) 

NEW BUSINESS 

1) PROSECUTING ATTORNEY –
a. Requesting approval to renew the MDHHS Contract Agreement for Prosecution

Reimbursement of Abuse and Neglect Cases (3-year term)

b. Requesting acceptance of the 2024 Crime Victim Rights Grant

2) SHERIFF – Request to approve the purchase of a new Leica brand TS07 Manual Total
Station used for Traffic Crash Reconstruction

3) PROBATE COURT – Request to approve the submission of the Child Care Budget
Fund 292 to the State and Authorize the Chairman to sign

4) CHERYL CLARK, KIND Executive Director – Request to renew funding for the
KIND (Kids in New Direction) School-to-Career Preventative Program

Continued— 



Committee of the Whole August 10, 2023    Page 2 

5) MENTAL HEALTH –
a. Request to approve the Final FY 2022-2023 Appropriation Transfer.
b. Request to approve Budget Amendment

6) ADMINISTRATION/BOC/FINANCE – Request to Authorize Payment to Shifman
Fournier for Labor Services through July 31, 2023 (line items detailing the bill have 
been made available to commissioners for review) 

OLD BUSINESS 

7) EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT – Request to Accept the Homeland Security Grant for
FY 2022 and that Lapeer County be Fiduciary Agent for the District Health Department
#2 and Authorize the Chairman to Sign Said Agreement (referred from the 7/27/23 Full 
Board with Authority to Act in this matter) 

8) ADMINISTRATION/SHERIFF - Bid recommendation for the Camera & Cabling
project at the Sheriff's Department/Jail (referred from the 7/27/23 Full Board with
Authority to Act in this matter) 

9) WRECKER/TOWING CONTRACTS – Bid Recommendation for Wrecker/Towing
Contract for Zones 1, 2 and 3 (referred from the 7/27/23 Full Board with Authority to 
Act in this matter) 

ADDITIONAL ITEMS (if needed) 

10) 
11) 
12) 

OTHER BUSINESS 
• PUBLIC TIME- Citizens Comments (maximum of 3 minutes per person )

• COMMISSIONERS' REPORTS

• ADMINISTRATOR AND/OR CFO UPDATES

• **CLOSED SESSION** (only if needed) 

ADJOURN -

** Public Recording Notice:  Please be advised that the meetings of the 
Lapeer County Board of Commissioners are streamed live and recorded 
on social media for public viewing and transparency.  We respectfully 
request that anyone addressing the Board of Commissioners during 
“Public Time” be proactive and make every effort in keeping their words 
and language appropriate for ALL users, including children for educational 
purposes. 
The County Controller/Administrator shall not edit or delete video of any County Commissioner Meeting.  Should any issue 
arise with any content of a meeting video, the Board of Commission members shall be notified.  Discretion as to changes to 
recordings/videos rests solely with the Chairman of the Board of Commissioners.  However, a language/content warning may 
be added to the description of a video when appropriate by the Administrator. (rev. 6/22/2023) ** 

Upcoming Meetings/Public Hearings/Events:  

NEXT FULL BOARD MEETING– 08/24/23 

NEXT C.O.W MEETING – 09/14/2023  

FOLLOWING FULL BOARD:  09/28/2023 

All sub-committee meeting agendas are posted 
on the County website if they are being held. 
 











DATE: 

REQUEST FOR ACTION 

_July 17, 2023 ________ _ 

XX REQUEST FOR AmON 

__ FOR YOUR INFORMATION 

__ REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

TO: Lapeer County Board of Commissioners 

FROM: John Miller, Prosecuting Attorney 

**************************************************************** 

SUMMARY OF REQUEST/ INFORMATION: Renewal of MDHHS contract for 
reimbursement of neglect and abuse prosecution casework. Renewal is for a 
three year term commencing October 1, 2023 through September 30, 2026. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 

CONTACT PERSON(S): 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Contract attached. 

DRAFT MOTION: 
Motion by ____ ___, supported by _____ _, to approve renewal of 
the MDHHS contract with the Office of the Prosecuting Attorney for a three year 
term beginning October 1, 2023 and ending September 30, 2026. 

ATTACHMENTS YES_X_ NO __ 

1a





















Contract Number: MA230000000608 

a. Perform the Contract Activities in a timely, professional, safe, and
workmanlike manner consistent with standards in the trade, profession, or
industry;

b. Meet or exceed the performance and operational standards, and
specifications of this Contract;

c. Provide all Contract Activities in good quality, with no material defects;
d. Not interfere with MDHHS's operations;
e. Obtain and maintain all necessary licenses, permits or other authorizations

necessary for the performance of this Contract;
f. Cooperate with MDHHS, including MDHHS's quality assurance personnel,

and any third party to achieve the objectives of this Contract;
g. Return to MDHHS any State-furnished equipment or other resources in the

same condition as when provided when no longer required for this Contract;
h. Assign to MDHHS any claims resulting from state or federal antitrust

violations to the extent that those violations concern materials or services
supplied by third parties toward fulfillment of this Contract;

i. Comply with all State physical and IT security policies and standards which
will be made available upon request; and

j. Provide MDHHS priority in performance of this Contract except as
mandated by federal disaster response requirements.

Any breach under this provision is considered a material breach. 

Contractor must also be clearly identifiable while on State property by wearing 
identification issued by the State, and clearly identify themselves whenever 
making contact with the State. 

4.2 Notices 

All notices and other communications required or permitted under this Contract 
must be in writing and will be considered given and received: (a) when verified 
by written receipt if sent by courier; (b) when actually received if sent by mail 
without verification of receipt; or (c} when verified by automated receipt or 
electronic logs if sent by facsimile or email. 

4.3 Reserved 

4.4 Reserved 

4.5 Performance Guarantee 

Rev. 3-18 

Contractor must at all times have financial resources sufficient, in the opinion 
of the State, to ensure performance of the Contract and must provide proof 
upon request. The State may require a performance bond (as specified in a 
Statement of Work) if, in the opinion of the State, it will ensure performance of 
the Contract. 

PAGE 10 of 35 

















































Contract Number: MA230000000608 

Rev. 3-18 

use or submission of covered telecommunications equipment or 
services. 

(e) Subcontracts. The Contractor shall insert the substance of this
Section J, including this paragraph (e), in all subcontracts and other
contractual instruments.

K. Domestic Preferences for Procurements

As appropriate, and to the extent consistent with law, the Contractor should, 
to the greatest extent practicable, provide a preference for the purchase, 
acquisition, or use of goods, products, or materials produced in the United 
States. This includes, but is not limited to iron, aluminum, steel, cement, and 
other manufactured products. 

For purposes of this Section K - Domestic Preferences for Procurements: 

"Produced in the United States" means, for iron and steel products, that all 
manufacturing processes, from the initial melting stage through the application 
of coatings, occurred in the United States. 

"Manufactured products" mean items and construction materials composed in 
whole or in part of non-ferrous metals such as aluminum; plastics and polymer
based products such as polyvinyl chloride pipe; aggregates such as concrete; 
glass, including optical fiber; and lumber. 

L. Affirmative Socioeconomic Steps
For all contracts utilizing federal funding sources subject to Title 2 of the Code 
of Federal Regulations (C.F.R.) Part 200 issued on or after November 12, 
2020, if subcontracts are to be let, the prime contractor is required to take all 
necessary steps identified in 2 C.F.R. § 200.321 (b)(1 )-(5) to ensure that small 
and minority businesses, women's business enterprises, and labor surplus 
area firms are used when possible. 

M.Copyright and Data Rights

Pursuant to 2 CFR § 200.315(b), the State may copyright any work which is 
subject to copyright and was developed, or for which ownership was acquired, 
under a Federal award. The Federal awarding agency reserves a royalty
free, nonexclusive and irrevocable right to reproduce, publish, or otherwise 
use the work for Federal purposes, and to authorize others to do so. 

N. Additional FEMA Contract Provisions

This Contract does not involve purchases that will be paid for in whole or in 
part with funds obtained from the Federal Emergency Management Agency 
(FEMA). 

0. Other Federal Contract Provisions

No additional federal provisions currently apply to this Contract. 

PAGE 34 of35 



Contract Number: MA230000000608 

State of Michigan 
Michigan Department of Health and Human Services 

Legal Representation - Prosecuting Attorney Foster Care 

SCHEDULE B 
PRICING MATRIX 

MDHHS shall make payments to the Contractor based upon the following rates per unit 
of service delivered as identified below: 

Unit Title 

Legal Representation $175/hour 

Payments must not exceed the amounts allocated as identified below. Payments made 
above the allocated amounts identified will require an amendment to the contract. 

Contract Period Contract Amount 
$75,000.00 

1) Dollar amounts allocated for services are identified in the annual fiscal
year Delivery Order (DO).

2) The annual fiscal year DO number must be included on all invoices.

Monthly Payment= Unit Rate x 50% (statewide IV-E penetration rate+ General 
Fund contribution) x 50% (County Share) 

Costs incurred outside of the term of this Contract shall not be eligible for 
reimbursement. The unit rate(s) established in this Contract shall remain fixed for 
the initial term of the Contract. 

PAGE 35of 35 

Rev. 3-18 



LAPEER COUNTY
"GRANT"  REQUEST FOR ACTION

DATE: 7/25/2023

X REQUEST FOR ACTION -Grant Application

X REQUEST FOR ACTION -Grant Acceptance

TO: Lapeer County Board of Commissioners

FROM: John D. Miller, Prosecuting Attorney/ Christy Podhorsky, Vicitm Services, PA's Office 

SUMMARY OF REQUEST/INFORMATION:_________Requesting acceptance of the 2024 Crime Victim Rights 
 Grant with the Michigan Department of Health and Human Services (Grant #044475085) for the period of
 October 1, 2023 through September 30, 2024 in the amount of $129,832, and further, to authorize the Chair/Vice-Chair 
and/or County Controller/Adminstrator to accept said grant electronically. 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: YES NO

CFDA # Is there a Continuation Requirement? _____ x

% FEDERAL Is there an Interest Earned Requirement? _____ x

% STATE 100 Can Interest be charged to the Grant? _____ x

LOCAL MATCH Cash: 0 Is Cost Allocation Allowable? _____ x
In-Kind:      (If not Explain Why)

Revenue Account Line #: ______ - ______ - ______ . ______ 

CONTACT PERSON(S):______John D. Miller, Prosecuting Attorney, Christy Podhorsky, Victim Services, PA Office 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:________This a renewal of the MDHHS CVR FY2023 Grant. 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION:______Please see attached allocation letter, award letter and copy of 2024 Crime Victm
 Rights Grant (unsigned).
____________________________________________________________________________________________________

DRAFT MOTION: Motion by,                 , supported by          ,   to recommend to the Full Board, to accept the Fiscal Year
 2024 Crime Victim Rights Grant Award from the Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS), in the amount of  
$129,832 and to authorize the County Controller/Administrator to electronically accept the Grant with a copy to be given 
to the County Clerk, to be entered inot the Official Record. 

ATTACHMENTS Yes  ___x__ No  ______

1b



Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024 

Facesheet  

Facesheet for Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024

Agency: Lapeer County of Prosecutor


Application: Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024

7/25/2023

__________________________________________________________________________

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:  Version # ______  APP # 745872

1. Demographic Information
a. Demographic Information Name Lapeer County of Prosecutor
b. Organizational Unit
c. Address County Complex Bldg.
d. Address 2 255 Clay St.
e. City Lapeer State MI Zip 48446-2205
f. Federal ID Number 38-6005780 Reference No. 044475085 Unique Entity Id. CET5MYVNZH

69

g. Agency's fiscal year (beginning month and day) October-01

h. Agency Type

Private, Non-Profit Public

1. Select the appropriate radio button to indicate the agency method of accounting.

Accrual

Cash

Modified Accrual

2. Program / Service Information
a. Program / Service Information Name Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024
b. Is implementing agency same as Demographic Information Yes No

c. Implementing Agency Name
d. Project Start Date Oct-01-2023 End Date Sep-30-2024
e. Amount of Funds Allocated $129,832.00 Project Cost $129,832.00

__________________________________________________________________________
Page: 1 of 17



FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: Version # ______  APP # 745872

3. Certification / Contacts Information

a. Financial Officer

Name John Miller

Title Prosecuting Attorney

Mailing Address County Complex Bldg 

City Lapeer State MI Zip 48446

Telephone (810) 667-0326 Fax

E-mail Address jmiller@lapeercounty.org

b. Project Director

Name Christy Podhorsky

Title Project Director

Mailing Address County Complex Bldg

City Lapeer State MI Zip 48446

Telephone (810) 245-4713 Fax

E-mail Address cpodhorsky@lapeercounty.org

c. Authorized Official

Name Jackie Arnold 

Title County Administrator

Mailing Address County Complex Bldg.

City Lapeer State MI Zip 48446-2205

Telephone (810) 667-0245 Fax

E-mail Address jarnold@lapeercounty.org 

Facesheet for Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024

Agency: Lapeer County of Prosecutor


Application: Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024

7/25/2023

__________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________
Page: 2 of 17



Certifications

Certifications for Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024

Agency: Lapeer County of Prosecutor


Application: Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024

7/25/2023

__________________________________________________________________________

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:  Version # ______  APP # 745872

4. Assurances and Certifications

A. SPECIAL CERTIFICATIONS

a By checking this box, the individual or officer certifies that the individual or officer is authorized to approve
this grant application for submission to the Department of Health and Human Services on behalf of the
responsible governing board, official or Grantee.

b By checking this box, the individual or officer certifies that the individual or officer is authorized to sign the
agreement on behalf of the responsible governing board, official or Grantee.

B. State of Michigan Information Technology Information Security Policy

1. By checking the following boxes, the Grantee acknowledges compliance with State of Michigan Information
Technology Information Security Policy* and provides the following assurances:

a. The Grantee Project Director will be notified within 24 hours when its users are terminated or transferred
or immediately if after an unfriendly separation.

b. The Grantee Project Director will annually review and certify user accounts to verify the user’s access is
still required and the user is assigned the appropriate permissions.

c. The Grantee Project Director will remove user’s access within 48 hours of notification when users are
terminated or transferred, or immediately if after an unfriendly separation.

d. After 120 days of inactivity, when the user attempts to log into their account they will receive a message
stating their account has been deactivated, and the user will have to request the account be reinstated.

*Policy available at https://www.michigan.gov/documents/dmb/1340_193162_7.pdf

__________________________________________________________________________
Page: 3 of 17



Narrative

Narrative for Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024

Agency: Lapeer County of Prosecutor


Application: Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024

7/25/2023

__________________________________________________________________________

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:  Version # ______  APP # 745872

5. Program Synopsis

Victim Advocate

Under the supervision of the Prosecuting Attorney, coordinates and administers the victim services functions of the

office.  Ensures that victims are notified of their rights as required by law.  Responds to inquiries regarding the

program, assists victims in obtaining compensation from the State, and prepares reports and billings related to the

program.  Ensures that victims are notified of court events pertaining to their case.  Conducts interviews to provide

victim with procedural advice and emotional support.  Coordinates policy and procedure with courts, law

enforcement agencies, womens's shelter and other various programs.

Victim Advocate

 Assists in ensuring the implementation of victim rights as mandated by law, includes sending information packets to

victims, interviewing victims to explain rights and services, and informing victims of court date and actions.  Provides

crisis intervention and emotional support to victims and/or witnesses regarding criminal justice, prepares victims for

their courtroom appearance and attends court proceedings as requested.

Victim Rights Coordinator

Under the supervision of the Prosecuting Attorney, coordinates and administers the victim services functions of the

office.  Ensures that victims are notified of their rights as required by law.  Responds to inquiries regarding the

program, assists victims in obtaining compensation from the State, and prepares reports and billings related to the

program.  Ensures that victims are notified of court events pertaining to their case.  Conducts interviews to provide

victim with procedural advice and emotional support.  Coordinates policy and procedure with courts, law

enforcement agencies, womens's shelter and other various programs.

6. Program Target Area

 Counties

Counties project will serve (check all that apply):

Alcona Alger Allegan

Alpena Antrim Arenac

Baraga Barry Bay

Benzie Berrien Branch

Calhoun Cass Charlevoix

Cheboygan Chippewa Clare

Clinton Crawford Delta

Dickinson Eaton Emmet

Genesee Gladwin Gogebic

Grand Traverse Gratiot Hillsdale

Houghton Huron Ingham

Ionia Iosco Iron

Isabella Jackson Kalamazoo

Kalkaska Kent Keweenaw

Lake Lapeer Leelanau

__________________________________________________________________________
Page: 4 of 17



Narrative for Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024

Agency: Lapeer County of Prosecutor


Application: Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024

7/25/2023

__________________________________________________________________________

Lenawee Livingston Luce

Mackinac Macomb Manistee

Marquette Mason Mecosta

Menominee Midland Missaukee

Monroe Montcalm Montmorency

Muskegon Newaygo Oakland

Oceana Ogemaw Ontonagon

Osceola Oscoda Otsego

Ottawa Presque Isle Roscommon

Saginaw St. Clair St. Joseph

Sanilac Schoolcraft Shiawassee

Tuscola Van Buren Washtenaw

Wayne Wexford Out Wayne

 U.S. Congressional, State and House Districts

i. US Congressional Districts

US Congress District 1 US Congress District 2 US Congress District 3

US Congress District 4 US Congress District 5 US Congress District 6

US Congress District 7 US Congress District 8 US Congress District 9

US Congress District 10 US Congress District 11 US Congress District 12

US Congress District 13 US Congress District 14

ii. State Senate Districts

State Senate District 1 State Senate District 2 State Senate District 3

State Senate District 4 State Senate District 5 State Senate District 6

State Senate District 7 State Senate District 8 State Senate District 9

State Senate District 10 State Senate District 11 State Senate District 12

State Senate District 13 State Senate District 14 State Senate District 15

State Senate District 16 State Senate District 17 State Senate District 18

State Senate District 19 State Senate District 20 State Senate District 21

State Senate District 22 State Senate District 23 State Senate District 24

State Senate District 25 State Senate District 26 State Senate District 27

State Senate District 28 State Senate District 29 State Senate District 30

State Senate District 31 State Senate District 32 State Senate District 33

State Senate District 34 State Senate District 35 State Senate District 36

State Senate District 37 State Senate District 38

iii. State House Districts

State House District 1 State House District 2 State House District 3

State House District 4 State House District 5 State House District 6

State House District 7 State House District 8 State House District 9

State House District 10 State House District 11 State House District 12

__________________________________________________________________________
Page: 5 of 17



Narrative for Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024

Agency: Lapeer County of Prosecutor


Application: Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024

7/25/2023

__________________________________________________________________________

State House District 13 State House District 14 State House District 15

State House District 16 State House District 17 State House District 18

State House District 19 State House District 20 State House District 21

State House District 22 State House District 23 State House District 24

State House District 25 State House District 26 State House District 27

State House District 28 State House District 29 State House District 30

State House District 31 State House District 32 State House District 33

State House District 34 State House District 35 State House District 36

State House District 37 State House District 38 State House District 39

State House District 40 State House District 41 State House District 42

State House District 43 State House District 44 State House District 45

State House District 46 State House District 47 State House District 48

State House District 49 State House District 50 State House District 51

State House District 52 State House District 53 State House District 54

State House District 55 State House District 56 State House District 57

State House District 58 State House District 59 State House District 60

State House District 61 State House District 62 State House District 63

State House District 64 State House District 65 State House District 66

State House District 67 State House District 68 State House District 69

State House District 70 State House District 71 State House District 72

State House District 73 State House District 74 State House District 75

State House District 76 State House District 77 State House District 78

State House District 79 State House District 80 State House District 81

State House District 82 State House District 83 State House District 84

State House District 85 State House District 86 State House District 87

State House District 88 State House District 89 State House District 90

State House District 91 State House District 92 State House District 93

State House District 94 State House District 95 State House District 96

State House District 97 State House District 98 State House District 99

State House District 100 State House District 101 State House District 102

State House District 103 State House District 104 State House District 105

State House District 106 State House District 107 State House District 108

State House District 109 State House District 110

7. Mission Statement

To provide quality services to crime victims pursuant to the Michigan Crime Victim Rights Statute.  Ensure that

victims are treated with compassion, dignity and respect.  To collaborate with other agencies to provide the best

possible services to victims of crime in Lapeer County.

8. Project Resources

 Provide a general description of staff needed to implement Victims Rights in your county.  Identify the most
critical activities that you perform when providing victim rights.

__________________________________________________________________________
Page: 6 of 17



Narrative for Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024

Agency: Lapeer County of Prosecutor


Application: Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024

7/25/2023

__________________________________________________________________________

Lapeer County currently has 2 FTE's funded through our state victim rights contract.  The senior Victim Advocate

oversees daily operations of the victims unit, carries a caseload insuring victims are notified of their rights,

collaborates with local and state agencies, refers victims for services, prepares quarterly budget reports for CVCS,

ensures statutory requirements are being met, assists with compensation-restutution issues, meets with victims in

office setting, takes phones calls.  The additional full time Vicitm Advocate sends information packets, generates

letters, notifies victims of court proceedings, schedules appointments, takes phone calls, meets with vicitms in our

office setting, as well as assists with compensation and restitution issues.

 If you utilize the services of volunteers in the provision of Victim Rights, please explain how this is accomplished.

Lapeer County does not utilize volunteers.

9. Michigan Victim Information and Notification Everyday (MI-VINE)

Does your agency participate in MI-VINE? Yes No

Provide the number of victims registered to use MI-VINE in your county for court events

during the past calendar year.

534

To  ob ta in  s ta t i s t i c s  f o r  number  o f  V i c t ims  Reg i s te red  w i t h  M I -V INE  v i s i t  t he  webs i t e

h t t ps : / /www.v inewa tch . com/v inewa tch /

Please describe your programs efforts to utilize MI-VINE.

Lapeer County began participating in the MI-VINE system in May of 2018.  The Victim Rights Unit includes the MI-

VINE brochure when sending the initial information packet to victims and encourages them to utilitze the system.  If

victims require assistance in accessing and utilizing MI-VINE system, our staff will assist with registration and

guidance. 

10. Community Coordination

1. Community Coordination Activity 1 - Describe any community activities, projects, or coordination councils that
your office is involved in to promote Victim Rights and services.

Our office coordinates with the Lapeer County Child Advocacy Center to assist victims and their families with cases

of sexual and severe physiclal abuse.  The Senior Victim Advocate is a Lapeer CAC Board Member.  Forensic

interviews as they pertain to child physical and sexual abuse are conducted at the facility.  Prosecutors and

Advocates are a part of a multidisciplinary team that work with victims and families through the court process. The

MDT team participates in monthly case reviews as well.  Our agencies also collaborate on Awareness Projects for

Child Abuse and Crime Victim Rights within our community.

2. Community Coordination Activity 2 - Describe any community activities, projects, or coordination councils that
your office is involved in to promote Victim Rights and services.

LACADA(Lapeer Area Citizens Against Domestic Assault)  Domestic violence shelter and sexual assault programs

service Lapeer county.  Our office will contact LACADA to assist victims of domestic and sexual abuse who can

benefit from their services.  We coordinate meetings for our victims to be able to meet with advocates from

LACADA  at our office or within the courthouse to provide addtional resources to vicitms.  

3. Community Coordination Activity 3 - Describe any community activities, projects, or coordination councils that
your office is involved in to promote Victim Rights and services.

Sane/Sart Committee to expand the SANE nurse program and offer exams to our rural tri-county area. 

DHHS(Department of Health & Human Services) Coordinates services for victims of crime.  They often collaborate

with our victim advocates to assist in resolving cases based on the needs of the vicitms and their families. 

__________________________________________________________________________
Page: 7 of 17



Narrative for Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024

Agency: Lapeer County of Prosecutor


Application: Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024

7/25/2023

__________________________________________________________________________

Crime Victim Foundation.  To promote awareness, assist with fundraising activities to insure that no victim is

deprived of the financial assistance they may require.

__________________________________________________________________________
Page: 8 of 17



Work Plan

Work Plan for Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024

Agency: Lapeer County of Prosecutor


Application: Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024

7/25/2023

__________________________________________________________________________

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:  Version # ______  APP # ______

11. Work Plan

Objective : To provide notices to crime victims as defined in the William VanRegenmorter
Crime Victim Rights Act Of 1985.

Activity : To provide specific information to each victim as mandated in MCL 780.756. A
victim rights packet is mailed out to victims of crime to notify of their rights.

Responsible Staff : Victim Services
Date Range : 10/01/2023 - 09/30/2024
Expected Outcome : 100% of victims will receive information under this section within 7 days of the

defendant's arraignment
Measurement : Karpel case management system

Activity : To provide specific information to each victim as mandated in MCL 780.786.
Responsible Staff : Victim Services
Date Range : 10/01/2023 - 09/30/2024
Expected Outcome : 100% of victims will receive information under this section within 72 hours after

filing a juvenile petition.
Measurement : Karpel case management system

Activity : To provide specific information to each victim as mandated by MCL 780.816
Responsible Staff : Victim Services
Date Range : 10/01/2023 - 09/30/2024
Expected Outcome : 100% of victims will receive information under this section within 48 hours after

arraignment and/or pleas.
Measurement : Karpel case management system

Activity : To inform the victim of the defendant's conviction and the victim's right to make
a written or oral Victim Impact Statement pursuant to 780.763, 780.765,
780.792, 780.793, 780.823, 780.825

Responsible Staff : Victim Services
Date Range : 10/01/2023 - 09/30/2024
Expected Outcome : 100% of victims requesting their rights will receive notice of this right.
Measurement : Karpel case management system

Activity : To provide the victim with an applicable post-conviction notice form pursuant to
MCL 780.763a (1), 780.791a, 780.828a

Responsible Staff : Victim Services
Date Range : 10/01/2023 - 09/30/2024
Expected Outcome : 100% of victims requesting their rights will receive notice of this right.
Measurement : Karpel case management system

Activity : To inform the victim of their right to receive notice of appeal pursuant to MCL
780. 768a.

Responsible Staff : Victim Services
Date Range : 10/01/2023 - 09/30/2024
Expected Outcome : 100% of requesting victims will receive notice of their right to be informed of an

appeal
Measurement : Karpel case management system

Objective : The advocate will provide victim advocacy services from a system-based
perspective.

Activity : Victim advocate(s) will provide courtroom accompaniment when requested by
the victim.

Responsible Staff : Victim Services
Date Range : 10/01/2023 - 09/30/2024__________________________________________________________________________

Page: 9 of 17



Work Plan for Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024

Agency: Lapeer County of Prosecutor


Application: Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024

7/25/2023

__________________________________________________________________________
Expected Outcome : 100% of victims requesting courtroom accompaniment will receive this

advocacy service.
Measurement : Karpel case management, Spreadsheet or comparable system.

Objective : Victim Advocates will obtain continuing education hours to increase individual
expertise in the field of victim advocacy.

Activity : The advocates will attend PAAM-Division of Victim Services sponsored
conferences

Responsible Staff : Fully funded advocates in Victim Services
Date Range : 10/01/2023 - 09/30/2024
Expected Outcome : 100% of fully funded staff under this grant agreement will have achieved at

least sixteen continuing education hours by the end of the grant year
Measurement : Training log or Certificate of Attendance

Objective : The grantee will comply with the reporting requirements of the grant agreement.
Activity : To ensure all quarterly reports are complete and submitted in a timely manner.
Responsible Staff : CVRP Project Director
Date Range : 10/01/2023 - 09/30/2024
Expected Outcome : The quarterly grant reports will be submitted prior to the deadline.
Measurement : Electronic Grants Administration & Management System (EGrAMS).

__________________________________________________________________________
Page: 10 of 17



Budget

Budget Detail for Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024

Agency: Lapeer County of Prosecutor


Application: Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024

7/25/2023

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:  Version # ______  APP # 745872

Line Item Qty Rate Units UOM Total Amount

DIRECT EXPENSES

Program Expenses

1 Salary & Wages

Victim Advocate
Attachment :
ZZZ_1_Victim Advocate.pdf

1.0000 53248.000 0.000 FTE 53,248.00 53,248.00

Victim Advocate
Attachment :
ZZZ_2_Victim Advocate.pdf

1.0000 53248.000 0.000 FTE 53,248.00 53,248.00

Total for Salary & Wages 106,496.00 106,496.00

2 Fringe Benefits

Composite Rate

Notes : FICA, Medicare, Social Security

0.0000 7.650 104416.000 7,988.00 7,988.00

Retirement 0.0000 100.000 3424.000 3,424.00 3,424.00

Longevity

Notes : 7 years -$150

10 years-$375

15 years-$750

0.0000 100.000 375.000 375.00 375.00

Life Insurance

Notes : $6.50 per month per eligible employee

0.0000 100.000 156.000 156.00 156.00

Medical/Dental/vision 0.0000 100.000 1998.000 1,998.00 1,998.00

Unemployment 0.0000 1.000 93018.000 930.00 930.00
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Page: 11 of 17



Budget Detail for Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024

Agency: Lapeer County of Prosecutor


Application: Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024

7/25/2023

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Line Item Qty Rate Units UOM Total Amount

Worker's Compensation 0.0000 2.000 93018.000 1,860.00 1,860.00

Post Employment Health Benefits

Notes : $30.00 per month per eligible employee

0.0000 100.000 720.000 720.00 720.00

Total for Fringe Benefits 17,451.00 17,451.00

3 Employee Travel and Training

Mileage-Training / Court Attendance 0.0000 0.000 0.000 1.00 1.00

4 Supplies & Materials

Office Supplies 0.0000 0.000 0.000 1.00 1.00

5 Subawards – Subrecipient Services

6 Contractual - Professional Services

7 Communications

8 Grantee Rent Costs

9 Space Costs

10 Capital Expenditures - Equipment & Other

11 Client Assistance - Rent

12 Client Assistance - All Other

Direct Service Needs 0.0000 0.000 0.000 5,883.00 5,883.00

13 Other Expense

Total Program Expenses 129,832.00 129,832.00

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES 129,832.00 129,832.00

INDIRECT EXPENSES
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Page: 12 of 17



Budget Detail for Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024

Agency: Lapeer County of Prosecutor


Application: Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024

7/25/2023

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Line Item Qty Rate Units UOM Total Amount

Indirect Costs

1 Indirect Costs

2 Cost Allocation Plan

Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00

TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 0.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 129,832.00 129,832.00

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Page: 13 of 17



Budget Summary for Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024

Agency: Lapeer County of Prosecutor


Application: Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024

7/25/2023

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Category Total Amount Narrative

DIRECT EXPENSES

Program Expenses

1 Salary & Wages 106,496.00 106,496.00

2 Fringe Benefits 17,451.00 17,451.00

3 Employee Travel and Training 1.00 1.00

4 Supplies & Materials 1.00 1.00

5 Subawards – Subrecipient Services 0.00 0.00

6 Contractual - Professional Services 0.00 0.00

7 Communications 0.00 0.00

8 Grantee Rent Costs 0.00 0.00

9 Space Costs 0.00 0.00

10 Capital Expenditures - Equipment & Other 0.00 0.00

11 Client Assistance - Rent 0.00 0.00

12 Client Assistance - All Other 5,883.00 5,883.00

13 Other Expense 0.00 0.00

Total Program Expenses 129,832.00 129,832.00

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES 129,832.00 129,832.00

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect Costs

1 Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00

2 Cost Allocation Plan 0.00 0.00

 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Page: 14 of 17



Budget Summary for Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024

Agency: Lapeer County of Prosecutor


Application: Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024

7/25/2023

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Category Total Amount Narrative

Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00

TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 0.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 129,832.00 129,832.00

Source of Funds

Category Total Amount Cash Inkind Narrative

1 Source of Funds

MDHHS State Agreement 129,832.00 129,832.00 0.00 0.00

Fees and Collections - 1st and 2nd

Party

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fees and Collections - 3rd Party 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Local 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Non-MDHHS State Agreements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Federal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

In-Kind 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Federal Cost Based

Reimbursement

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Source of Funds 129,832.00 129,832.00 0.00 0.00

Totals 129,832.00 129,832.00 0.00 0.00

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Page: 15 of 17



Miscellaneous

Miscellaneous for Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024

Agency: Lapeer County of Prosecutor


Application: Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024

7/25/2023

__________________________________________________________________________

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:  Version # ______  APP # 745872

15. Supporting documentation, if required

Attachment Title Attachment

__________________________________________________________________________
Page: 16 of 17



Attachments Index

List Of Attachments for Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024

Agency: Lapeer County of Prosecutor


Application: Victim Rights Prosecutor-2024

7/25/2023

__________________________________________________________________________

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:  Version # ______  APP # 745872

# Section Title File Name

1 Budget Detail Victim Advocate ZZZ_1_Victim Advocate.pdf
2 Budget Detail Victim Advocate ZZZ_2_Victim Advocate.pdf

__________________________________________________________________________
Page: 17 of 17



Section / Title: Budget Detail / Victim Advocate



Section / Title: Budget Detail / Victim Advocate



Section / Title: Budget Detail / Victim Advocate



Section / Title: Budget Detail / Victim Advocate



Section / Title: Budget Detail / Victim Advocate



Section / Title: Budget Detail / Victim Advocate



2







3





REQUEST FOR ACTION 

DATE: ____8/2/2023____________________________ 

 ___x_ REQUEST FOR ACTION 

TO: County of Lapeer Board of Commissioners 

FROM: Lapeer County KIND   

**************************************************************** 

SUMMARY OF REQUEST / INFORMATION:    

1. Request for School to Career high school and Jr high program
 Request the purchase of services for KIND’s School to Career program. KIND will work 
with the high schools and Jr High schools to keep students in school, help them to 
graduate and help students to obtain a career path. KIND will have a worker in the Jr. 
high and high school 5 hours a week for the 2023/2024 school year providing the 
school will match the dollars need to sustain the program. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:  

Attached 

CONTACT PERSON(S): 
Cheryl Clark 
KIND Executive Director 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
The Collaborative has 3 concerns they are concentrating. One is the high dropout rate of 
high school student and students who do not graduate on time, approximately 191 
students. The dropout rate has more than doubled since 2013.    

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
attached 

DRAFT MOTION: 
To approve the purchase of service with Lapeer County KIND to 
provide services to Lapeer County School for the School to Career 
Program for the Jr High and High Schools, in the amount of  
$18,500 which is the budgeted amount.  

ATTACHMENTS YES___x___  NO______ 

4



The school year of 2022 to 2023 seemed to be another challenging year for 
some, as many are still being affected by adjusting to a “normal” life due to Covid 
and other socioeconomic dynamics.  Family, home life, friends or school seems to 
be other stressors that impact a student upbringing.  As becoming a teenager, it can 
be challenging. An individual is trying to fit in, meet their expectations or their 
parents, and trying to find themselves. With the KIND program it provides a 
student with support, encouragement, and helps them strive to meet their individual 
goals or needs.  KIND works with students, families and staff throughout this 
school year to address problems, like truancy, social withdrawal, academic 
concerns, behavioral and emotional problems. KIND works one-on-one with 
students to provide the most effect plan to assist a student.  Each child also learns 
positive coping strategies and awareness of the importance of mindfulness and 
self-care. KIND is many things to a student, mainly a mentor, advocator and a 
positive role model. 

KIND can help provided resources or support to any student. Students who 
may have lost a close one, struggling with attendance or academic performance, 
mental health concerns, new to the school, friendship or organization skills or 
someone who just needs a positive role model. Another issue is having access to a 
quality education; which seems to be a huge problem. Everyone wants access to a 
quality education but in reality, it is hard. For example, think about economic 
hardship for families. A middle school boy was referred to the KIND program. 
KIND found out he was living in a camper and both parents worked different jobs 
to meet the bills. Child stated he did not know how to ride a bike and never got to 
do anything. His KIND worker took child out in the community.  The agency was 
able to provide the gamily with services as well, including NEW TO YOU and 
local food drives. He learned about GEO-catching and was able to partake in some 
local community events. Child’s appearance change. His self-esteem improved, as 
well as his performance at school.  The family stated that they did not know all of 
these programs were out here. 

There are mental health concerns like anxiety and depression that seems to 
be arising as well. KIND worked with a variety of students who had a significant 
impacted on their academic performance due to their mental health. For example, 
one student had a cause of anxiety that taking test or doing any important 
assignment she would start shaking, crying, or breathing rapidly. KIND worked 
with student to help her learn different mindfulness and coping techniques to help 
her. She was able to stay in class and complete assignments. KIND also provided 
her with a sketch book and many fidgets items. She stated she enjoyed the 
smoothing rock the most because she can carry it in her pocket and no one can see 
it. 

A KIND worker advocates for their students.  Some students lack access to 
technology and some had too much exposure, while even a classroom setting can 
affect a student’s learning.  For example, KIND received a referral from Rolland 
Warren was a six grader who was referred due to their attitude and motivation 



towards learning. This child was not passing any subjects and talked so negative 
regarding his teachers and peers. While working with KIND child development a 
more positive mindset and started to learn Mindfulness; which is a intentional 
awareness and acceptance of the present moment. This student started practicing 
becoming more positive and started to become more aware of themselves. This 
allowing them to make friends, smile more often and become positive with 
themselves, as well as their school-performance improved. This child learned what 
self-advocating meant as well. He informed worker about a bulling situation he 
was having at school. KIND worked with child, his family and the school to 
address this matter. This allowing this student to feel safer coming to school and 
able to focus more on his class room performance. 

Another student who was referred was struggling with a home situation, 
however, this student was referred for attendance and grades. When starting to 
work with student and building a positive connection with student, KIND noticed 
that domestic violence was going on at home and parent’s health was not very 
well. Worker provided child with tools and coping strategies to help her. When 
parent reached out we were able to assist family as well. 

Another opportunity KIND gives consistency and opportunities. Any 
individual can be referred to the program, more than once too. Since this program, 
we have students asked for the program following year. When asked why, each 
child responds seems to be very similar because it brought them a support person 
who cares about them. Someone who checks on them throughout the week, doesn’t 
scream but listens and really seems to care about them. These students seem to 
improve their self-esteem and well-performance. 

KIND wants the best for each individual and enhance their well-being by 
meeting their needs. Our workers help create opportunities for assessment and 
intervention for a student. KIND works with the community or education 
providers to help a student when they need it the most. To help a student cope 
effectively with their reality and change that reality when necessary. KIND help 
students deal not only with how they feel about a situation or a concern but also 
with what they can do about it. Giving them opportunities, information and 
techniques to help them in everyday settings. 



KIND Programs: 

• KIND works with kindergarten to 8th grade children who are
at-risk. At-risk is loosely defined as any child not being success
at school, at home or in the community. A caseworker works
with the child for 2 hours a week and then works with the
parents for an hour a week for 3-5 months. Each plan is
individualized to the child’s needs.

• KIND works with High school student to help them graduate
and help them to walk through the college process including
visits to a college so they can see what a campus life would be
like.

• KIND Junior High to increase their math skills and to help
them to connect to their school so they will graduate high
school.

• KIND provides the Citizen Probation Council (CPC) for first
time offenders. Clients works with a mentor once a week for 16
hours

• Mess (Manners, Etiquette, and Social Skills) Program. A
program for elementary children 15 minutes a week per
classroom.

• Just Breathe Program for elementary children to learn how to
control their anger.

• Lifting Burdens, a Jr High program for students who struggle
with death, divorce, etc. 30 minutes per week.

• KIND provides Supervised Visits to parents who need to be
supervised to see their children for the Courts, for DHS and
private pay.

• KIND Contracts with Probate Court to be a Mentor for
students in the Court system. We work with the child for 60
hours

• KIND Contract with Probate Court to work with students who
are suspended from school.

• KIND oversees the HANDS program where people can donate
cars; we fix them and give them to people who need a vehicle.



5a



5b









6







LAPEER COUNTY
"GRANT"  REQUEST FOR ACTION

DATE: 7/18/2023

REQUEST FOR ACTION -Grant Application

X REQUEST FOR ACTION -Grant Acceptance

TO: Lapeer County Board of Commissioners

FROM: Lapeer County Emergency Management

SUMMARY OF REQUEST/INFORMATION:The Region 3 Homeland Security Planning Board has awarded Lapeer 
County funds to purchase up to 15 portable scene lights in an amount not to exceed $58,000 to distribute to the Lapeer 
County Fire Departments. This will be from the region FY22 Homeland Security Grant Program allocation. Acceptance of 
the FY22 HSGP grant as attached is requested to allow for the purchase of these light units for the fire departments in the 
County. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: YES NO

CFDA # 97.607 Is there a Continuation Requirement? _____ X

% FEDERAL Is there an Interest Earned Requirement? ____ X

% STATE

100%

Can Interest be charged to the Grant? _____ X

LOCAL MATCH Cash: 0 Is Cost Allocation Allowable? X _____
In-Kind: 0  (If not Explain Why)

Revenue Account Line #: _258_ - __424_ - ___977__ . __000__

CONTACT PERSON(S):_______________________________________Sarah Whaley

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: In August of 2022 the Lapeer Count Fire Departments indicated a need to the Emergency 
Manager for portable lighting units. Grant funding was available so the request for funds was made. 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION:_Minutes from August 2022 Region 3 Homeland Security Planning Board, Approved 
Alignment and Allowability Form (AAF), Subrecipient Agreement,  Articles of Agreement for Subrecipients 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________
_

DRAFT MOTION: Request to accept the grant funds from the Region 3 Homeland Security Planning Board for FY22 
Homeland Security Grant Program funds to purchase portable scene lighting for Lapeer County Fire Departments in an 
amount not to exceed $58,000.00; Funds will be directed fo FUND:258.424.977.000 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________
_

ATTACHMENTS Yes  __X___ No  ______

7



RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT GRANT AGREEMENT 

Upon motion made by _________ � seconded by __________ � the 

following Resolution was adopted: 

"RESOLVED, that Lapeer County, Michigan, does hereby accept the terms of the Agreement as received 

from the DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT No. 2, a public health department serving four counties within 

Michigan's Region 3, hereinafter referred to as "DHD2", acting as Fiduciary Agent for the 2022 

Homeland Security Grant Program {Fiduciary), and that the Lapeer County Board of Commissioners, 

does hereby specifically agree, but not by way of limitation, as follows: 

1. To make available all funds necessary to complete the project during the project period in an amount

not to exceed $58,000.00, to be reimbursed by the Homeland Security Grant Program.

2. To maintain satisfactory financial accounts, documents, and records to make them available to the

DEPARTMENT for auditing at reasonable times in perpetuity.

3. To construct the project and provide such funds, services, and materials as may be necessary to

satisfy the terms of said Agreement.

4. To regulate the use of the equipment purchased and reserved under this Agreement to assure the use

thereof in accordance with the Homeland Security Grant Program.

5. To comply with any and all terms of said Agreement including all terms not specifically set forth in the

foregoing portions of this Resolution."

The following aye votes were recorded: ______ _ 

The following nay votes were recorded: ______ _ 

STATE OF MICHIGAN) 

) ss COUNTY OF LAPEER) 

I, _____________ _, Clerk of the ___________ _, Michigan, do 

hereby certify that the above is a true and correct copy of the Resolution relative to the Agreement with 

the Michigan Department of Natural Resources, which Resolution was adopted by the 

_____________ at a meeting held __________ _ 

Signature 

Title 

Date 



2022 Homeland Security Grant Program Funding Agreement Page 1 

DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT No. 2 
2022 HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT PROGRAM 

SUBRECIPIENT FUNDING AGREEMENT 

THIS SUBRECIPIENT FUNDING AGREEMENT, entered into this _______ day of 
_______________, 20        , by and between the DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT No. 2, a public 
health department serving four counties within Michigan’s Region 3 and based at 630 Progress Street, 
West Branch, Michigan, hereinafter referred to as “DHD2”, acting as Fiduciary Agent for the 2022 
Homeland Security Grant Program (Fiduciary) and      (Political 
Subdivision), with a fiscal year end date of     (month)   (day).  

WITNESSETH, THAT: 
WHERAS, pursuant to the Urban Cooperation Act of 1967, 1967PA 7, mcl 124.501, et,seq., the 

Fiduciary and the Political Subdivision enter into the agreement for the purpose of passing through 2022 
Homeland Security Grant Program (grant program) funds to the Political Subdivision, delineating the 
relationship and responsibilities among the Fiduciary, the Political Subdivision and the Region 3 
Homeland Security Planning Board regarding the grant program; and addressing use of grant program 
funds, including but not limited to, the purchase, use and tracking of equipment purchased with grant 
program funds, purchase or reimbursement of services with grant program funds, and/or reimbursement 
for certain salaries and/or overtime with grant program funds.   

WHEREAS, DHD2 was elected and appointed Fiduciary for the 2022 Homeland Security Grant 
Program by the Region 3 Homeland Security Board on August 1, 2022; and District Health Department 
#2 accepted the position of Fiduciary and as a result entered into the 2022 Homeland Security Grant 
Program with the Michigan State Police Emergency Management and Homeland Security Division 
(MSP-EMHSD) and became the Subgrantee for the grant program effective September 1, 2022.  In 
consideration of the mutual promises, obligations, representations, and assurances in the agreement, the 
parties agree to the following: 

1. Definitions:  The following words and expressions used throughout this agreement, whether used in
singular or plural, or possessive or non-possessive, shall be defined, read, and interpreted as follows:
1.1. Agreement means the terms and conditions of this agreement, the exhibits attached hereto and

any other mutually agreed to written and executed modification, amendment, or addendum.  
1.2. Claim means any alleged loss, claim, complaint, demand for relief or damages, cause of action, 

proceeding judgement deficiency, liability, penalty, fine, litigation, costs and/or expenses, 
including but not limited to, reimbursement for attorney fees, witness fees, court costs, 
investigation expenses, litigation expenses, and amounts paid in settlement, which are imposed 
on, incurred by or asserted against the Fiduciary or Political Subdivision, as defined herein, 
whether such claim is brought in law or equity, tort, contract, or otherwise. 



2022 Homeland Security Grant Program Funding Agreement Page 2 

1.3. Fiduciary means District Health Department #2, a multi-county public health department, 
including, but not limited to, its Board of Health, any and all of its departments, divisions, 
elected and appointed officials, directors, authorities, committees, employees, agents, 
subcontractors, attorneys, and/or any such person’s successors. 

1.4. Party/Parties means the Fiduciary and the Political Subdivision may also be referred to 
individually as party or jointly as parties.  

1.5. Political Subdivision means a Michigan Municipal Corporation including but not limited to, its 
Council, Board, and any and all of its departments, divisions, elected and appointed officials, 
directors, board members, council members, commissioners, authorities, committees, 
employees, agents, subcontractors, attorneys, and/or any such person’s successors.  

1.6. Region means the area comprised of Alcona, Arenac, Bay, Genesee, Gladwin, Huron, Iosco, 
Lapeer, Midland, Ogemaw, Oscoda, Saginaw, Sanilac, and Tuscola Counties.  The Region 
mirrors the existing State Emergency Management 3rd District and the Office of the Public 
Health Preparedness Bio-Defense Network region.  

1.7. Region 3 Homeland Security Planning Board (Region 3 Planning Board) means the 
Regional Homeland Security Planning Board for Region 3, as created by the Michigan 
Homeland Protection Board, and is comprised of the Counties from the Region. 

1.8. 2022 Homeland Security Grant Program (grant program) means the grant program 
described and explained in Exhibit B which began September 2, 2022 and ends May 31, 2025.  
The grant program is a primary funding mechanism, administered by the United States 
Department of Homeland Security (DHS) and plays an important role in the implementation of 
the National Preparedness System (NHS) by supporting the building, sustainment, and delivery 
of core capabilities essential to achieving the National Preparedness Goal (NPG) of a secure 
and resilient nation. CFDA #: 97.067 and Federal Award ID #: EMW-2022-SS-00031-S01. 

2. Agreement Exhibits - The exhibits listed below, and their properly promulgated amendments are
incorporated and are part of this agreement.
2.1. Exhibit A:  Region 3 Homeland Security Planning Board minutes from August 1, 2022, re: 

approval of the 2022 Homeland Security Grant Program Fiduciary 
2.2. Exhibit B:  2022 Homeland Security Grant Program agreement between the Fiduciary and the 

Michigan State Police Emergency Management and Homeland Security Division (MSP-
EMHSD) 

2.3. Exhibit C:  FY 2022 HSGP Agreement Articles Applicable to Subrecipients 
2.4. Exhibit D:  FY 2022 HSGP Equipment Ownership Agreement 



2022 Homeland Security Grant Program Funding Agreement Page 3 

3. Fiduciary Responsibilities
3.1. The Fiduciary will comply with all requirements set forth in the grant program agreement 

between the Fiduciary and MSP-EMHSD. 
3.2. The Fiduciary shall comply with all requirements set forth in the 2022 Homeland Security 

Grant Program guidance.  
3.3. The Fiduciary shall submit all required project forms to MSP-EMHSD for review and approval 

which the Political Subdivision has submitted to the Fiduciary and been approved by the 
Region 3 Planning Board.  

3.4. The Fiduciary shall reimburse the Political Subdivision for the equipment, services and/or 
personnel costs as set forth in the forms as supplied and required by MSP-EMHSD and the 
applicable reimbursement forms reviewed and approved by MSP-EMHSD. The funds shall 
only be released by the Fiduciary after the applicable reimbursement forms, required by MSP-
EMHSD and the Fiduciary are properly executed by the parties.  

3.5. The Fiduciary shall create and maintain an inventory of all equipment purchased with grant 
program funds in accordance with 2 CFR, Part 200.313 located at https://www.ecfr.gov  

3.6. The Fiduciary shall notify the Political Subdivision at the end of the Political Subdivision’s 
fiscal year of the dollar amount of grant program funds released to the Political Subdivision for 
that fiscal year.   

3.7. The Fiduciary shall file this agreement pursuant to law and provide executed copies of this 
agreement to the Region 3 Planning Board Secretary and the Political Subdivision.  

4. Political Subdivision Responsibilities
4.1. The Political Subdivision shall prepare all required forms for the use of grant program funds 

and shall submit such forms to the Region 3 Planning Board. Upon approval by the Region 3 
Planning Board, the Fiduciary will forward the required forms to MSP-EMSHD for review and 
approval.  

4.2. The Political Subdivision shall make all purchases in accordance with applicable federal, state, 
and local purchasing policies. 

4.3. The Political Subdivision shall use the equipment purchased with grant program funds and all 
grant program funds in accordance with the guidance provided in the 2022 Homeland Security 
Grant Notice of Funding Opportunity. The Political Subdivision shall be solely responsible for 
the equipment, including but not limited to the following: 

4.3.1. Operation of the equipment; 
4.3.2. Maintenance and repair of the equipment; 
4.3.3. Replacement and repair of equipment, which is willfully or negligently lost, stolen, 

damaged, or destroyed; 

https://www.ecfr.gov/


2022 Homeland Security Grant Program Funding Agreement Page 4 

4.3.4.  Investigate, fully document, and make part of the official Grant Program records any loss, 
damage, or theft of equipment; 

4.3.5. Insurance, license, or title for the equipment, if required by law or if the Political 
Subdivision deems appropriate in its discretion; 

4.3.6. Training for use of the equipment, if training is not included with the purchase of the 
equipment; 

4.3.7. Liability for all Claims arising out of the Political Subdivision’s use of the equipment. 
4.4. The Political Subdivision shall keep the Fiduciary informed of the location of the equipment 

purchased with grant program funds regardless of who purchased the equipment.  If the 
equipment by its nature is mobile, the Political Subdivision must provide a general location or 
“home base” where the equipment can be found.  If the location of the equipment changes, the 
Political Subdivision shall provide the new location to the Fiduciary immediately.  The 
information required by this Section shall be provided to the Fiduciary upon receipt of the 
equipment by the Political Subdivision through the completion of Exhibit D, Equipment 
Ownership Agreement.   

4.5. The Political Subdivision shall list the dollar amount provided by the Fiduciary pursuant to 
Section 3.6 on the Political Subdivision’s Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.   

4.6. Except for equipment that is disposable or expendable, the Political Subdivision shall inform 
the Fiduciary if it plans to dispose of the equipment and work with the Fiduciary regarding any 
issues with disposal of the equipment. 

4.7. The Political Subdivision shall be solely responsible for all costs, fines, and fees associated 
with the use and misuse of the equipment, including but not limited to, costs for replacing the 
equipment or costs, fines, or fees associated with an ineligible use determination by auditors.  

4.8. The Political Subdivision shall make the equipment available to the Fiduciary, MSP-EMHSD 
and Federal Auditors upon request. 

4.9. The Political Subdivision shall comply with National Incident Management System (NIMS) 
requirements to be eligible to receive federal preparedness funds. 

4.10. The Political Subdivision shall comply with the applicable financial and administrative 
requirements set forth in the current edition of 2 CFR, Part 200, including but not limited to the 
following provisions: 

4.10.1. Account for receipts and expenditures; maintain adequate financial records and refund 
expenditures disallowed by Federal or State audit. 

4.10.2. Retain all financial records, statistical records, supporting documentation and other 
pertinent materials for at least three (3) years after the grant is closed by the awarding federal 
agency for purposes of federal and/or state examination and audit.  



2022 Homeland Security Grant Program Funding Agreement Page 5 

4.10.3. Equipment records shall be maintained by the Political Subdivision until three (3) years 
after the equipment has been disposed. 

4.10.4. Non-federal organizations which expend $750,000 or more in federal funds during their 
current fiscal year are required to have an audit performed in accordance with the Single 
Audit Act of 1984, as amended, and 2 CFR, Part 200. 

4.11. The Political Subdivision shall integrate individuals with disabilities into emergency planning 
in compliance with Executive Order 13347 and the Rehabilitation Act of 1973. 

4.12. Environmental and Historic Preservation Compliance: The federal government is required to 
consider the potential impacts to the human and natural environment of projects proposed for 
federal funding. The Environment and Historical Preservation (EHP) program engages in a 
review process to ensure that federally funded activities comply with various federal laws. The 
goal of these compliance requirements is to protect our nation’s water, air, coastal, wildlife, 
agricultural and low-income and minority populations. The Political Subdivision shall not 
undertake any project having the potential to impact EHP resources without prior approval. 
Any activities that have been initiated without the necessary EHP review and approval will 
result in a non-compliance finding and will not be eligible for federal funding. 

4.13. The Political Subdivision shall comply with the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S/C. 3141 et seq) for 
grant funded construction projects. The Political Subdivision must ensure that contractors or 
subcontractors for construction projects pay workers employed directly at the worksite no less 
than the prevailing minimum wage and fringe benefits paid on projects of a similar character.  
Additional information, including Department of Labor wage determinations is located at: 
http://www.dol.gov/compliance/laws/comp.dbra.htm 

4.14. Upon request, the Political Subdivision will supply to the Fiduciary any information required to 
meet federally mandated reporting requirements and DHS program specific reporting 
requirements.  

4.15. The Political Subdivision must acknowledge and agree to comply with applicable provisions 
governing DHS access to records, accounts, documents, information, facilities, and staff. The 
Political Subdivision also agrees to require any subrecipients, contractors, successors, 
transferees, and assignees to acknowledge and agree to comply with these same provisions.  
Detailed information can be found in the DHS Standard Administrative Terms and Conditions 
located at https;//www,dhs.gov/publication/fy15-dhs-standard-terms-and conditions , 
specifically in the DHS Specific Acknowledgements and Assurances on page 1. 

5. Region 3 Planning Board Responsibilities:  The parties agree and acknowledge that the Region 3
Planning Board shall have the following responsibilities:
5.1. Undertake studies and make recommendations on matters of emergency management and

homeland security to Political Subdivisions in the Region; 

http://www.dol.gov/compliance/laws/comp.dbra.htm


2022 Homeland Security Grant Program Funding Agreement Page 6 

5.2. Hold public meetings, subject to the Michigan Open Meetings Act; 
5.3. Perform such other acts or functions as it may deem necessary or appropriate to fulfill the duties 

and obligations imposed by Federal and State Homeland Security Program requirements; 
5.4. Establish subcommittees to carry out its work; 
5.5. Advocate for, monitor and actively engage in the implementation of the Regional Homeland 

Security Strategy; 
5.6. Ensure that all grant projects are aligned to the appropriate FY 2022 HSGP investment and the 

appropriate core capability from the National Preparedness Goal. The Region 3 Homeland 
Security Planning Board should consider the benefits to Region 3 prior to approving projects for 
funding.  

5.7. Ensure the Regional Fiduciary is fully apprised of all projects approved by the Region 3 
Homeland Security Planning Board. 

6. Duration of Interlocal Agreement -
6.1. The agreement and any amendments hereto shall be effective when executed by both parties with

resolutions passed by the governing bodies of each party and shall end three (3) years from the 
date the grant program is closed or when terminated and/or cancelled pursuant to Section 8.  The 
approval and terms of the agreement and any amendments hereto shall be entered in the official 
minutes of the governing bodies of each Party.  

7. Liability/Assurances
7.1. Each Party shall be responsible for any claim made against that party by a third party, and for the

acts of its employees or agents arising under or related to this agreement. 
7.2. In any claim that may arise under or related to this agreement, each party shall seek its own legal 

representation and bear the costs associated with such representation, including attorney fees. 
7.3. Except as provided herein, neither party shall have any right under any legal principle to be 

indemnified by the other party or any of its employees or agents in connection with any claim. 
7.4. To the extent allowed by law, DHD2 shall hold harmless the Political Subdivision for any claims 

arising as a result of DHD2’s performance of, or failure to perform, any of its obligations under 
this Agreement with the Political Subdivision or the FY 2022 Homeland Security Grant 
Agreement with the Michigan State Police.  

7.5. To the extent allowed by law, the Political Subdivision shall hold harmless DHD2 for any claims 
arising as a result of the Political Subdivision’s performance of, or failure to perform, any of its 
obligations under this Agreement with DHD2.  

7.6. Nothing herein shall constitute a waiver of either party’s rights with regard to governmental 
immunity. 



2022 Homeland Security Grant Program Funding Agreement Page 7 

7.7. Notwithstanding any other provisions of this agreement, the Political Subdivision shall be solely 
responsible for all costs, fines, and fees associated with the use and misuse of grant program 
funds that it receives or the use or misuse of the equipment, including but not limited to, costs for 
replacing the equipment or costs, fines or fees associated with an ineligible determination by the 
auditors. 

7.8. The parties have taken all actions and secured all approvals necessary to authorize and complete 
this Agreement. The persons signing this Agreement on behalf of each party have legal authority 
to sign this Agreement and bind the parties to the terms and conditions contained herein. 

7.9. Each party shall comply with all federal, state, and local ordinances, regulations, administrative 
rules, laws and requirements applicable to its activities performed under this Agreement, 
including but not limited to, the Homeland Security Grant Program Agreement, attached as 
Exhibit B, and the 2022 Homeland Security Grant Program Notice of Funding Opportunity.   

8. Termination and/or Cancellation of Agreement:  Either party may terminate and/or cancel the 
Agreement upon thirty (30) days’ notice to the other Party. The effective date of termination and/or 
cancellation shall be clearly stated in the notice. If this Agreement is terminated and/or cancelled, the 
Transfer of Ownership Agreements executed prior to the date of termination and/or cancellation, shall 
remain valid and govern the parties’ duties and obligations regarding equipment transferred to the 
Political Subdivision and the parties shall execute Transfer of Ownership Agreements for all 
equipment ordered by the Fiduciary prior to the date of termination and /or cancellation. 

9. No Third Party Beneficiaries:  Except as provided for the benefit of the Parties, this Agreement does 
not and is not intended to create any obligation, duty, promise, contractual right or benefit, right to 
indemnification, right to subrogation, and/or any other right in favor of any other person or entity. 

10. Discrimination:  The Parties shall not discriminate against their employees, agents, applicants for 
employment, or another person or entities with respect to hire, tenure, terms, conditions, and 
privileges of employment or any matter directly or indirectly related to employment in violation of 
any federal, state, or local law.  

11. Permits and Licenses:  Each Party shall be responsible for obtaining and maintaining, throughout the 
term of this Agreement, all licenses, permits, certificates, and governmental authorizations necessary 
to carry out its obligations and duties pursuant to this Agreement. 

12. Reservation of Rights:  The Agreement does not, and is not intended to waive, impair, divest, 
delegate, or contravene any constitutional, statutory, and/or legal right, privilege, power, obligation, 
duty, or immunity of the Parties. 

13. Delegation/Subcontract/Assignment:  Neither party shall delegate, subcontract and/or assign any 
obligations or rights under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other Party. 
 
 



2022 Homeland Security Grant Program Funding Agreement Page 8 

14. No Implied Waiver:  Absent a written waiver, no act, failure, or delay by a Party to pursue or enforce 
any rights or remedies under this Agreement shall constitute a waiver of those rights with regard to 
any existing or subsequent breach of this Agreement. No waiver of any term, condition, or provision 
in this Agreement, whether by conduct or otherwise, in one or more instances, shall be deemed or 
construed as a continuing waiver of any term, condition, or provision of this Agreement.  No waiver 
by either Party shall subsequently affect its right to require strict performance of this Agreement. 

15. Severability:  If a court of competent jurisdiction finds a term, or condition of this agreement to be 
illegal or invalid, then the term, or condition shall be deemed severed from this Agreement. All other 
terms, conditions and provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force. 

16. Captions:  The section and subsection numbers, captions, and any index to such sections and 
subsections contained in this Agreement are intended for the convenience of the reader and are not 
intended to have any substantive meaning. The numbers, captions and indexes shall not be interpreted 
to be considered as part of this Agreement. Any use of the singular or plural number, any reference to 
the male, female, or neuter genders, and any possessive or non-possessive use in this Agreement shall 
be deemed the appropriate plurality, gender or possession as the context requires. 

17. Notices:  Notices given under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be personally delivered, 
sent by express delivery service, certified mail, or first-class U.S. mail postage prepaid and addressed 
to the person listed below. Notice will be deemed given on the date when one of the following first 
occur: (1) the date of actual receipt; (2) the next business day when notice is sent express delivery 
service or personal delivery; or (3) three days after mailing first class or certified U.S. mail.   
17.1. If notice is sent to the Fiduciary, it shall be addressed and sent to: District Health Department 

No. 2, Finance Department, 630 Progress St., West Branch, MI 48661 
17.2. If notice is sent to the Political Subdivision, it shall be sent to:     

               
17.3. Either Party may change the address and/or individual to which notice is sent by notifying the 

other Party in writing of the change.  
18. Governing Law:  This Agreement shall be governed, interpreted, and enforced by the laws of the 

State of Michigan. 
19. Agreement Modifications or Amendments: Any modifications, amendments, recession, waivers, or 

releases to this Agreement must be in writing and executed by both Parties. 
20. Entire Agreement:  This agreement represents the entire agreement and understanding between the 

parties. The language of this agreement shall be construed as a whole according to its fair meaning, 
and not construed strictly for or against any party. 

 
 
 





EMHSD‐099 (12/2022)
MICHIGAN STATE POLICE
Emergency Management and Homeland Security Division

1.B Region:  3‐Three Yes   1.D Date Sent: 1.E Category: 

_2022

3

2.F National Priority:
Protection of Soft 

Targets and 
Crowded Places

EQ *** Please See Part III ‐ Section 3.A ‐ 3.I for the Allowability Review ***

2.L Core Capability 2:

(810)245‐4762

1.C Regional Fiduciary: 

2.G Local Sub‐Project Identifier, if needed (SUBRECIPIENT USE ONLY):

April 19, 2023 Building a capability
1.F Subrecipient Point of Contact: Melissa Upper

1.J Project Lead Email Address:
1.K Project Lead Phone Number:

This project aligns with the following investment statement:  "Soft targets across the nation face increasing threats from potential acts of terrorism and active assailants, and Michigan is no exception. Locations 
that are easily accessible to the public and maintain minimal security are particularly vulnerable due to the relative easy with which an adversary can access and surveil potential targets and the myriad of simple 
tactics that can be used to carry out attacks, such as small arms, Improvised Explosive Devices, edged weapons, and vehicle ramming."  This project aligns with the Core Capability, Physical Protective Measures, 
in the supported activity of physical security measures. This project aligns with Investment Project #3, Soft Targets and Crowded Places, in that it will provide additional physical security equipment to enhance 
safety and security at public events and locations throughout Region 3.

Alignment and Allowability Form       
Submit to: EMD_HSGP@michigan.gov                   REVISION DATE: 12/2022 MSP/EMHSD Tracking Number:  R3‐2022‐80‐0004

Alignment and Allowability Form

1.A Subrecipient Name: District Health Department No. 2

1.G Subrecipient Email Address:
1.H Subrecipient Phone Number:

FOR MSP/EMHSD USE ONLY: 

Protection ‐ Physical Protective Measures 
Prevention ‐ Planning

1.I Project Lead (If applicable): Sarah Whaley
swhaley@lapeercounty.org

Part II ‐ ALIGNMENT REVIEW 

2.A Grant Year:

melupper@gmail.com
989‐736‐1224

2.C Investment Title:  FY22 SHSP ‐ #2 Protection of Soft Targets and Crowded Places

2.J Homeland Security Strategy (SHSS or RHSS) Objective (OPTIONAL):
Goal 1: Improve response readiness with the Region
Obj 1:8: Provide equipment to address response needs of emergency response agencies

2.B Grant Program: HSGP‐State Homeland Security Program (SHSP)

2.I Homeland Security Strategy (SHSS or RHSS) Goal (OPTIONAL): 

2.H Investment and Investment Project Alignment:

2.D Investment Project Number: 2.E Investment Project Title: Soft Targets and Crowded Spaces

Lapeer Co. Scene Lighting

2.K Core Capability 1:

         Justification Accepted          Justification Denied Reviewer/Date: Investment Alignment Review: 

4/21/2023 1

Crowded Spaces & Soft Targets

This project will provide for the purchase of portable scene lighting and portable electronic notification signs to enhance safety and security 
at critical infrastructure and public event locations throughout Region 3

4/25/23



EMHSD‐099 (12/2022)
MICHIGAN STATE POLICE
Emergency Management and Homeland Security Division

Alignment and Allowability Form       
Submit to: EMD_HSGP@michigan.gov                   REVISION DATE: 12/2022 MSP/EMHSD Tracking Number:  R3‐2022‐80‐0004

This form is to be used as a component in your decision making for generating expenses. Reimbursed equipment costs must conform to descriptions for grant allowability as provided under the AEL item 
number(s) referenced below. For all other solution areas, refer to the federal grant program guidance. It is essential that the costs illustrate progress toward achieving outcomes for the investment that has been 
selected as the basis for allowability. For any cost reimbursement that is determined unallowable by a future federal or state audit, funding shall be returned to MSP/EMHSD.  

Part III ‐  ALLOWABILITY REVIEW 

3.A Solution Area: Equipment
3.C Detailed Description of Costs:

3.B AEL Number:   See Section 3.C

15 3.E Unit Cost: $5,200.00 3.F Total Cost: $78,000

This project will be used to purchase the following:
Qty twenty (15) portable light towers with batteries  

Costs for each complete unit includes Qty one (1) each of the following:  
Qty: one (1) Milwaukee MX Fuel ROCKET Tower Light/Charger with battery (AEL: 03OE‐03‐LTPA / 08D2‐01‐LITE) @ $4,200.00                                                                                                                                                      
Qty: one (1) Milwaukee FUEL Redlithium XC406 battery pack (AEL: 10PE‐00‐UPS) @ $900.00   
Shipping & handling = $100.00 (AEL 21GN‐00‐SHIP)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               
Total Cost per unit: $5,200.00 per unit (one tower light & one battery)
     
Total project cost for 15 lighting units = $78,000.00

3.D Quantity:      

4/21/2023 2



EMHSD‐099 (12/2022)
MICHIGAN STATE POLICE
Emergency Management and Homeland Security Division

Alignment and Allowability Form       
Submit to: EMD_HSGP@michigan.gov                   REVISION DATE: 12/2022 MSP/EMHSD Tracking Number:  R3‐2022‐80‐0004

3.I EHP: Will there be ANY construction, ground disturbance, renovation and/or installation, or outdoor training or exercises with this project, regardless of funding source?

3.G Detailed Narrative of Intended Use/Outcome: 

This project will provide for portable scene lighting units that will augment existing, fixed‐in‐place lighting to provide enhanced security at large venues and public events within Michigan's Region 3. Areas where 
large groups of people gather, including public events, transportation centers, parks, shopping centers, and special events venues, particularly those held outdoors, make very attractive soft targets for terrorism 
due to the apparent lack of security. This equipment will protect citizens by providing portable lighting that can be placed in dimly lit areas such as parking lots and near event venues and large public spaces to 
provide added visability in the evening and early morning hours. 

Historically, terrorists plot against soft targets because they can use simple, low‐cost methods to target large numbers of people in a low secruity environment. Such vulnerable targets are often selected by 
terrorists in their effort to maximize casualties, inflict fear to the population, and attain media coverage. In response to this threat, considerable attention has been drawn by many countries to the methods and 
techniques for enhancing the security of soft targets and providing some level of protection to places that would otherwise remain fully unprotected. Providing additiona lighting to public venues and event 
locations helps the public be better able to see their environment and creates less opportunity for terrorists to hide; thus, providing some level of security by discouraging terrorist activity while maintaining the 
open and public nature of the space. 

Region 3 will use this project to purchase several portable lighting units that are capabile of running off AC power or batteries when there is power failure or for convenience away from a power source. These 
lights will be multipurpse and will provide scene lighting for first responders for All‐Hazards/CBRNE/terrorism incidents as well as providing security lighting as a deterent for soft targets and crowded 
places/events. The lights will be used to illuminate incident scenes allowing response and recovery operations to continue after daylight hours. The light will provide for responder safety during incidents caused 
by manamade or natural disasters including those caused by terrorism, such as active shooter, hostage situations, WMD, IED, or chemical warfare, by providing illumination for search and rescue, investigation, 
scene/responder protection, and to light areas for responder decontamination.   Completion of this project will help to ensure that Incident Command, first response teams, large scale public events and soft 
targets within Region 3 have the capability of conducting operations after daylight hours while responding to an All‐Hazards/CBRNE/terrorim incident, both foreign and domestic.

3.H Personnel Activity: Are the costs identified in this project associated with Personnel Activities? Please consult your federal grant program guidance for a more detailed description of 
allowable costs and to verify the maximum personnel cap percentage. The subrecipient is responsible for ensuring that the maximum personnel cap amount is not exceeded. 

Environmental and Historic Preservation Compliance. The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) is required to consider the potential impacts to the human and natural environment of projects 
proposed for FEMA funding. FEMA, through its Environmental and Historic Preservation (EHP) Program, engages in a review to ensure that FEMA‐funded activities comply with various federal laws. Use of funds 
for construction, renovation, installation, or outdoor training or exercise activities must comply with EHP standards. Subrecipients must complete and submit an EHP Screening Memo for these projects. The use 
of federal funds on any part of a project may "federalize" the entire project, thereby requiring an EHP Program review of the entire project. Any activities that have been initiated without the necessary EHP 
review and approval will result in a non‐compliance finding and will not be eligible for FEMA funding.

Federal funds must be used to supplement existing funds, and shall not replace (supplant) funds that have been appropriated for the same purpose. Potential supplanting will be carefully reviewed in 
subsequent monitoring reviews and audits. 

4/21/2023 3

NO

NO



EMHSD‐099 (12/2022)
MICHIGAN STATE POLICE
Emergency Management and Homeland Security Division

Alignment and Allowability Form       
Submit to: EMD_HSGP@michigan.gov                   REVISION DATE: 12/2022 MSP/EMHSD Tracking Number:  R3‐2022‐80‐0004

4.D Date of Course:

4.J Email: 

4.L Phone:

Yes No

Grant Allowability Review:

Date: 

Justification or Conditional Justification Accepted means that MSP/EMHSD will work with the subrecipient during an audit to prove allowability under the grant program chosen in section 2.B based on the 
intended use/outcome described in section 3.G. If the intended use/outcome is different than listed in section 3.G, MSP/EMHSD may not be able to justify in an audit that the costs are allowable under the grant 
program chosen in section 2.B. If anything is deemed unallowable during an audit, the subrecipient will be responsible for repayment of the funding to the federal government and shall return the funds to 
MSP/EMHSD. Those receiving FEMA federal financial assistance are subject to the prohibitions described in section 889 of the John S. McCain National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2019 (FY 
2019 NDAA), Pub. L. No. 115‐232 (2018) and 2 C.F.R. §§ 200.216, 200.326, 200.471, and Appendix II to 2 C.F.R. Part 200. This statute applies to FEMA recipients, subrecipients, and their contractors and 
subcontractors. The statute prohibits obligating or expending federal award funds on certain telecommunications and video surveillance products and contracting with certain entities for national security 
reasons. For additional guidance, please refer to FEMA Policy #405‐143‐1, Prohibitions on Expending FEMA Award Funds for Covered Telecommunications Equipment or Services (Interim).

4.C Level of Training:

4.K Address:

Part IV ‐  TRAINING SECTION 

FOR MSP/EMHSD USE ONLY: 

4.H Training Provider: 

PLEASE NOTE: Costs determined to be unallowable by federal or state audit shall be returned to MSP/EMHSD
This form shall be provided with reimbursement requests to establish linkages between cost documents provided and grant allowability guidance. 

4.G Company Name:

MSP/EMHSD REVIEWER: 

Date Additional Information Requested:Additional Information Requested:

4.F Training Discipline:

4.B Is Training a FEMA‐approved Course?

         JusƟficaƟon Accepted      Justification Denied CondiƟonal JusƟficaƟon Accepted

4.E Sponsoring Jurisdiction: 

4.A Course Name:

4.I Point of Contact:

4/21/2023 4

4/25/23



03OE-03-LTPA | FEMA.gov https://www.fema.gov/authorized-equipment-list-item/03oe-03-ltpa

1 of 2 4/25/2023, 9:31 AM



08D2-01-LITE | FEMA.gov https://www.fema.gov/authorized-equipment-list-item/08d2-01-lite

1 of 2 4/25/2023, 9:32 AM



10PE-00-UPS | FEMA.gov https://www.fema.gov/authorized-equipment-list-item/10pe-00-ups

1 of 2 4/25/2023, 9:32 AM



21GN-00-SHIP | FEMA.gov https://www.fema.gov/authorized-equipment-list-item/21gn-00-ship

1 of 2 4/25/2023, 9:33 AM



1 

Michigan 3rd District Regional 
Homeland Security Planning Board 

August 1, 2022 
Meeting Minutes 

Meeting called to order by Region 3 Homeland Security Planning Board Chairman Randy Miller on 
Monday, August 1, 2022 at 1:30 P.M.  Meeting was held at the Bay-Arenac ISD Career Center in Bay City, 
MI.  

Roll Call:  
Scott Rice (Alcona), Michael Bowers (Arenac, Ogemaw & Oscoda), Chris Metropoulos (Genesee), Bob North 
(Gladwin), Randy Miller (Huron), Chuck Allen (Iosco), Jeff Satkowski (Lapeer), Jenifier Boyer (Midland), 
Todd Hillman (Sanilac), Steve Anderson (Tuscola), Rob Kelly (Region 3 HCC) 

Voting Members Absent: 
Scott Rice (Alcona), Tori Rhoads (Alcona), James Mosciski (Arenac), Ryan Manz (Bay), Kurt Corradi (Bay), 
Mary Krohn (Huron), Sean Bowers (Iosco), Denny Fitzpatrick (Lapeer), Cody Dorland (Midland), Kevin 
Grace (Oscoda), Mark Przybylski (Saginaw)-excused, Cari Hillman (Saginaw) 

Non-Voting Members Present: 
Melissa Upper (Region 3 Planner), Lt. Charles Barker (MSP-EMHSD, District 3 Coordinator), John Jurek 
(MFD/IMT) 

Non-Voting Members Absent:  
Dick Ripke (Midland CCP), Mark Laux (MFD/RRT #31), Josh Mosher (MFD/RRT #31) 

Others Present:  
Christopher Lince (MFD/IMT) 

Public Comments: N/A 

Minutes of the June 6, 2022 R3HSPB Meeting: 

Motion 2022-0042 – Motion by Jen Byer, seconded by Steve Anderson, to approve the minutes of the 
June 6, 2022 R3HSPB meeting as presented. 
Ayes: Rice, M. Bowers, Metropoulos, North, Miller, Allen, Satkowski, Boyer, M. Bowers, M. Bowers, 
Hillman, Anderson, Kelly     Ayes:  13 Nays: 0 Motion carried. 

FY 2019 HSGP Fiduciary Report: 

The FY 19 grant closes the end of December with purchase requests being due July 1st and all projects 
should be completed by September 1st pending any extenuating circumstances. EMHSD’s processing of 
AAFs has been slow lately.  
Motion 2022-0043 – Motion by Steve Anderson, seconded by Jen Boyer, to approve the FY 19 project of 
Bay City DPS MDTs as the clean-up project for the LETPA funding. Roll call vote. 
Discussion: All other approvals for this project are in place. 
Ayes: Rice, M. Bowers, Metropoulos, North, Miller, Allen, Satkowski, Boyer, M. Bowers, M. Bowers, 
Hillman, Anderson, Kelly     Ayes:  13 Nays: 0 Motion carried. 

"Exhibit A"



2 

As funds become available for the backup projects, Melissa will contact the project leads to begin the 
purchasing process. No backup funds were needed for the GLHSC, so the Midland mass casualty project will 
be fully funded at $15,000. There is currently partial funding for Mike Bowers’ stop the bleed kits, but it will 
likely be fully funded, as well. Melissa urged everyone to be in communication with vendors of ongoing 
projects to ensure that equipment can be received and invoiced by the end of the grant performance period.  

Melissa sent out individual reminders the week prior to this meeting concerning outstanding projects and 
unused allocation balances.  

FY 2020 HSGP Fiduciary Report: 

The FY 20 grant ends May 31, 2023. The deadline for project requests and AAF submissions for the FY 
20 grant is September 1 and EHPs are due by November 1st. EMHSD recommends allowing about three 
months for an EHP review and approval. Many projects still need to be completed and several counties still 
need to allocate their funds to projects. 
Motion 2022-0044 – Motion by Jen Boyer, seconded by Steve Anderson, to approve the FY 20 Huron Co. 
project of AEDs for $19,600.39. Roll call vote. 
Discussion: These will be portable AEDs. 
Ayes: Rice, M. Bowers, Metropoulos, North, Miller, Allen, Satkowski, Boyer, M. Bowers, M. Bowers, 
Hillman, Anderson, Kelly     Ayes:  13 Nays: 0 Motion carried. 

Motion 2022-0045 – Motion by Mike Bowers, seconded by Jen Boyer, to approve the FY 20 Oscoda Co. 
projects of Backup Repeater for Aux Com for $6,500.00 and Hazmat Equipment for the remainder of 
Oscoda County’s allocation. Roll call vote. 
Ayes: Rice, M. Bowers, Metropoulos, North, Miller, Allen, Satkowski, Boyer, M. Bowers, M. Bowers, 
Hillman, Anderson, Kelly     Ayes:  13 Nays: 0 Motion carried. 

Motion 2022-0046 – Motion by Todd Hillman, seconded by Steve Anderson, to approve the FY 20 
Sanilac Co. project of Portable Radios for law enforcement $19,600.39. Roll call vote. 
Ayes: Rice, M. Bowers, Metropoulos, North, Miller, Allen, Satkowski, Boyer, M. Bowers, M. Bowers, 
Hillman, Anderson, Kelly     Ayes:  13 Nays: 0 Motion carried. 

Motion 2022-0047 – Motion by Mike Bowers, seconded by Steve Anderson, to approve the FY 20 Arenac 
Co. project of Jail Security Cameras & County Building Panic Buttons for $6,000.00 and Hazmat 
Equipment for the remainder of Arenac County’s allocation. Roll call vote. 
Discussion: The panic buttons will not be attached to any surface. 
Ayes: Rice, M. Bowers, Metropoulos, North, Miller, Allen, Satkowski, Boyer, M. Bowers, M. Bowers, 
Hillman, Anderson, Kelly     Ayes:  13 Nays: 0 Motion carried. 

Motion 2022-0048 – Motion by Jeff Satkowski, seconded by Jen Boyer, to approve the FY 20 Lapeer Co. 
project of Ice Rescue Equipment $7,800.00. Roll call vote. 
Discussion: This will include 2 ice suits, personal flotation devices, rope, etc. 
Ayes: Rice, M. Bowers, Metropoulos, North, Miller, Allen, Satkowski, Boyer, M. Bowers, M. Bowers, 
Hillman, Anderson, Kelly     Ayes:  13 Nays: 0 Motion carried. 



3 

Motion 2022-0049 – Motion by Scott Rice, seconded by Jen Boyer, to approve the FY 20 Alcona Co. 
project of AEDs for the remainder of Alcona County’s FY 19 allocation and remainder of FY 20 
allocation. Roll call vote. 
Discussion: There needs to be assurance from the vendor that the equipment will be received and invoiced 
before the end of the year to be able to use FY 19 funds.  
Ayes: Rice, M. Bowers, Metropoulos, North, Miller, Allen, Satkowski, Boyer, M. Bowers, M. Bowers, 
Hillman, Anderson, Kelly     Ayes:  13 Nays: 0 Motion carried. 

Subrecipient agreements are still needed from a few jurisdictions. The FY 21 subrecipient agreements are 
starting to come in signed, as well.   

The FY 20 grant is the first grant with the required projects. For Cybersecurity, we have assessments for 
Midland County, followed by Ogemaw and Oscoda Counties. The AAF for Midland County has been 
approved and they are working on gathering quotes for the purchase request.  The Soft Targets project is 
election security for Lapeer County. This project was a modification of the original project; thus, it had to go 
to FEMA for approval, which we have not yet heard back on. The Emerging Threats projects was bomb 
detection equipment for Bishop Airport. This project was originally planned for the RRT and will need an 
approval from FEMA to change it to Bishop Airport.  

FY 2021 HSGP Fiduciary Report: 

All counties previously using EMnet have opted not to continue with the service. This will free up some 
additional funding. There is now over $96,000 set aside for contingency until the required funding requests 
have been filled. December 1st is the deadline for required project requests. The required projects include 
Cybersecurity, which could be assessments or enhancements; Soft Targets & Crowded Places includes 
portable scene lighting and electronic signage; Intelligence & Information Sharing includes MAGLOCLEN 
subscriptions and training; Combating Domestic Violent Extremism is going to be some kind of training, 
exercise, or planning event put together by the IMT; and Emerging Threats will be two FLIR explosives 
detectors for Bishop Airport. Requests should include estimates of quantities and costs of specific equipment 
or services. Required projects can go over budget but cannot go under budget. This is the reason for the 
contingency fund.  
FY 2022 HSGP Required Projects: 

The grant details will be coming out this fall, but the regional fiduciary must be declared by the end of the 
month. Melissa has met with the new finance director for DHD2, the FY 21 fiduciary, and he will discuss this 
with the health director and seek approval from their board. 
Motion 2022-0050 – Motion by Steve Anderson, seconded by Jen Boyer, to approve District Health 
Department No. 2 as the FY 22 HSGP fiduciary, pending their acceptance of the responsibility.  
Discussion: If DHD2 does not accept the fiduciary role, then we will ask EMHSD for an extension of time to 
report fiduciary and discuss other options at that time.  
Ayes: Rice, M. Bowers, Metropoulos, North, Miller, Allen, Satkowski, Boyer, M. Bowers, M. Bowers, 
Hillman, Anderson, Kelly     Ayes:  13 Nays: 0 Motion carried. 

The required projects need to be determined by the middle of October and submitted to EMHSD each with a 
detailed two-page project description. For this grant year, the percentages for each project category are more 
flexible, but at least 30% of the total grant award must be spent on these projects all together. On the 
categories of Intelligence & Information Sharing, Soft Targets & Crowded Places, Combating Domestic 

melup
Rectangle



4 
 

Violent Extremism, and Community Preparedness & Resilience, a minimum of 3% of the total grant award 
must be spent. Election Security and Cybersecurity are optional project categories and Emerging Threats is no 
longer an option.  If only 3% was spent on each category, then the 30% requirement would not be attained. 
The percentages shown on Attachment 1 are tentative until we determine what the needs and requests for 
each category are. Details for these projects need to be developed at the next board meeting so there is time to 
write the two-page narratives for each.  

The LETPA could be responsible for the Intelligence & Information Sharing required project. The group does 
not meet in August but could meet in September. If the group chooses to pursue the MAGLOCLEN 
subscriptions, then this could be an easy project that could carry over from year to year. Melissa has some 
concerns about this project, such as funding those agencies with existing subscriptions and how to pay for the 
subscriptions, as reimbursing every individual agency would be a lot of paperwork. It is too late to do a two-
year subscription under the FY 21 grant, as the subscription must end before the end of the performance 
period. For the FY 22 grant, a minimum of 30% is required to be allocated to the LETPA.  

Some of the ideas for the required projects discussed at the last Statewide Regional Workgroup meeting 
included the following: 

• Soft Targets & Crowded Places – security cameras, barriers, warning signs, portable lighting, mobile 
deployable closed circuit security cameras, active shooter kits, regional stop the bleed training, active 
shooter training or conference 

• Intelligence & Information Sharing – MAGLOCLEN subscriptions, FLO training, GrayKey, license 
plate scanners, facial recognition scanners 

• Combating Domestic Violent Extremism – cellular response consoles, vehicle data extraction device, 
DVE conference, training, DVE public awareness campaign 

• Cybersecurity – assessments, improvements, cyber awareness campaign, convert all regional staff 
emails to a .gov email system 

• Community Preparedness & Resilience – CERT support, equipment, trailers, training; Do 1 Thing; 
community preparedness events (not including giveaways) 

Steve Anderson left the meeting due to a tornado event in Tuscola County.        

The State is bringing in a basic EMI academy. The training announcement went out in June, but the slots are 
now full. It is estimated that it cost the State approximately $20,000 to bring in this training. This might be 
something useful for our region, especially for the new EMs. John Jurek stated that there are now actual 
credentialling requirements from the State for the IMT. One of those requirements is 191 ICS EOC Interface 
training. The entire team will need this training. John is seeking funding to host this training locally and open 
it up to others in the region. This course is also a requirement for the PEM certification. 

Critical Infrastructure Scoring: 

Part 3 of the assessment is due February 1st and due to Melissa a week prior to that date. Be making changes 
or updates to the assessments as you are aware of them. This is expected to turn into just an annual update.  

 

 

Procurement Policies:  



5 
 

Sherrie Loader is working on developing a presentation on procurement for the regions. We need to determine 
when we would like her to host one for us. The presentation could be in-person (her preferred method), virtual, 
or a combination of the two, which may be a good idea, as we could then include local finance department 
staff. The procurement policies encompass all federal grants, not just the HSGP. Knowing the proper 
procurement policies for these grants could help prevent having to pay back funds in the future.  

Travel reimbursement rates are now the lessor of the local or Federal rates. If an individual is getting 
reimbursed directly from the grant, then it is the lessor of the fiduciary or Federal rates. The current federal 
rate for mileage is $0.625/mile, which changed effective July 1st. The government rate is $0.22/mile and 
applies when using a city or county vehicle.  

Committee Reports:  

HCC – Rob Kelly reported that HCC’s new budget period started on July 1st. They have been reviewing their 
work plan that was just issued, has a budget that is identical to last year’s, and contains some new items, but 
no surprises. They are being allowed to submit for special projects to use up leftover funds from the previous 
budget year.  

The Region hasn’t seen much of a change in COVID hospitalizations over the last month, which is at 
approximately 100 patients. There is an increase in positive cases in nursing homes and daycare centers, but 
those cases are not severe.   

RRT – No one was present from the team, as Mark Laux is on vacation for the next two weeks, but a report 
was provided. The team took numerous calls for assistance over the past couple of months. They gave 
technical advice about a spill in Genesee County and for a chemical disposal concern for Mike Bowers.  

The RRT took three members to two different hospitals in Tuscola County and provided six hours of mass 
decontamination training to approximately forty employees. Thanks to Steve Anderson for making the 
connections and getting the team involved. 

Bob North will be taking RRT members on a tour of the Gladwin County dams for preplanning in mid-August.  

MSP Hazmat and the RRT are hosting a Risk-Based Response to Battery Emergency class for first responders 
on September 19th. The class has been filled with thirty students from across the Region. Only twelve students 
are RRT members. 

The RRT is running two 40-hour Confined Space Technical Level training sessions locally. By the completion 
of these classes, which will be held in October and January, the RRT will add twenty more Confined Space 
Technicians to the certifications along with three Confined Space Technician instructors through MUSAR. 

Two specialized trainings are being completed for Saginaw Fire Department and Bay City Public Safety on the 
topic of the Arizona Vortex Artificial High Directional strategies. Region 3 has purchased this unique type of 
tripod/bipod/monopod through different grant years and Mark is providing the training on these devices. These 
4-hour training sessions will be completed by August 18th with future trainings likely. 

The RRT is looking to send six members to Anniston, AL in October for Hazardous Materials Technician 
training. Even though the RRT is sponsoring six team members, this program is open to all responders. The 
FEMA Center for Domestic Preparedness (CDP) offers lots of training classes that are free to attend. Airfare, 
meals, lodging, and travel are all covered through the CDP. Mark highly recommends sending people to these 
FEMA courses. Please contact Mark is you would like more information about this program. 



6 

The RRT apparatus is having its tires replaced and paid for by the City of Midland. This project, which will 
cost about $4,000, was denied by Homeland Security so the City of Midland decided to fund this in order to 
keep the apparatus available for response.  

IMT – John Jurek reported that Chuck Cribley has retired, and Chris Lince is the new assistant team leader. 

The team is looking to train a few instructors for ICS 300 and 400 that could serve the Region. Trainers must 
hold trainings at least twice per year to keep current. 

The team is working to finalize dispatch procedures with Midland County 911, who will be dispatching the 
team and serving as the point of contact for the team. The procedures will be sent out once completed.  

Credentialling instructions from the State came out in July. The State will essentially be following the FEMA 
standards. A Type 4 team is meant to be a local or small regional team that can assist the local jurisdictions 
with managing their own incidents. The Region 3 team meets the standard to be a Type 4 team with the 
exception that they need to know who their governing body is. The R3HSPB is not a legal entity and cannot 
have legal authority over any regional team. Each team member’s authority comes from his/her fire chief. The 
issue is that the team is made up of members from multiple agencies. The team will likely need to structure 
itself similarly to the RRT. They will need to collaborate with each county involved and develop mutual aid 
agreements.  

Becoming a Type 3 team is a goal of the IMT and they will follow Type 3 team standards in an effort to get 
there. A Type 3 team is basically the same as Type 4 team but with more staff. A Type 3 team can be requested 
by anyone, and the situation does not have to be a state declared emergency. Currently, the only Type 3 team in 
the state is the DNR team. The Oakland County team will be a Type 3 team once their paperwork has been 
completed. Requests for a Type 3 team go to Lansing who then decides what team to deploy, but Lt. Barker 
will verify this detail. 

Scott Rice has decided to join the IMT. Scott completed the ICS 305 class in Gaylord in June. The team is 
always looking for new members, especially from the northern counties, in order to reach their goal of 
becoming a Type 3 team.  

LETPA – Melissa reported that the committee last met in June and allocated their FY 21 funding.  

Motion 2022-0051 – Motion by Bob North, seconded by Scott Rice, to approve the FY 21 LETPA 
projects of AuGres PD In-Car Camera Kit for $6,300.00; AuGres PD MDT for $7,700.00; Mayville PD 
MDTs for $22,000.00; Millington PD Portable Radios for $15,000.00; Caro PD Portable Radios for 
$15,000.00; Alcona Co. SO In-Car & Body Cameras for $20,454.00; Tawas City PD Mobile Radios for 
$7,000.00; Saginaw PD Armored Lenco Bearcat Rescue Vehicle for $75,000.00; Marlette PD Radios for 
$20,000.00; Genesee Co. Side Scan Sonar for $20,000.00; and backup project of Tawas City PD MDTs 
for $21,000.00. Roll call vote. 
Ayes: Rice, M. Bowers, Metropoulos, North, Miller, Allen, Satkowski, Boyer, M. Bowers, M. Bowers, 
Hillman, Kelly      Ayes:  12 Nays: 0 Motion carried. 

CCP – Bob North shared that the Gladwin team distributed safety materials at their county fair. He recently 
discovered that Gladwin County’s insurance covers CERT members if they do something to someone, but not 
if someone does something to them. Thus, Bob is standing down his team until this can be cleared up. 

Mike Bowers shared that he has active teams in all of his counties consisting of sixteen members in Oscoda, 
six members in Ogemaw, and thirteen members in Arenac. All of the teams have started training and working 



7 
 

on their online certifications. The Ogemaw ARES group donated a trailer that will be converted into a regional 
CERT trailer and serve as a regional disaster response asset.  

Aux Comm – Mike Bowers reported that currently Aux Comm is not operational. There are some individual 
people who will respond and help with auxiliary communications, but the administrative group was primarily 
from the older generation and from the southern counties and for individual reasons do not have time to devote 
to this group. Mike is going to try to put together a new committee sometime in September with those showing 
new interest, but he will continue to invite those who have previously participated in Aux Comm, as well.   

MSP/EMHSD – Lt. Barker reported that a damage assessment training will be held in Moffit Twp. on August 
4th. There are now a few local MICIMS trainers, including Mark Przybylski.  

Lt. Barker plans to hold a DC meeting in September with new FEMA regional staff and Matt Helmkamp will 
do a presentation on the HSIN connect room.   

Unfinished Business: N/A 

New Business:  

It was expressed that checks coming into the jurisdictions from both the grant fiduciary and the State are 
challenging for the finance departments to determine exactly what the funds are for. When in doubt, have them 
contact Melissa and she may be able to assist, if grant related. 
Hazard mitigation plans now are required to include information on how the jurisdiction plans to combat 
climate change.  
Staff Report:  

Melissa sent out a draft contact list for this board last week. Please review and get back with Melissa on any 
updates needed. She will send out the finalized list once complete.  

Other/Public Comments/Announcements:   

The next R3HSPB meeting will be September 12th and the Citizen Corps Committee will meet at 12:30 P.M. 
that day. The focus of these meetings will be to develop ideas for the FY 22 required projects.  

Adjournment:  

Meeting adjourned at 3:05 P.M. 

Respectfully Submitted, 
Melissa Upper   



Tentative Total Grant Amount  $ 802,421.00 

Required Projects (must be at least 30% of total award) Original Requests Solution Area

Intelligence & Information Sharing (4.736%) - 3% min. 38,000.00$                Training w/ MIOC/DHS - MAGLOCLEN 
subscriptions 50/50 - TR/PL

Soft Targets/Crowded Places (7.443%) - 3% min. 59,726.30$               Portable scene lighting & electronic signage EQ
Combating Domestic Violent Extremism (3.115%) - 3% min. 25,000.00$               Training w/ MIOC/DHS  TR
Community Preparedness & Resilience (3.489%) - 3% min. 28,000.00$               NEW - Could be used for CERT programs 50/50 - TR/PL
Cybersecurity (11.215%) - not required 90,000.00$               Assessments & enhancements 50/50 - PL/EQ
Election Security - not required -$  Emerging Threats - RoIP (no longer supported)

Total: 240,726.30$             

FY 2022 HSGP - National Priority Projects Funding - Draft

Attachment 1







Michigan State Police

Emergency Management and
Homeland Security Division

Grant Agreement

FEDERAL AWARD IDENTIFICATION

SUBNTCIPIENT NAME

District Health Department #2 Fiscal Year 2022 Homeland
Security Grant Program

ASSISTANCE LI5'TNG5 NUMBER

97 .067

'USRTCIPIErI 
IR5/v€IIDOR NUMSTR

38-79tL267

FTDTRAL AWARO IDT$NFrcANON iIUMBES

{f^rN)

E MW-2022-SS-q)O31-S01

FEDEiALAWAED OATE

SUBRTC PIENT UEI

NBUPMLlKFH2l

PtBfof,M^r{ct
PERIOD

TO

RISEAFCH & OEVTLOPMEMI

N/A

Fund ing Total

Federal Funds obliBated by
this Action

$772,477

IND RECI COsT RATE

None on file

Total Federal Funds obligated
to Subrecipient

$772,477

TotalAmount of Federal
Award

5772,477

fa0lf,At AwARD Pioltcl oEScnlPTtoN

Fiscal Year (FY) 2022 Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGPI

DFTAIL5

Funding requirements are found on page 2 (Section lll) of the grant agreement.

FTOERALAWAROING AGTNCY

FEMA-GPD 4OO C Street SW 3'd floor
Washington, DC 2047 2-3645

PASS.THROUGH ENTIIY (RECIPIENT) NAME

Michigan State Police,
Emergency Management and Homeland
Security Division
PO Box 30534
Lansing, Ml 48909

e/212022

09/oL/2022 Os/3L1202s

"Exhibit B"



State of Michigan
Fiscal Year 2022 Homeland Security Grant Program

Grant Agreement

September 1, 2022 lo May 31, 2025

A3slstance Llstlngs
Numbor: 97.067
Grant Numbor:

Eiltw-2022SS{r0031 -S01

This Fiscal Year (FY) 2022 Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP) grant agreement is hereby
entered into between the Michigan Department of State Police, Emergency Management and Homeland
Security Division (MSP/EMHSD) (hereinafter called the Recipient), and the

Drsrnrcr HEALTH DeplRrueu #2
(hereinafrer called the Subrecipient)

l. Purpose

The purpose of this grant agreement is to provide federal pass-through funds to the Region 3 Homeland
Security Planning Board (hereinafter called the regional board)through the Subrecipient, which has been
voted and approved to act as the Fiduciary Agent on behatf of the regional board for the FY 2022 HSGP.

The HSGP is comprised of three grant programs, one of which is covered by this grant agreement:

State Homeland SGcurlty Program (SHSP): The SHSP provides tunds for state, local, and tribal
preparedness activities that address high-priority preparedness gaps across all core capabililies where a
nexus to tenorism exists. The SHSP supports implementation of the National Preparedness System
(NPS) by providing funds to address planning, organization, €quipment, training, and exercise needs to
prevent, prepare for, protect against, and respond to acts of terrorism. Many capabilities which support
terrorism preparedness simultaneously support preparedness lor other hazards. Subrecipients must
describe this duaFuse quality for any activities implemented under this program that are not explicitly
focused on terrorism preparedness.

Allowable activities must comply with the FY 2022 Homeland Security Grant Program Notice ot Funding
Opportunity and the FEMA Preparedness Grants Manual, both located at http://www.fema.qov/homeland-
security-q rant-oroqram , align with Michigan's FY 2022 SHSP investments, support capability targets
established in lhe Threat and Hazard ldentification and Risk Assessment (THIRA) and gaps identified in
the Stakeholder Preparedness Review (SPR), and align to projects specifically approved by the
Recipient.

fhe FY 2022 HSGP supports stato, local, and tribal efforts to prevent terrorism and other catastrophic
events, and prepares the Nation for lhe threats and hazards that pose the greatest risk to the security of
the United States. The FY 2022 HSGP provides funding to implement investments that enhance
terrorism preparedness and serve to build, sustain, and deliver lhe 32 core capabilities essential to
achieving the National Preparedness Goal of a secure and resilient Nation.



FY 2022 HSGP
District Health Department #2 (Region 3<APPLICANT) Fiduciary)

Page 2 of 10

ll. St.tutory Authority

lll. Award Amount and Restrictions

A. The Oistrict Hoalth Dopartment #2, acting as the Fiduciary Agent on behalf of the Rsgion 3
Board, is awarded S772,477 undertheFY 2022 HSGP. Th6 grant agreGment shall bs
administered based on the Subrecipient's policies and procedures, provided they conform to state
and federal rules, laws, and/or regulations.

B. Ihe FY 2022 HSGP covsrs eligible costs from September '1, 2022,1o May 31 , 2025.

C. The HSGP funds may not be used to support the hiring of any personnel for the purposes of
fumlling traditional public health and/or safety duties or to supplant traditional public health and
safety positions and/or responsibilities.

D. At least $231,744 of award funds must be dedicated towards Law Enforcem€nt Tenorism
Prevention Activities (LETPA). Activities eligible for use of LETPA-focused funds are oullined in
the National Prevention Framework (and where capabilities are shared with the protection
mission area, the National Protection Framework) located at htto://www.fema.qov/national-
olannino-frameworks. The Subrecipient must meet its minimum LETPA funding requirement for
the FY 2022 HSGP.

E. The FY 2022 HSGP includes six national priority areas. A minimum of 30% of the total allocation,
or at least $231,744, must be allocated between the six follor ring national priority areas:

1) Enhancing the protection of soft targets/crowded places;
2) Enhancing information and intelligence sharing and cooperalion with federal agencies,
including DHS;
3) Combating domestic violent extremism;
4) Enhancing mmmunity preparedness and resilience;

Funding for the FY 2022 HSGP is authorized by Section 2002 of the Homeland Security Act of 2002
(Pub. L. No. 107-296, as amended) (6U.S.C. $ 603).

Appropriation authority is provided by lhe Department of Homeland Security Appropiations Act, 2022
(Pub. L. No. 117-103).

The Subrecipient agrees to comply wilh all FY 2022 HSGP program requirements in accordance with the
FY 2022 Homeland Security Grant Program Notice of Funding Opportunity and the FEMA Preparedness
Grants Manual located at http://www.fema.qov/homeland-securitv-orant-proqram, the U.S. Department of
Homeland Security (DHS) Standard Administrative Terms and Conditions located at
https://www.dhs.oov/sites/defaulufiles/20220'l /fv 2022 dhs terms and conditions version 2 dated ian
24 2022 508.od1,lhe FY 2022 HSGP Agresment Articles Applicable to Subrecipients includod with the

grant agreement packet, and the FY 2022 HSGP Michigan Supplemental Guidance provided
electronically by Michigan State Police, Emergency Management and Homeland Security Division
(MSP/EMHSD).

The Subrecipient shall also comply with the most recent version of:

1 . 2 CFR, Part 200 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFRI, Unffom Administ@tive
Requirements, Cost Pinciples, and Audit Requirements tor Federal Awards located at
http:/iwww.ecfr.oov, select Title 2.

2. FEMA Direclive 108-1: Environmental Planning and Historic Preservation Responsibilities and
Program Requirements.



5) Election Security;
6) Cybersecurity.

The priority areas of enhancing the protection of sofr targets/crowded places, enhancing
information and intelligence sharing and cooperation with federal agencies, combating domestic
violent extremism, and enhancing community preparedness and resilience, must aach be fundod
al a minimum of $23,175, or 3% of the award amount. All national priority area pro.lects must be
pre-approved by FEMA. Additional information on the FY 2022 HSGP national priority areas can
be found in the FEMA Preparedness Grants Manual httD://www.fema.oov /homeland-security-
qrant-proqram.

F. A maximum of $386,238 of award funds may be used for personnel and personnel-related
activities as directed by the Personnel Reimbursement tor lntelligence Coopentbn and
Enhancement (PRICE) of Homeland Secudty Act ot 2008 (Public Law 110412I ln goneral, the
use of SHSP funding to pay for staff and/or contractor regular time or overtime/backlill is
considered a personnel cosl. Additional information on personnel costs is provided in the FEMA
Prepa redness Granls Manual located at https://www.fema.qov/media-
library/assets/documents/1 7829 1

G. A maximum of live p€rcent (5olo) of awarded funds, $38,623, may be retained and used solely for
management and administration (M&A) purposes associated with the HSGP award. The M&A
allowable costs are detin€d in the FY2022 Homeland Security Grant Program Notice of Funding
Opportunity, and the FEMA Preparedness Grants Manua, located at
http://www.fema.qov/homeland-securitv-qrant-Droqra m.

H. The Subrecipient may only tund proiects which direciy support one ofthe FY 2022 HSGP
investments. To assist Subrecipients, the Recipient has developed lhe FY 2022 HSGP Michigan
Supplemenlal Guidance to provide addilional information on developing pro.iects consistent with
lhe National Preparedness Goal state and regional homeland security priorities, and Michigan's
FY 2022 SHSP investment.iustification.

L Except as otherwise sp€cilically set forth in this grant agreemenl, the Recipient (not the
Subrecipient) shall make the final determination on how funds awarded under this grant
agreement are allocated and/or spent, from projects reviewed and approved by the regional
board and submitted to the Recipient by the Subrecipient.

J. For any activitios involving construction, demolition, ground disturbance, or installations of
equipment, an Environmental and Historic Preservation (EHP) review !!!S! be completed.

Any work started beforc recolvlng EHP approval will rasult ln a non+ompllance flnding
and not bo eligible for federal funding.

K. A portion oI FY 2022 SHSP funds should be allocated toward sustainment of the Regional
Response Team Network (RRTN) and search and rescue capabilities, where applicable. The
Subrecipient should ensure that suppod is provided through appropriate planning, equipment,
training, and exercise activities.

L. ln the evenl that the Oepartmenl of Homeland Security (DHS) determines changes are necessary
to the award document after an award has been made, including but not limited to changes to the
period of pertormance or terms and conditions, Subrecipients will be notified of the changes in
writing. Once notification has been made, any subsequent request for funds will indicate
Subrecipient acceptance of the changes to the award.

FY 2022 HSGP
Oistrict Health Department #2 (Region 3<APPLICANTD Fiduciary)

Page 3 of 10



FY 2022 HSGP
District Health Department #2 (Region 3cAPPLICANT)D Fiduciary)

Page 4 of 10

lV. Rosponrlbllities of tho Subrecipiont

B. Refer to the FY 2022 Homeland Security Grant Program Notice of Funding Opportunity and the
FEMA Preparedness Grants Manual located at httD ://www.fema oov/homeland-securitv-orant-
proqram for a detailed list of allowable costs and program activities under lhis grant.

C. The subrecipient shall not us6 FY 2022 HSGP funds to generate program income

D. ln addition to this grant agreement, the Subrecipient shall complete, sign, and submit to the
Recipient the following documents, which are incorporated by reference into this grant
agreement:

1 . Subrecipient Risk Assessment Certification;
2. Standard Assurances;
3. Cerlifications Regarding Lobbying; Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters;

and Drug-Free Workplace Requirements;
4. Audit Certification (EMD-053);
5. Request for Taxpayor ld6ntmcation Number and Certification (W-9):
6. Othsr documents that may be required by federal or state officials.

E. The Subrecipient agrees to act as the Fiduciary Agent on behalf of the regional board for the FY
2022 HSGP. The Subrecipient agrees to comply with all applicable federal and state regulations,
including, but not limited to, the following:

1 . Make all purchases in accordance with federal, and local purchasing policies. The Federal
Procurement Procodure citations are found at 2 CFR 200.318-326, and Appendix ll; and are
located at http://www.ecfr.qov.

2. The Subrecipient is required to submit reports to the Recipient on the status of all projects
and funding. Reporting must follow the format and schedule specified by the Recipient.

3. Submit regional board-approved projects to the Recipient in the format specified by th€
Recipient prior to starting a project. lndividual solution area costs musl also be submitted to
the Recipient for alignment and allowability evaluation prior to starting a project. All grant
expenditures must meet DHS and Recipient grant guidelines, must directly support one ofthe
FY 2022 HSGP lnvestments, and must support at least one core capability from the National
Preparedness Goal. Proiects must be coordinated regionally and align to appropriate state
and regional homeland security priorities. Any project that proposes a change in scope of
work during the grant performance period must be resubmitted to the Recipient for
evaluation. Any funds spent on a project prior to receiving Recipient approval may be
ineligible for reimbursement.

4. Create and maintain an inventory of all equipment purchases in accordance with 2 CFR, Part
200.313 located at http://www.ecfr.gov. Every calendar year, the Subrecipient must prepare
an equipment inventory list and conduct a physical inventory that is reconciled to that list by
June 30. The Subrecipient must supply a copy of this inventory to the Michigan State Police,
Emergency Management and Homeland Security Division, Audit Unit via email at
loaders@michiqan.qovlor by mail to P.O. Box 30634, Lansing, Michigan 48909. The physical

A. Grant funds must supplement, not supplant, 6tab or local funds. Federal funds must be
used to supplement existing funds, not replace (supplant) funds that have been appropriated for
the same purpose. Potential supplanting will be carefulty reviewed in subsequent monitoring
reviews and audits. Subrecipients may be required to supply documontation certifying that a
reduction in non-federal resources occurred for reasons other than the receipt or expected receipt
of federal funds.



FY 2022 HSGP
District Health Department #2 (Region 3(APPLICANT!, Fiduciary)

Page 5 of 10

inventory must be submitted to the Audit Unit by July 31 of the same year the inventory is
completed. An Equipm€nt Tracking template is available to assist the Subrecipient in
meeting these requirements. The template can be found on the MSP/EMHSD Grant
Programs webpage at !4 44.Olgh jg.A.0.g.9y&!qbs.d. or by emailing EMD_HSGP@michigan.gov

5. lf the Subrecipient purchasos equipment for a local govemmental unit with FY 2022 HSGP
funds, the Subrecipient shall make the equipment available for pick-up by other local
governmental units per equipment assignments by the regional board. This process needs lo
include legal transfer of the equipment to the designated local governmental units. At
minimum, the Subrecipient should prepare documents, which, when signed, will indicate
other designated local governmental units accept full legal and financial responsibility for the
pieces of equipment.

6. The Subrecipient agrees to prepare and submil reimbursement requests to the Recipient in a
timely manner. Reimbursement requests must include all required supporting
documentation, including proof of payment. All reimbursemenl requests must be submitted
to the Recipient no later than 30 days aftsr ths end of the performance period identified in this
grant agreemenl. Any remaining balance of funds by that date will be reallocated.

7. Current forms and inslructions are located at http://www.michiqan.qov/emhsd , or can be
requested by sending an email to EMD_HSGP@michigan.gov

8. Comply with applicable financial and administrative requiroments set forth in the current
edition of 2 C.F.R., Part 200, including, but not limited to, the following provisions:

a. Account for receipts and expendilures, maintain adequate financial records, and refund
expenditures disallowed by federal or state audit.

b. Retain all linancial records, statistical records, supporting documents, and other pertinent
materials for at least three years after the grant is closed by the awarding federal agency
for purposes of federal and/or state examination and audit.

c. Retain all financial records, slalistical records, supporting documents, and other pertinent
materials for equipment purchases for three years after their disposition.

d. Non-federal organizations which expend $750,000 or more in federal funds from all
federal sources during their current fiscal y6ar are required to have an audit performed in
accordance with the Single Audit Act of 1984, as amended, and the requirements of the
Govemment and Accouniability Office's (GAO) Government Auditing Standards and
Subpart F of 2 C.F.R., Part 200.

e. All equipmsnt dispositions must follow MSP/EMHSD's equipment disposition policy.

9. Comply wilh National lncident Management System (NIMS) requirements to be eligible to
receive federal preparedness funds. NIMS information is available at
http://www.fema.qov/national-incident-manaqement-svstem.

10. Subrecipients must carry out their programs and activities in a manner that respects and
ensures the protection of civil rights for protected populations. These populations include but
are not limited to individuals with disabilities and others with access and functional needs,
individuals with limited English proficiency, and other diverse racial and ethnic populations, in
accordance with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of ,973, Title Vl ol lhe Civil Rights Act
of 1964, and Executive Order 13347.

11. Envlronmental and Hlstorlc Pressryatlon Compllance. The federal governmenl is
required to consider the effects on the environment and/or historic properties of any federally
funded activities and programs, including grant-funded projects. The EHP process ensures
that federally funded activities comply with federal EHP regulations, laws, and executive
orders as applicable. The goal of these compliance requirements is to protect the nation's



FY 2022 HSGP
District Health Department #2 (Region 3<APPLICANT,) Fiduciary)

Page 6 of 10

environmental, historic, and cultural resources. The Subrecipient shall not undertake any
poect having lhe potentialto impact EHP resources without prior approval. Any work started
before receiving EHP approval will resutt in a non-compliance finding and not be eligible for
federal funding.

12. Comply with the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. 3141 st seg.) for grant-funded construction
pro.iects. The Subrecipient must ensure that contraclors or subcontractors for construction
projects pay workers employed directly at the work-site no less than the prevailing wages and
fringe benefits paid on projects of a similar character. Davis-Bacon wage determinations are
published on the Wage Determinations Online website at https://www.sam.qov.

13. Comply with all reporting requirements, including special reporting, data collection, and
evaluation requirements, as prescribed by hw or program guidance.

'14. Maintain a valid Unique Entity ldentifier (UEl) through SAM.gov at alltimes during the
performance period of this grant.

15. The Subrecipient must acknowledge and agree to comply with applicable provisions
governing DHS access to records, accounts, documents, information, facilities, and staff.
The Subrecipient also agrees to require any subrecipients, conlractors, successors,
transferees, and assignees to acknowledge and agrse to comply wilh these same provisions.
Oetailed information on r€cord access provisions can be found in the OHS Slandard
Administrative Terms and Conditions located at https:l/www.dhs.qov/sites/defaulUIlles12022-
ollfv 2022 dhs terms and conditions version 2 dated ian 24 2022 508.odl

V. Responsibilities of lhs Recipient

The Recipient, in accordance with the general purposes and objectives of this grant agreement, will

A. Administer ths grant in accordanoe with all applicable federal and state regulations and guidelines
and submit required reports to the awarding federal agency.

B. Provide direction and technical assistance to the Subrecipient.

C. Provide to the Subrecipient any special report forms and reporting formats (templates) required
for administration of the program.

D. Reimburse the Subrecipient, in accordance with this grant agreement, based on appropriate
documentation submitted by the Subrecipient.

E. At its discretion, independently, or in coniunction with the federal awarding agency, conduct
random on-site rsviews of the Subrecipi€nt(s).

Vl. RoportlngProceduros

The Subr€cipient is required to submit reports to the Recipient on the status of all projects and funding.
Reporting must follow the format and schedule specifed by the Recipient. Cunent forms and instructions
are located at http://www.michioan.oov/emhsd, or ciln be requested by sanding an emailto
EMD_HSGP@michigan.gov.

Reporting on funding status is mandated by the fsderal govemment. Failure by the Subrecipient to fumll
r€porting requirements, in compliance with federal grant rules, shall result in the susp€nsion of grant
funding until reports are received and may jeopardize future federal funding.



FY 2022 HSGP
District Health Department #2 (Region 3<APPLICANT) Fiduciary)

Page 7 of 10

Vll. PaymontProcodures

The Subrecipient agrees to prepare and submit the Reimbursement Cover Sheet (EMD-054) with all
required supporting documentation aftached, including proof of payment. The Subrecipient will submit
one Reimbursement Cover Sheet and related forms for each grant project, solution area, allocation type,
and individual exercise. Reimbursement Cover She€ts must be filled out completely. lnstructions are
provided with each of lhe reimbursement forms. The Reimbursement Cover Sheet and other
reimbursement forms can be found on the MSP/EMHSD website located at
httDJ/www.mich iqan.qov/emhsd. The Subreci pient will not be reimbursed for funds until all required
signed documents and reimburssment documentation are received. All reimbursement requ€sts must be
submitted to the Recipient no later than 30 days after the end of the performance period idenlified in this
grant agreemenl. Funds which are not encumbered or do not have pending reimbursement requests by
that date will be reallocated.

Drawdown of Funds ln Advance. Up to 90 days prior to expenditure, the Subrecipient may request
funds for purchases of $10,000 or more. All of the following requirements must be met when requesting
advanced funds:

A. The Subrecipient must submit advance requests with a copy of approved purchase orders and a
copy of approved Alignment and Allowability Forms.

B. The Subrecipient must place advanced funds in an interest-bearing accounl.
C. The Subrecipient may retain interest up to $500 per year (2 CFR, Part 200.305) for administrative

expenses incuned for all federal grants combined.
D. The Subrecipient must notify the Recipient quartedy, in writing, of any interest eamed over $500.
E. The Subrecipient musl remit any inlerest eamed over $500 promptly, and at least quarterly, to:

Michigan State Police, Emergency Managemenl and Homeland Security Division, Grants and
Financial Management Section, P.O. Box 30634, Lansing, Michigan, 48909.

F. The Subrecipient must liquidate each advance by the date specified by the Recipient (usually
within 90 days).

G. The Subrecipient must ensure all invoices and proof of payment documents are dated after the
date the advance was issued by the Recipient.

Vlll. EmploymentMattors

The Subrecipient shall comply with Title Vl of the Civil Righls Act of 1964, as amended; Title Vlll of the
Civil Rights Act of 1968; Titl€ lX ol lhe Education Amendments ot 1972 (Equal Opportunity in Education
Acl); lhe Age Discimination Act of 1975; Titles l, ll and lll of the A mericans with Disabilities Act of 1990;
lhe Elliott-Larsen Civil Rights Act,'1976 PA 453, as amended, MCL 37.2101 el seg.: the Persons with
Disabilities Civil Rights Act, 1976PA220, as amended, MCt 37.1101 etseg., and all other federal, state
and localfair employment practices and equal opportunity laws and covsnants. The Subrecipient shall
not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment, to be employed in the performance of
lhis grant agreement, with respect to his or her hire, tenure, terms, conditions, or privileges of
employment; or any matter dirsctly or indirectly rolated to employment because of his or her race, religion,
color, national origin, age, sex, height, woight, marital status, limited English proficiency, or handicap that
is unrelated lo the individual's ability to perform the duties of a particular.lob or position. The Subrecipient
agrees lo include in every subcontract entered into for the performance of this granl agreement this
covenant not to discriminate in employment. A breach of this covenant is a material breach of the grant
agrsement.

The Subrecipient shall ensure that no subcontractor, manufacturer, or supplier of the Subrecipient for
projects related to this grant agreement appears on the Federal Excluded Parties List System located at
https://www.sam.oov.



FY 2022 HSGP
Dislrict Health Department #2 (Region 3(APPLICANT), Fiduciary)

Page 8 of 10

lX. Limitation of Liability

The Recipient and the Subrecipient to this grant agreement agree that each must seek its own legal
representative and bear its own costs, including.judgmenls, in any litigation that may arise from
performance of this contract, lt is specifically understood and agreed that neither party will indemnify the
other party in such litigation.

This is not to be construed as a waiver of governmental immunity for either pady.

X. Third Parties

This grant agreement is not intended to make any person or entity, not a party to this grant agreement, a
third party beneflciary hereof or to confer on a third party any rights or obligations enforceable in their
favor.

Xl. Grant Agreement Period

This grant agreement is in full force and effed from September 1 ,2022,1o May 31 , 2025. No costs
eligible under this granl agreement shall be incurred before the starting date of this grant agreement,
except with prior written approval. This grant agreement may be terminated by either party by giving 30
days written notice to the other party stating reasons for termination and the effective date, or upon the
failure ot either party to carry out the terms of the grant agreement. Upon any such termination, the
Subrecipient agrees to return lo the Recipient any funds not authorized for use, and the Recipient shall
have no further obligation to reimburse the Subrecipient. Upon termination of grant agreement, the
Subreclpient shall submit documentation, in a format specified by the Recipient, to formally end its status
as Fiduciary Agent.

This grant agreement is governed by the laws of the State of Michigan and supersedes all prior
agreements, documents, and representations between the Recipient and the Subrecipient, whelher
expressed, implied, or oral. This grant agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties
and may not be amended except by written instrument executed by both parties prior to the grant end
date. No party to this grant agreement may assign this grant agreement or any of his/her/its rights,
interest, or obligations hereunder without the prior consent of the other party. The Subrecipient agrees to
inform the Recipient in writing immediately of any proposed changes of dates, budget, or services
indicated in this grant agreement, as well as changes of address or personnel affecling this grant
agreement. Changes in dates, budget, or services are subject to prior written approval of the Recipient.
lf any provision of this grant agreement shall be deemed void or unenforceable, the remainder of the
grant agreement shall remain valid.

The Recipient may suspend or terminate grant funding to the Subrecipient, in whole or in part, or olher
measures may be imposed for any of the following reasons:

A. Failure to expend funds in a timely manner consistent with the grant milestones, guidance, and
assurances.

B. Failure to comply with the requirements or statutory objectives of federal or state law.
C. Failure to follow grant agreemenl requirements or special conditions.
D. Proposal or implementation of substantial plan changes to the extent that, if originally submifted,

the project would not have been approved for funding.
E. Failure to submit required reports.
F. Filing of a false certification in the application or other report or document.
G. Failure lo adequately manage, monitor or direct the grant funded activities of its subrecipients.

Xll. Entire Grant Agreement



FY 2022 HSGP
District Health Department #2 (Region 3<APPLICANTD Fiduciary)

Page 9 of 10

Before taking action, the Recipient will provide the Subrecipient reasonable notice of intent to impose
corrective measures and will make every effort to resolve the problem informally.

Xlll. Business lntegiity Clause

The Recipient may immediately cancel the grant without further liability to lhe Recipient or its employees if
the Subrecipient, an ofiicer of the Subrecipient, or an owner of a 25% or greater share of the Subrecipient
is convicted of a criminal offense incident to the application for or performance of a state, public, or
private grant or subcontract; or convicted of a criminal offense, including, but not limited to any of the
following: embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsirication or destruction of records, receiving stolen
property, attempting to influence a public employee to breach the ethical conduct standards for State of
Michigan employees; convicted under state or federal antitrust statutes; or convicled of any other criminal
offense which, in the sole discretion of lhe Recipient, reflects on the Subrecipient's business inlegrity.

XlV. Freedom of lnformation Act (FOIA)

Much of the information submitted in the course of applying for funding under this program, or provided in
the course of grant management activities, may be considered law enforcement-sensitive or otherwise
critical to national security interests. This may include threat, risk, and needs assessment information;
and discussions of demographics, transportation, public works, and industrial and public health
infrastructures. Therefore, each Subrecipient agency Freedom of lnformation Officer will need to
determine what information is to be withheld on a case-by-case basis. The Subrecipient should be
familiar with the regulations governing Protected Critical lnfrastructure lnformation (6 CFR, Part 29) and
Sensitive Security lnformation (49 CFR, Part 1520), as these designations may provide additional
protection to certain classes of homeland security information.





Agreement Articles Applicable to Subrecipients
Flscal Year 2022 Homeland Securlty Grant Program

Artlcle I - DHS Standard Terms and Conditlons Generally
The Fiscal Year (FYl2022 U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS) Standard Terms and Conditions apply
to all new federal financial assistance awards funded in FY 2022. These terms and conditions flow down to
subreciPients unless an award term or condition specifically indicates otherwise. The United States has the right
to seek judicial enforcemenl of these obligations. fhe FY 2022 DHS Standard Terms and Conditions will be
housed on dhs.gov at www.dhs.oov/oublicatio n/fy15-dhs-sta ndard-terms-and-conditions.

Artlcla ll - General Acknowlodgment and Assurances
All recipients, subrecipients, successors, transferees, and assignees must acknowledge and agree to comply with
applicable provisions governing DHS access to records, accounts, documenls, information, facilities, and staff.

l. Subrecipients must cooperate with any DHS compliance reviews or compliance investigations conducted by
DHS.

ll. Subrecipients must give DHS access to examine and copy records, accounts, and other documents and
sources of information related to the federal flnancial assistance award and permil access to facilities or
personnel.

lll. Subrecipients must submit timely, complete, and accurate reports to the recipiont and maintain appropriate
backup documentation to support the reports.

lV. Subrecipients must comply with all other special rsporting, data collection, and evaluation requiremenls, as
prescribed by law, or detailed in program guidance.

Article lll - John S. Mccain Natlonal Defon3o Authorization Ac{ of Fiscal Yoar 2019
Recipients, subrecipients, and their contractors and subcontractors are subiect to the prohibitions described in
section 889 of the John S. McCain National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2019, Pub. L. No. 115-232
(2018) and 2 C.F.R. sections 200.216,200.327,200.471, and Appendix ll to 2 C.F.R. Part 200. Beginning August
13,20?0, the statute - as it applies to OHS recipients, subrecipients, and their contractors and subcontractors -
prohibits obligating or expending federal award funds on certain telecommunications and video surveillance
products and contracting with certain entities for nalional security reasons.

Artlcle lV - Llmlt6d English Proflclency (Clvll Rlghts Act of 1964 - Tltlo VD
Subreclpients must comply with Title Vl of the Civil Rights Act of '1964, (42 U.S.C. section 2000d et seq.)
prohibition against discrimination on the basis of national origin, which requires that subrecipients of federal
financial assistance take reasonable steps to provide meaningful access to persons with limited English
proficiency (LEP)to their programs and services. For additional assistance and information regarding language
access obligalions, please refer to the OHS Recipi ent Guidance: httpsJ/www.dhs.qov/quidance-published-help-
department-supported-orqanizations-provide-meaninqfullacqxis-people-limited and additional resources on
httD://www.leD.qov

Article V - Required Use of American lron, Steel, Manufactured Products, and Construction llaterials
Recipients and subrecipients must comply with the Build America, Buy America Act (BABAA), which was enacted
as part of the lnfiastructure lnvestment and Jobs Act Sections 70901-70927 , Pub. L. No. 117-58 (202'l\: and
Executive Order'14005, Ensuring the Future is Made inAllof America byAll of America's Workers. See a/so
Oflice of Management and Budget (OMB), Memorandum M-22-11, lnitial lmplementation Guidance on Application
of Buy America Preference in Federal Financial Assistance Programs for lntrastructure.

Recipients and subrecipients of federal financial assistance programs for infrastructure are hereby notified that
none of the funds provided under this award may be used for a proiect for infrastructure unless:

(1) All iron and steel used in the projsct are produced in the United States-this means all manufacturing
processes, from the initial melting stage through the application of coatings, occuned in the United States;

(2) All manufacturad products used in the project are produced in the United States-this means the manufactured
product was manufactured in the United States: and the cost of the components of the manufactured product that
are mined, produced, or manufactured in the United States is greater than 55 percent of the total cost of all
components of the manufactured product, unless another standard for detemining the minimum amount of
domestic contenl of the manufactured product has been eslablished under applicable law or regulation; and

1

"Exhibit C"



(3) All construction materials are manufactured in tho United States-this means that all manufacturing proc€sses
for the construction material occured in the United Stat6s.

The Buy America preference only applies to articles, materials, and supplies that are consumed in, incorporated
into, or aftixed to an infrastructure proiect. As such, it does not apply to tools, equipment, and supplies, such as
temporary scaffolding, brought to the construction sile and removed at or before lhe completion of the
infrastruclure proiect. Nor does a Buy America preference apply lo equipment and furnishings, such as movable
chairs, desks, and portable computer equipment, that are used at or within the finished infrastructure project, but
are not an integral parl of the structure or permanently affix6d to the infrastructure proiect.

Waivers

When necessary, recipients may apply for, and the agency may grant, a waiver from these requirements.

(a) When the federal agency has made a determination that one of the following exceptions applies, lhe awarding
official may waive the application of the dom€stic content procurement preference in any case in which the
agency delermin6s that:

(1) Applying the domestic content procurement preference would be inconsistent with the public interest;
(2) The types of iron, steel, manufactured producls, or construction malerials are not produced in the
United States in sufiicient and reasonably availablo quantities or of a satisfactory quality: or
(3)The inclusion of iron, steel, manufaclured products, or construction malerials produced in the United
States will increase the cosl of the overall project by more than 25 percent.

A request to waive the application of the domestic content procuremenl preference must be in writing. The
agency will provide instructions on the format, contents, and supporting materials required for any waiver requesl.
Waiver requesls are subject to public comment periods of no less than 15 days and must be reviewed by the
OMB Made in America Office. There may be instances where an award qualifies, in whol€ or in part, for an
existing waiver described. For awards by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA), existing waivers
are available and the waiver process is described at "Buv America" Preference in FEMA Financial Assistance
Proqrams for lnfrastructure I FEMA.qov. For awards by other DHS componenls, please contact the applicable
DHS FAO

To see whether a particular DHS federal financial assistance program is considered an infrastructure program
and thus required to include a Buy America preferenco, ploase either contact the applicable DHS FAO, or for
FEMA awards, pleass see Proorams and Definitions: Build America. Buv America Acl I FEMA.oov.

Article Vl - Environmantal Plannlng and Hi3torlc Prosorvation (EHP) Revlow
The DHS/FEMA fundod activities that may require an Environmental Planning and Historic Preservation (EHP)
review are subject to the FEMA EHP review process. This review do6s not address allfederal, state, and local
requirements. Acceptance of federal funding requires the subrecipient to comply with all federal, state, and local
laws.

The DHS/FEMA is required to consider the potential impacts to natural and cultural resources of all projects
funded by DHS/ FEMA grant funds, through its EHP review process, as mandated by: the National Environmental
Policy Act; National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended; National Flood lnsurance Program
regulations; and any other applicable laws and executive orders. The EHP rsview process must be comploted
before funds are released to carry out the proposed pro.iect; otherwise, DHS/FEMA may not be able to fund the
project due to noncompliance with EHP laws, executive orders, regulations, and policies.

lf ground disturbing activities occur during construclion, subrecipient will monitor ground disturbanc€, and if any
potential archeological resources are discovered the subrecipient will immediately cease work in that area and
notify the recipient, if applicable, and DHS/FEMA.

Artlcle vll - Appllcablllty of DHS Standard T6]ms and Condltlons to TdbGt
The DHS Standard Terms and Conditions are a restatement of general requirements imposed upon recipients
and flow down to subrecipients as a matter of law, regulation, or executive order. lf the requirement does not
apply to lndian tribes or there is a federal law or regulation exempting its application to lndian tribes, then the
acceptance by Tribes of, or acquiescence to, DHS Standard Terms and Conditions does not change or alter its
inapplicability to an lndian tribe. The execution of grant documents is not intended to change, aller, amend, or
impose additional liability or responsibility upon the Tribe where it does not alrsady exist.

2

Article Vlll - lndirecl Cost Rate



2 C.F.R. section 200.21 1 (bX15) requires the terms of the award to include the indirect cost rate for the federal
award. lf applicable, the indirect cost rate for this award is stated in the budget documents or other materials
approved by FEMA and included in the award file.

Article lX - Activities Conducted Abroad
Subrecipients must ensure that project activities carried on outside the United States are coordinated as
necessary with appropriate government authorities and that appropriate licenses, permits, or approvals are
obtained.

Article X - Reporting of Matters Related to Subrecipient lntegrity and Performance
lf the total value of any currently active grants, cooperative agreements, and procurement contracls from all
federal awarding agencies exceeds $'10,000,000 for any period of time during the period of performance of this
federal award, then the Subrecipients must comply with the requirements set forth in the govemment-wide Award
Term and Condition for Recipient lntegrity and Performance Matters located at 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Appendix Xll,
the full text of which is incorporated here by reference in the award terms and conditions.

Article xl - Trafficking vlctlms Protection Act of 2000 (ryPA)

Trafficking in Persons:

Subrecipients must comply with the requirements of lhe government-wide financial assistance award term which
implements Section 106(9) of the Trafficking Victims Prolection Act of 2000 (TVPA), codified as amended at 22
U.S.C. section 7104. The award term is located at 2 C.F.R. section 175.15, the full text of which is incorporated
here by reference.

Article Xll - Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging while Driving
Subrecipients are encouraged to adopt and enforce policies that ban text messaging while driving as described in
Executive Orde (EO) 13513, including conducting initiatives described in Section 3(a) of the Order when on
official governmenl business or when performing any work for or on behalf of the federal government.

Article Xlll - Debarment and Suspension
Subrecipients are subject to the non-procurement debarment and suspension regulations implementing EO
12549 and 12689, which are at 2 C.F.R. Part 180 as adopted by DHS at 2 C.F.R. Part 3000. These regulations
restrict federal financial assistance awards, subawards, and contracts with certain parlies that are debarred,
suspended, or otherwise excluded from or ineligible for participation in federal assistance programs or activilies.

Article XIV - Fly America Act of 1974
Subrecipients must comply with Preference for U.S. Flag Air Carriers (air carriers holding certificates under 49
U.S.C. section 41102) for international air transportation of people and property to the extent that such service is
available, in accordance with the lnternational Air Transportation Fair Competitive Practices Act of 1974, 49
U.S.C. section 40'l 18, and the interpretative guidelines issued by the Comptroller General of the United States in

the March 31, 1981, amendment to Comptroller General Oecision B-138942.

Articlc xv - Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990
Subrecipients must comply with the requirements of Titles l, ll, and lll of the Amerlcans with Disabilities Acl, Pub
L. No. '10 1-336 (1990) (codified as amended at 42 U.S.C. sections 12101-12213), which prohibits Subrecipients
from discriminating on the basis of disability in the operation of public entities, public and private transportation
systems, places of public accommodation, and certain testing entities.

Article XVI - Duplication of Benefits
Any cost allocable to a particular federal financial assistance award provided for in 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart E
may not be charged to other federalfinancial assistance awards to overcome fund deficiencies; to avoid
restrictions imposed by federal statutes, regulations, or federal financial assislance award terms and conditions;
or for other reasons. However, these prohibitions would not preclude Subrecipients from shifting costs that are
allowable under two or more awards in accordance with existing federal statutes, regulations, or the federal
financial assistance award terms and conditions.

Article Xvll - Copyright
Subrecipients must aflix the applicable copyright notices of 17 U.S.C. sections 401 or 402 and an
acknowledgement of U.S. Government sponsorship (including the award number) to any work first produced

under federal financial assistance awards.

3
Article xvlll - civll Rights Act of 1968



Subrecipients must comply with Title Vlll of the Civil Rights Act of 1968, Pub. L. No. 90-284, as amended through
Pub. L. 1 13-4, which prohibits Subrecipients from discriminating in the sale, renlal, flnancing, and advertising of
dwellings, or in the provision of services in connection therewith, on the basis of race, color, national origin,
religion, disability, familial status, and sex (see 42 U.S.C. section 3601 et seq.), as implemented by the U.S.
Deparlment of Housing and Urban Development at 24 C.F.R. Part 100. The prohibition on disability discrimination
includes the requirement that new multifamily housing with four or more dwelling units-i.e., the public and
common use areas and individual apartment units (all units in buildings with elevators and ground-floor units in
buildings without elevators)-be designed and constructed with certain accessible features. (See 24 C.F.R. Part
100, Subpart D.)

Article XIX - Best Practices for Collection and Use of Personally ldentifiable lnformation
Subrecipients who collect personally identifiable information (Pll) are required to have a publicly available privacy
policy that describes standards on the usage and maintenance of the Pllthey collect. TheDHSdefinesPll as
any information that permits the identity of an individual to be directly or indirectly inferred, including any
information that is linked or linkable to that individual. Subrecipients may also find the DHS Privacy lmpact
Assessments: Privacy Guidance and Privacy Template as useful resources, respectively.

Article )(x - Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title vl
Subrecipients must comply with the requirements of Title Vl of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (codified as amended
at 42 U.S.C. section 2000d et seq.), which provides that no person in the United States will, on the grounds of
race, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to
discrimination under any program or activity receiving federal flnancial assistance. The DHS implementing
regulations for the Act are found at 6 C.F.R. Pan21 and 44 C.F.R. Part 7.

Article XXI - Hotel and Motel Fire Safety Act of 1990
Subrecipients musl ensure thal all conference, meeting, convention, or training space funded in whole or in parl
with federal funds complies with the fire prevention and control guidelines of Section 6 of the Hotel and Motel Fire
Safety Act of 1990, 15 U.S.C. section 2225a.

Article XXll - Disposition of Equipment Acquired Under the Federal Award
For purposes of original or replacemenl equipmenl acquired under this award by a non-state recipient or non-
state subrecipients, when that equipment is no longer needed for the original project or program or for other
activities currently or previously supported by a federal awarding agency, you must request instructions from
FEMA to make proper disposition of the equipment pursuant to 2 C.F.R. section 200.3'13. State recipients and
state subrecipients must follow the disposition requirements in accordance with stale laws and procedures.

Article )(xlll - Patents and lntellectual Property Rights
Subrecipients are subject to the Bayh-Dole Act, 35 U.S.C- section 200 et seq, unless olherwise provided by law.
Subrecipients are subject to the specific requiremenls governing the development, reporting, and disposition of
rights to inventions and patents resulting from federal financial assistance awards located at 37 C.F.R. Part 40'l
and the standard patent rights clause located at 37 C.F.R. section 401.14.

Article XXIV - Procurement of Recovered Materials
States, political subdivisions of states, and their contraclors must comply with Section 6002 of the Solid Waste
DisposalAct, Pub. L. No. 89-272 (1965), (codified as amended by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act,
42 U.S.C. section 6962.) The requirements of Section 6002 include procuring only items designated in guidelines
of the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) at 40 C.F.R. Part 247 that contain the highest percentage of
recoveled materials practicable, consistent with maintaining a satisfactory level of competition.

Article XXV - Terrorist Financing
Subrecipients must comply with EO 13224 and U.S. laws that prohibit transactions with, and the provisions of
resources and support to, individuals and organizalions associated with terrorism. Subrecipients are legally
responsible to ensure compliance with the Order and laws.

Article XXVI - Prior Approval for Modification of Approved Budget
Before making any change to the FEMA approved budget for this award, you must request prior written approval
where required by 2 C.F.R. section 200.308.

For purposes of non-construction pro.iects, FEMA is utilizing its discretion to impose an additional restriction under
2 C.F.R. section 200.308(0 regarding the transfer of funds among direct cost categories, programs, funclions, or
activities. Therefore, for awards with an approved budget where the federal share is greater than the simplified
acquisition threshold (currently $250,000), you may not transfer funds among direct cost categories, programs,

4



functions, or activities without prior written approval from FEMA where the cumulalive amounl of such transfers
exceeds or is expected to exceed ten percent (10%) of the total budget FEMA last approved.

For purposes of awards that support both construction and non-construction work, FEMA is utilizing its discretion
under 2 C.F.R. section 200.308(h)(5) to require the recipient to obtain prior writlen approval from FEMA before
making any fund or budget transfers between the two types of work.

Article )(xvll - Acknowledgement o, Federal Funding from DHS
Subrecipients must acknowledge their use of federal funding when issuing statements, press releases, requests
for proposal, bid invitations, and other documents describing projects or programs funded in whole or in part with
federal funds.

Article XXVlll - Acceptance of Post Award Changes
ln the event FEMA determines that changes are necessary to lhe award document after an award has been
made, including changes to period of performance or terms and conditions, Subrecipients will be notified of the
changes in writing. Once notification has been made, any subsequent request for funds will indicate Subrecipient
acceptance of the changes to the award.

Article XXIX - Rehabilitation Act of 1973
Subrecipients must comply with the requirements of Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Pub. L. No. 93-
112 (1.973), (codified as amended at 29 U.S.C. section 794,) which provides lhat no otherwise qualified
handicapped individuals in the United States will, solely by reason of the handicap, be excluded from participation
in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjecled to discrimination under any program or activity receiving federal
financial assistance.

Article )(XX - False Claims Act and Program Fraud Civil Remedies
Subrecipients must comply with the requirements of the False Claims Act, 31 U.S.C. sections 3729-3733, which
prohibits the submission of false or fraudulent claims for payment to the federal government. (See 31 U.S.C.
sections 3801-3812, which details the administrative remedies for false claims and statements made.)

Article XXXI - Nondiscrimination in Matters Peftaining to Faith-Based Organizations
It is DHS policy to ensure the equal treatment of faith-based organizations in social service programs
administered or supported by DHS or its component agencies, enabling those organizations to participate in
providing important social services to beneficiaries. Subrecipients must comply with the equal treatment policies
and requirements contained in 6 C.F.R. Part 19 and other applicable statues, regulations, and guidance
governing the participations of faith-based organizations in individual DHS programs.

Article nqll - Lobbying Prohibitions
Subrecipients must comply with 31 U.S.C. section 1352, which provides that none of the funds provided under a
federal financial assistance award may be expended by the Subrecipient to pay any person to influence, or
attempt to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an offlcer or employee of
Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with any federal action related to a federal
award or contract, including any extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modilication.

Article XXXIV - Age Discrimination Act of 1975
Subrecipients must comply with the requirements of the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, Pub. L. No. 94-135
(1975) (codified as amended at Title 42, U.S. Code, section 6101 et seq.), which prohibits discrimination on the
basis of age in any program or activity receiving federal financial assistance.

Article XXXV - National Environmental Pollcy Act
Subrecipients must comply with the requirements of the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (NEPA), Pub.
L. No. 91-190 (1970) (codified as amended at 42 U.S.C. section 4321 et seq.) and the Council on Environmental
Quality (CEO) Regulations for lmplementing the Procedural Provisions of NEPA, which require Subrecipients to
use all practicable means within their authority, and consistent with other essential considerations of national

5

Article $filll - Education Amendments of 1972 (Equal Opportunity in Education Act) - Title lX
Subrecipients must comply with the requirements of Title lX of the Education Amendments of 1972, Pub. L. No.
92-318 (1972) (codified as amended at 20 U.S.C. section 1681 et seq.), which provide that no person in the
United States will, on the basis of sex, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be
subjected to discrimination under any educational program or activity receiving federal flnancial assistance. The
DHS implementing regulations are codified at 6 C.F.R. Paft17 and 44 C.F.R. Part 19.



policy, to create and maintain conditions under which people and nature can exist in productive harmony and fulfill
the social, economic, and other needs of present and future generations of Americans.

Article XXXVI - Assurances, Administrative Requirements, Cost Principl6s, Representations and
Certifications
The DHS flnancial assistance Subrecipients must complete either the Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
Standard Form 424B Assurances - Non-Conslruction Programs, or OMB Standard Form 424D Assurances -
Construction Programs, as applicable. Certain assurances in these documenls may not be applicable to your
program, and the DHS financial assistance office (DHS FAO) may require applicants to certify additional
assurances. Applicants are required to fill out the assurances applicable to their program as instructed by the
awarding agency. Subrecipients are required to follow the applicable provisions ofthe Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards located at Title 2, Code of Federal
Regulations (C.F.R.) Part 200, and adopled by DHS at 2 C.F.R. Part 3002.

Article x)(Xvll - USA PATRIOT Act of 2001
Subrecipients must comply with requirements of Section 817 of the Uniting and Strengthening America by
Providing Appropriate Tools Required to lntercept and Obstruct Terrorism Act of 2001 (USA PATRIOT Act), Pub
L. No. 107-56, which amends 18 U.S.C. sections 175-175c.

Article XXXV|ll - Non-Supplanting Requirement
Subrecipients receiving federal financial assistance awards made under programs that prohibit supplanting by law
must ensure that federal funds do nol replace (supplant) funds that have been budgeted for the same purpose
through non-federal sources.

Article )GXIX - Drug-Free Workplace Regulations
Subrecipients must comply with drug-free workplace requirements in Subpart B (or Subpart C, if the Subrecipient
is an individual) of 2 C.F.R. Part 300'1, which adopts the Government-wide implementation (2 C.F.R. Part 182) of
Sec. 5152-5'158 of the Orug-Free workplace Act of '1988 (41 U.S.C. sections 8101-8'106).

Article XL - Universal ldentifier and System of Award Managem6nt
Requirements for System for Award Management and Unique Entity ldentifler Subrecipients are required to
comply with the requirements set forth in the government-wide financial assistance award term regarding the
System for Award Management and Universal ldentifler Requirements located at 2 C.F.R. Part 25, Appendix A,
the full text oi which is incorporated here by reference.

Article XLI - Energy Policy and Conservation Act
Subrecipients must comply with the requirements ofthe Energy Policy and Conservation Act, Pub. L. No.94- 163
(1975) (codified as amended at 42 U.S.C. section 6201 et seq.), which contain policies relating to energy
efficiency that are defined in the state energy conservation plan issued in compliance with this Act.

Article XLll . Whistleblower Protection Act
Subrecipients must comply with the statutory requirements for whistleblower protections (if applicable) at 10
U.S-C section 2409, 41 U.S.C. section 4712, and 10 U.S.C. section 2324, 41 U.S.C. sections 4304 and 4310.

Article XLlll - Federal Debt Status
All Subrecipients are required to be non-delinquent in their repayment of any federal debt. Examples of relevanl
debt include delinquent payroll and olher taxes, audit disallowances, and benefit overpayments. (See OMB
Circular A-129.)

Article XLIV - Use of DHS Seal, Logo and Flags
Subrecipients must obtain permission from DHS FAO prior to using the DHS seal(s), logos, crests or
reproductions of flags or likenesses of DHS agency officials, including use of the United States Coast Guard seal,
logo, crests or reproductions of flags or likenesses of Coast Guard offlcials.

Article XLV - Notice of Funding Opportunity Requirements
All the instructions, guidance, limitations, and other conditions set forth in the Notice of Funding Opportunity
(NOFO) for this program are incorporated here by reference in the award terms and conditions. All Subrecipients
must comply with any such requirements set forth in the program NOFO.

6

Article XLVI - SAFECOM



Subrecipients receiving federal financial assistance awards made under programs that provide emergency
communication equipment and its related activities musl comply with the SAFECOM Guidance for Emergency
Communication Grants, including provisions on technical standards that ensure and enhance interoperable
communications.

7



1 of 2 

(JURISDICTION) and The following equipment was purchased by   
reimbursed with FY 2022 Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP) funds. 

Item Description Acquisition 
Cost 

Qty Serial/Model # Location Where 
Equipment Is Stored 

**Attach a separate list if more space is needed.    Total Project cost: 

JURISDICTION understands that this equipment has been funded with 2022 HSGP funds and 
agrees to the following: 

1) Equipment will be used in accordance with 2022 HSGP Notice of Funding Opportunity guidance.
2) JURISDICTION is responsible for any costs, fines, or fees associated with misuse or ineligible use of

equipment.
3) Equipment must be kept to current national standards for readiness. Costs for insurance, title, license,

maintenance, repairs, and other costs of use will be the responsibility of JURISDICTION.
4) Equipment will be prominently marked as “Purchased with HSGP funds.”
5) JURISDICTION must complete disposition paperwork with EMHSD before any HSGP-funded equipment

can be sold, transferred, or otherwise disposed of. All equipment documentation must be maintained for at
least 3 years following the date of disposition.

6) Any equipment intended to be transferred out of Region 3 must first have the approval of the R3HSPB.
7) The cost of the equipment will be listed on JURISDICTION’S Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

(SEFA).
8) Equipment will be made available upon request to State and Federal auditors.
9) It is understood that the equipment is a regional asset and must be made available to other Region 3

agencies if requested and available. Only trained operators will use this piece of equipment.
10) JURISDICTION is bound to all terms and conditions specified in the 2022 HSGP Subrecipient Agreement.

By accepting this equipment, JURISDICTION accepts sole responsibility for the equipment and agrees to return 
funds if equipment is discovered to be used improperly or determined not eligible by State or Federal Auditors.  

The individual or officer signing this agreement certifies by his or her signature that he or she is authorized to sign 
this agreement on behalf of the jurisdiction he or she represents. The individual signing below certifies that the 
equipment received is in good order and meets the required specifications. 

Jurisdiction Mailing Address 

Printed Name of Jurisdictional Representative Title 

Signature, Jurisdictional Representative Date 

Signature, Melissa D. Upper (Region 3 Fiduciary Agent)  Date 

"Exhibit D"

Region 3 FY 2022 Homeland Security Grant Program 
Equipment Ownership Agreement 

Federal Award #97.067 Grant #EMW-2022-SS-00031-S01 

       Total Reimbursed by HSGP: 

Melissa
Typewritten Text



2 of 2 

Region 3 FY 2022 Homeland Security Grant Program 
Transfer of Ownership Agreement 

This page is reserved for use by the JURISDICTION for Transfer of Ownership down to the 
equipment user. This section is hereby referred to as the “Transfer of Ownership Agreement.” 

This Transfer of Ownership Agreement should be attached to the Equipment Ownership 
Agreement and an Invoice of Referenced Equipment when the entity signing the Equipment 
Ownership Agreement is not the actual user of the equipment.  

The individual or official executing this Transfer of Ownership Agreement certifies that by 
his/her signature he/she is authorized to sign this Transfer of Ownership Agreement and bind 
the user of the equipment to the same terms and conditions of the Equipment Ownership 
Agreement.  

This Transfer of Ownership Agreement (TOA) is executed by 

 (JURISDICTION) on  (Date) 

Make/Model of Equipment: 

Serial Number(s):   

Jurisdiction Receiving Equipment:  

Printed Name of Individual Receiving Equipment:  

Organization:  

Address:  

Phone:  

Email:  

Location Where Equipment Will Be Stored, (if different than above): 

  Signature of individual receiving equipment  Date 



REQUEST FOR ACTION 

DATE: __July 25, 2023___ 

 __x__ REQUEST FOR ACTION 

_____ FOR YOUR INFORMATION 

_____ REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

TO:  Commissioners 

FROM: Moses Sanzo, County Controller/Administrator 

**************************************************************** 

SUMMARY OF REQUEST / INFORMATION: The County recently issued an RFP for the 
Re-Cabling and New Camera Technology Project at the Jail.  This not only requires an improved 
technology cabling for the building, similar to what was completed at the Complex, but also to 
replace the antiquated camera and video equipment.  Mike Bartley, our contracted technical 
support, lead the project to establish the specifications and issued the RFP a few months ago. 
He, along with the County Administrative and Sheriff’s Department staff, met with the potential 
vendors and are making a recommendation based on the qualified bids and subsequent meetings, 
as this is a very complicated technical project involving various components to be sure they would 
be compatible. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:  

CONTACT PERSON(S):  Moses Sanzo, Controller; Jackie Arnold, CFO; Mike Bartley, ASI; 
Undersheriff Mike Odette and Steve Beebe, Jail Administrator. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:    

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  RFP & Supplemental Documentation 

DRAFT MOTION(S):   

Motion by _____________, supported by ____________, pursuant to the RFP 
process and subsequent review and interviews with the potential vendors of the 
submitted bids, to accept and award the Camera & Cabling Services Project as 
follows,  

C&R electric:   Not to exceed $ 260,000 
IT upgrades:   Not to exceed $   30,000 
Cornerstone:  Not to exceed $   50,000 

for a total not to exceed $416,000.00 ($340,000 plus a 20% contingency of 
$76,000), to be paid from the ARPA Fund 281 (expense category 6.1). 

ATTACHMENTS YES__X__     NO______ 

8



PROJECT NAME Structured Cabling & Video Survaliance Camera

LOCATION Lapeer County Sheriff Department

BID DATE 5/31/2023

RFP NO. 2023-0-14

REF 

NO.
LAP NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION

BID Cable & 

Camera

BID Old Cable 

Removal
TOTAL BID

1 1.001 Security Design, Farmington Hills MI 195,056.00$         N/A 195,056.00$         

2 1.002 Professional Cabling Solutions, Troy MI 258,828.33$         N/A 258,828.33$         

3 1.003 Vector, Freeland MI 264,300.00$         5,200.00$  269,500.00$         

4 1.004 Superior Electric, Troy MI 585,555.00$         N/A 585,555.00$         

5 1.005 Electronic Safety Inc. St. Clair Shores MI 216,077.25$         N/A 216,077.25$         

6 1.006 I2G Systems, Plymouth MI 254,883.20$         6,650.00$  261,533.20$         

7 1.007 C&R Electric, Troy MI 253,275.00$         Yes 253,275.00$         

8 1.008 Convergint, Grand Rapids MI 248,178.60$         9,175.00$  257,353.60$         

9 1.009 Thumb Communication Services, Lapeer MI 330,512.85$         5,200.00$  330,512.85$         

10 1.010 Teoma Systems, Troy MI (Structured Cable Only) 83,827.28$  Yes 83,827.28$  

mailto:C@R%20Electric,%20Troy%20MI


May 31, 2023

Lapeer County Jail

Attn: Lt. Steve Beebe

3231 John Conley Dr.

Lapeer, Mi 48446

Project:

Network Cabling Project and Video Surveillance

Camera, RFP# 2023-0-14

Proposal

C & R Electric, L.L.C. is pleased to submit a proposal for the above referenced project

wired to meet the National Electrical Code requirements with specifications up to but not to

exceed the following:

Structured Cable Base Bid:

● Demo & disposal of existing network cabling

● Demo & disposal of existing camera system.

● Furnish & Install 207, CAT6A (Hubbell C6ASPDSB) network drops. Terminated and

tested. Structured cabling and connectors (Flubbell Keystone HJU6ABK & HJU6AP)

● Furnish & Install 53 Indoor cameras {Vicon Security V2105D). Licensed, Terminated, and
tested.

● Furnish & Install 14 Outdoor cameras (Vicon Security V2105D). Licensed, Terminated,
and tested.

● Furnish & Install 13 Multi-Sensor 360 cameras (Vicon Security V2020). Licensed,

Terminated, and tested.

● Furnish & Install 12 Corner cameras (Vicon Security V-CELL-HD-C). Terminated and
tested.

● Furnish & Install 1 Multi-Sensor 360 camera (Vicon Security V2020). Terminated &
tested.

● Furnish, Install, and Configure NVR (Network Video Recorder) specific to the Interview-
Admin Area.

● Furnish, Install, and Configure NVR (Network Video Recorder) per specification of Video

Surveillance overall system.

● Provide Vicon Security camera system training with Lapeer County Jail Staff.

● Provide Hubbell Certification in regard to the 25-year warranty on the certified
connection.

● Material, Labor, and Permit included.

491 E. Wright Ave. ● Shepherd, Ml 48883 ● (989) 828-4020 Phone ● (989) 828-4089 Fax
5008 W. Lincoln Road ● Alma, Ml. 48801 ● (989) 463-5134 Phone ● (989) 463-3054 Fax



Dfl
ELECTRIC

Installation Warranty Information:

C & R Electric, LLC will replace or repair any defect in any material or workmanship installed by

us in reference to the Network Cabling Project and Video Surveillance for Lapeer County Jail.

The warranty is valid for one year from the date of substantial completion. The substantial

completion date will be determined during the initial kick-off meeting of the project.

Hubbell Premise Warranty:

Mission Critical Warranty: The Hubbell MISSION CRITCAL® program gives you an assurance of

system success with a 25-year guarantee on the components, performance, and installation

integrity of your structured cabling system. Link provided of sample document that will be used

as a template for this project.
https://hubbellcdn.com/ohwas$ets/HCI/Premise/misslon critical forms/WarrantvSample.pdf

Vicon Security Warranty:

Vicon Industries Inc. (the "Company") warrants your equipment to be free from defects in

material and workmanship under Normal Use from the date of original purchase for a period of

three years, with the following exceptions: For more information on product warranty please

visit: https://www.vicon-securitv.com/iearn-and-support/vicon-pr oduct-warrantv/us-product-

warrantv/

Vicon Industries Inc. (the "Company") warrants the Valerus server for five years. Vicon IP

cameras provides a five-year warranty from the original date of purchase. https://www.vicon-
securitv.com/learn-and-support/vicon-product-warrantv/us-product-warrantv/

491 E. Wright Ave. ● Shepherd, Ml 48883 ● (989) 828-4020 Phone ● (989) 828-4089 Fax
5008 W. Lincoln Road ● Alma, Ml. 48801 ● (989) 463-5134 Phone ● (989) 463-3054 Fax



Dfl
ELECTRIC

1, Tim Griffith Technical Sales Specialist for C&R Electric, LLC, is authorized to provide this bid

proposal, and may bind the company under contract if selected per the Vice President Kyle

Sponseller.

Base Bid:

Two-Hundred Fifty-Three Thousand Two Hundred & Seventy-Five Dollars = $253,275.00

Base Bid Breakdown:

● Structured Cabling: CAT6 Network Drop = $325.00 per network drop

● Video Surveillance: Basic 5 Megapixel Dome Camera & Installation =

$2,000.00 per camera

Thank you

Tim Griffith

Technical Sales Specialist

491 E. Wright Ave. ● Shepherd, Ml 48883 ● (989) 828-4020 Phone ● (989) 828-4089Fax
5008 W. Lincoln Road ● Alma, Ml. 48801 ● (989) 463-5134 Phone ● (989) 463-3054 Fax



DR
ELECTRIC

Corporate Information

1. Company Overview:

C & R Electric LLC is a reputable electrical contracting company that has been providing

top-notch services to customers since 2005. Our company’s mission is to offer superior

electrical solutions to our clients while maintaining the highest levels of professionalism,
integrity, and quality workmanship.

Our team of skilled electricians are passionate about delivering reliable and efficient
services to all our clients. Wc offer a diverse range of electrical services, including

residential, commercial, institutional, government, industrial, agricultural, and renewable
energy solutions. In addition, our team includes technology experts who specialize In
structural cabling, security, audio-visuak fire alarm, servers, and network

electronics. We also have an experienced professional engineering staff that can provide
comprehensive sealed MEP engineering drawings, as well as advanced services such as

VDC, BIM, 3D scanning, and prefabrication. Wc take pride in staying current with the
latest industry trends and technologies to ensure that we deliver a cost-effective
innovative solution to meet our client's needs.

2. Company Profile;

C&R Electric, LLC has continued to grow since 2005.

Our office is located in Shepherd, Michigan.

We will be managing this project from our office in Shepherd.

C&R Electric, LLC currently has 82 employees.

Our technology team is made up of the following qualifications:
Professional Engineer (P.E.), Computer/Systems Engineer, 2 - Senior
Technicians, 6 - Technicians, Project Manager, and Project Coordinator.

3. Qualifications:

a) C&R Electric, LLC system of quality control is based on several factors.

First and foremost is adhering to the NECA (National Electrical

Contractors Association) standards and workmanship. Every project that

we are awarded has a Project Manager, Foreman, Project Coordinator, and

491 E. Wright Ave. ● Shepherd, Ml 48883 ● (989) 828-4020 Phone ● (989) 828-4089 Fax
5008 W. Lincoln Road ● Alma, Ml. 48801 ● (989) 463-5134 Phone ● (989) 463-3054 Fax



DR
ELECTRIC

Technician(technicians). During the project we utilize various

documentation/tools to ensure that the project is efficient and on time.

b) References;

Breckenridge Community Schools - Security Cameras

Designed and installed a corporation wide security camera

system. Cameras installed to monitor Breckenridge
Elementary School (interior and exterior), Breckenridge
Middle School / High School (interior and exterior), and
Football Stadium (exterior).

Project Cost: $ 130,000.00

Breckenridge Community Schools
700 Wright St.

Breckenridge, MI 48615
Phone 989-842-3182

Superintendent: Wade Slavik

Fulton Schools

Design and installation of technology packages including
AV, Paging, Wireless, and Cameras. We were brought into

the project after a complicated relationship with a
technology consultant did not work out. We were given a

list of already purchased materials and requested to design
and implement a cost effect solution to fit in with their

budget.

Project Cost: $ 100,000.00

Fulton Schools

8060 Ely Hwy.
Middleton, MI 48856
Phone: 989-236-7300

Superintendent: Tom Torok

491 E. Wright Ave. ● Shepherd, Ml 48883 ● (989) 828-4020 Phone ● (989) 828-4089 Fax
5008 W. Lincoln Road ● Alma, Ml. 48801 ● (989) 463-5134 Phone ● (989) 463-3054 Fax



DR
ELECTRIC

4. Scope of Services and Proposed Project Schedule:

Work Plan:

Scope of work for the Network Cabling Project and Video Surveillance Camera System,
deliverables provided to Lapeer County Jail. We will follow the process below to provide
the deliverables on the scope.

Intro

Meet with the Lapeer County Jail administration team to understand the detailed
requirements of project and schedule. Provide contact information of the team that

will be assigned to the project. Information and take-aways will focus on

prioritization of various areas in the county jail building. Also establish a timeline
and completion date.

Network Cabling:

● We will provide approximately 207 network drops to various locations
throughout the jail.

● We will verify all locations provided on the drawings. Also, we will meet
with the administration to coordinate the various areas of installation and

provide an agreed upon schedule.

● Terminate, test, and certify all connections. We will provide a final report
in our closing documents of each connection test and

Video Surveillance

● We will provide 92 licensed cameras (No re-occurring licensing required),
placed, programmed, and labelled. (Naming convention to be discussed
with administration. Cameras are as follows:

o Furnish & Install 53 Vicon V2105D inside the building,
o Furnish & Install 12 Vicon V2105D outside of the building,
o Furnish & Install 1 Vicon V2020 Multi-Sensor at Outside

Northwest Comer. {This will take the place oftwo cameras at that

corner of the building).
o Furnish & Install 13 Vicon V2020 Multi-Sensor Cameras for zoom

and panoramic views if needed,

o Furnish & Install 12 Vicon V-CELL-HD-C holding/confmement
cells,

o Furnish & Install 1 Vicon V2020 Multi-sensor Camerafor the
Interview Admin Area.

● Furnish, Install & Configure Vicon Valerus NVR (Network Video

Recorder) per specifications spelled out in the RFP. This NVR will be

provided for all cameras except the Interview Admin Area.

491 E. Wright Ave. ● Shepherd, Ml 48883 ● (989) 828-4020 Phone ● (989) 828-4089 Fax
5008 W. Lincoln Road ● Alma, Ml. 48801 ● (989) 463-5134 Phone ● (989) 463-3054 Fax



DPI
ELECTRIC

Furnish, Install, & Configure a separate Vicon Valerus NVR (Network
Video Recorder for the Interview Admin Area - Programmed to the

specifications with 60-90 days of storage if needed.

NO SUBCONTRACTORS WILL BE UTILIZED ON THIS PROJECT

Insurance Requirements:

Insurance and all pertinent documents will be provided prior to the

commencement of project start date to the Lapeer County Sheriffs Office.

Lapeer County Jail Handoff:

Project hand-off is very important in the entire process of creating a functional

solution. This process will involve providing equipment documentation, solution
documentation, training documentation and training. A secondary training may
be needed to ensure that all administrative staff and IT. C&R Electric and Vicon

Factory Representative will schedule this training immediately after installation of

the Network Cabling and Video Surveillance projects are complete.

491 E. Wright Ave. ● Shepherd, Ml 48883 ● (989) 828-4020 Phone ● (989) 828-4089 Fax
5008 W. Lincoln Road ● Alma, Ml. 48801 ● (989) 463-5134 Phone ● (989) 463-3054 Fax



#2XXX-XX-XX-XX-XXCONFIDENTIAL

HubbcII Premise Wiring

Mission Critical Warranty and System Performance Warranty Program

Customer Agreement

This Agreement is effective beginning on Month Day and Year by and between Hubbell Premise Wiring, (“HPW”) a

division of Hubbell Incorporated (Delaware), incorporated under the laws of the State of Delaware, with offices at 40
WaterviewDrive, Shelton, Connecticut,06484, with offices at (Certified Installer), with offices at and (End User).

Recitals

HPW is engaged in the design, manufacture and sale of UTP, STP and Optical Fiber Connecting Hardware for use

in structured cabling systems (“Structured Cabling Systems”) consisting of items identified in HPW’s current

catalog and brochures.

HPW has initiated a Certified Installer Program to select and designate cabling system installation companies that
design and install Structured Cabling Systems and meet and maintain compliance with the requirements of HPW’s

Certified Installer Agreement.

HPW and Wire and Cable Partner intend to offer, subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, a twenty-

five (25) year warranty solely to the end-user of the Structured Cabling System in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the "Hubbell Premise Wiring Channel Warranty and System Performance Warranty Program"
certificate attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and made a part hereof (the "Warranty Certificate"). Subject to its terms

and conditions, such Warranty Certificate provides that HPW and Wire and Cable Partner warrant solely to

Customer that the structured cabling system links/channels consisting of HPW’s new connecting hardware products
and Wire and Cable Partner’s new cable products installed as part of an HPW structured cabling system (1) are free
from defects in materials and workmanship (2) will meet the applicable ANSI/TIA/EIA and ISO/IEC link*/channel

transmission requirements in effect at the time of the installation and (3) will support any current or future
application ratified by IEEE, ANSI, or ISO, designed to operate over the applicable ANSI/TIA/EIA-568-C, ISO/IEC
11801, Category 5 (Class D) link/channel, or link/channel compliant to the Category 5e, Category 6 (Class E),
Category 6A (Class Ea) and/or optical fiber draft or standard in effect at the time of the installation.

A.

B.

C.

*Channel Warranty - Hubbell Premise Wiring will provide system performance warranty provided the customer purchases and
installs Hubbell Premise Wiring patch cords. If patch cords from any manufacturer other than Hubbell Premise Wiring are

installed, the application assurance warranty is void.

D. The warranty referred to in Recital "C" above is backed by an extended twenty-five (25) year warranty from HPW's
Certified Installers in accordance with HPW’s Certified Installer Agreement. Subject to its terms and conditions, such
Certified Installer Agreement provides that the Certified Installer warrants that it has properly designed, installed,
documented and tested systems in accordance with ANSI/TIA/EIA-56 8-C, ‘569-B, TSB-67, TSB-95, TSB-155, the

applicable Category 5, 5e, 6, 6A and optical fiber drafts or standards in effect at the time of installation, ISO/IEC

11801 Class C, Class D, Class E, ClassEAOr EN 50173 specifications, HPW specified requirements of
ANSI/TIA/EIA 606-B, approved Optical Fiber, Category 5, 5e, 6, 6A Wire and Cable Partner's guidelines and HPW’s
Training Manual.

HPW will be provided with certain warranties (twenty-five years) for category 3, 5, 5e, 6, 6A and/or Optical Fiber of
at least the same duration as HPW’s extended warranties as outlined above from HPW’s approved Wire and Cable
Partner for cable utilized in Structured Cabling Systems in accordance with all applicable standards, such as
ANSI/TIA/EIA-568-C, ISO/IEC 11801, or EN 50173, or category 3, 5, 5e, 6, 6A and/or optical fiber draft or standard
in effect at the time of installation, in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth herein.

Wire and Cable Partner is a manufacturer of UTP, STP and/or Optical Fiber Cable that desires to be designated an

approved HPW Wire and Cable Partner and participate in our Mission Critical Warranty and System Performance
Warranty Program.

Mission Critical Warranty Agreement
Rev 10/09

E.

F.

Page I of?



#2XXX-XX-XX-XX-XXCONFIDENTIAL

In consideration of the mutual promises and undertakings stated herein, HPW and approved Wire and Cable Partner, and
Customer agree, each with the other as folows:

1.0 Certification Conditions

The Structure Cabling System has been designed and installed by a HPW Certified Installer and each link or channel
has received a “PASS” indication when tested to the appropriate category requirements using a Level II, Level He,
Level III, Level Hie compliant hand-held tester.

1.1

The Customer/End-user shall purchase new approved HPW and Wire and Cable Partner products. All such products
shall be purchased through Authorized Distributors of HPW and approved Wire and Cable Partner(s).

1.2

The Structured Cabling System will be designed, installed and tested in accordance with the current ANSI/TIA/EIA
Standards documents: ‘568-C, ‘569-B, ‘606-B and TSB-67, TSB-95, TSB-155 HPW Training Manuals, Wire and

Cable Partner’s recommended guidelines, new HPW products, and new wire and cable products.

1.3

The Channel/Link warranty (Reference Exhibit ‘A’) covers the Structured Cabling System including work area
outlets, horizontal cable, the connecting hardware in the horizontal cross-connect, the equipment cord at the work

area, and the patch cord in the horizontal cross-connect as outlined in Exhibit A. It specifically excludes any active

network equipment, public network interfaces, terminal equipment and installation labor.

1.4

1.5 Only those category 5e, category 6, category 6A links/channels that receive a PASS indication from a Level He,

Level III or level Hie tester that is tested for all parameters required by ANSI/TIA/EIA-568-C shall be included in

the warranty. All copper channels receiving a FAIL indication shall be excluded from the warranty coverage. Only

those optical fiber channels whose optical attenuation data is shown to be under the maximum allowed limit for a

channel of that length will be covered by the warranty.

Both the Mission Critical Warranty and system performance warranty are non-transferable and apply only to the

original Customer.

1.6

The Structured Cabling System must be registered through HPW’s Mission Critical Warranty and System
Performance Warranty Registration Process.

1.7

The Structured Cabling System must be maintained in accordance with ANSI/TIA/EIA ‘568-C, TSB-95, TSB-155,

‘569-B, and ‘606-B and ISO/IEC 11801 Standards guidelines. The Mission Critical Warranty and system
performance warranty is void without such maintenance.

1.9 Moves, adds and changes to the Structured Cabling System after the original, approved installation has been
completed must be registered with HPW and are subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. All such

moves, adds and changes will be documented with HPW’s Certified Installer and must be completed by a HPW
Certified Installer. Unregistered moves, adds, and changes (“MAC’s”) or other alterations to the Structured Cabling
System shall void the warranty for that portion of the Structured Cabling System that was altered and any other

portion indirectly impacted by such MAC’s.

1.10 Modification to HPW products and Wire and Cable Partner’s products will void the warranty.

Mission Critical Warranty Agreement
Rev 10/09 Page 2 of?



CONFIDENTIAL #2XXX-XX-XX-XX-XX

l.l 1 HPW reserves the irght to deny system certification for Structured Cabling Systems not properly designed and
installed to the requirements of this Agreement.

1.12 The Mission Critical Warranty and System Performance Warranty shall not apply to any HPW Structured Cabling
System that has been damaged by, or fails due to accident, neglect, misuse, abuse, modification, causes other than

ordinary use, or any other cause beyond HPW’s control.

1.13 In the event that issues, disputes, claims and/or problems cannot be resolved with the selected HPW Certified

Installer, the Customer may select, with HPW’s prior, written concurrence, another HPW Certified Installer and

maintain the warranty.

2.0 Warranty

HPW will issue a warranty as set forth in “Exhibit A” for installations meeting the criteria outlined in sections 3.1
and 3.2.

2.1

3.0 Certification/Registration Process

3.1 A HPW Certified Installer will submit on behalf of the Customer (by completing a “Structured Cabling System

Registration Request Form”) installations that comply with the appropriate standards as outlined in the recital

section of this Agreement, and HPW’s Training Manual, and which utilize new HPW products and new, approved
Wire and Cable Partner’s products.

3.2 In addition to the Structured Cabling System Registration Request Form, the Certified Installer shall also submit a

Horizontal Schematic, Backbone Schematic, appropriate horizontal and backbone copper cable test records with a

“PASS” indication for the appropriate category obtained by utilizing a certified Level II, He, III and Ille test unit on
all installed links or channels, on a CD, and appropriate horizontal and backbone optical fiber cable test records.

HPW and Wire and Cable Partner reserve the right to inspect the Structured Cabling System prior to issuing any

warranty.

3.3 After review of Structured Cabling System design and test results that are in compliance with all referenced
requirements, HPW will strive to issue Mission Critical Warranty and System Performance Warranty documents

within 60 days after complete installation documentation is received from the Certified Installer.

4.0 Claim Procedure

4.1 Claims from Customer shall be forwarded in writing to Certified Installer immediately after discovery of failure,
detailing the extent of problem. The customer must rule out any active device failures (NIC’s, switches, etc.) or any

other device outside the scope of the Link/Channel prior to submitting claims. Certified Installer will notify HPW
and Wire and Cable Partner of all Warranty claims by faxing to HPW and Wire and Cable Partner a copy of the
“Structured Cabling System Claim Form”. Certified Installer shall investigate and diagnose the claim and advise
HPW and Wire and Cable Partner in writing of specific test procedures, results, and conclusions, along with
recommendations to resolve the problem(s).

4.2 Should the Certified Installer determine that a claim is not covered by a HPW warranty, or is outside of the specified
warranty time frame (25 year) as outlined in the recital section, the Certified Installer will notify HPW and
Customer and reserves the right to bill the Customer for all costs to investigate the claim.

Mission Critical Warranty Agreement
Rev 10/09 Page 3 of7



CONFIDENTIAL #2XXX-XX-XX-XX-XX

4.3 HPW and Wire and Cable Partner will work with the Certified Installer to resolve valid warranty claims. HPW and
Wire and Cable Partner reserve the right to perform an onsite installation inspection to verify the cause of the defect.
The inspection right, if exercised, will be completed within a reasonable time after notification of a claim.

4.4 In the event a claim is within the scope and coverage of the issued Warranty Certificate and has been caused by
defective or non-performing HPW product(s), then subject to Section 4.9 below, HPW will reimburse the Certified
Installer for reasonable costs associated with claim resolution based on prevailing industry rates to repair or replace
the defective or non-performing HPW product(s). All claim related repair labor must be approved in advance in
writing by HPW and Certified Installer will provide HPW with a firm price for such work. HPW reserves the right
to have warranty repair labor quoted by and awarded to other qualified installers. HPW agrees to work directly with
the Certified Installer or other qualified installer to resolve any such claims and agrees to cooperate with such
installer to resolve the claim within a reasonable time frame to the extent possible.

4.5 In the event a claim is within the scope and coverage of the issued Warranty Certificate and has been caused by
defective or non-performing Wire and Cable Partner product(s), then subject to Section 4.9 below, Wire and Cable
Partner will reimburse the Certified Installer for reasonable costs associated with claim resolution based on

prevailing industry rates to repair or replace the defective or non-performing Wire and Cable Partner product(s). All
claim-related repair labor must be approved in advance in writing by Wire and Cable Partner and the Certified
Installer will provide the Wire and Cable Partner with a firm price for such work. If the Certified Installer that

originally installed the Structured Cabling System is uncooperative or its rates are uneconomic in Wire and Cable
Partner's good faith judgment, Wire and Cable Partner reserves the right to have warranty repair labor quoted by and
awarded to other qualified Hubbell Premise Wiring Certified Installer. Wire and Cable Partner agrees to work
directly with the Certified Installer or other qualified installer to resolve any such claims and agrees to cooperate
with such installer to resolve the claim within a reasonable time frame to the extent possible.

4.6 In the event a claim is covered by a HPW warranty and it is determined to have been caused by, or was the result of,
actions of the Certified Installer then the Certified Installer shall repair the Structured Cabling System and/or
product or replace the product at the Certified Installer’s sole cost and expense.

In the event Certified Installer and Customer disagree with respect to whether the claim is within the scope of this
Agreement, HPW and the approved Wire and Cable Partner reserve the right to investigate, determine and resolve
the situation within the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

4.7

If it is determined that the Structured Cabling System cannot be repaired to operate as originally intended, the party
responsible for the non-performance or defect will at its own cost and expense reimburse the Customer through
refund or credit for a prorated portion of the price paid by the Customer for the responsible party’s products in the
Structured Cabling System calculated for the balance of the warranty from the date of failure.

In the event that the parties cannot agree with respect to the cause of the defect and/or which party is responsible for
corrective action, the parties agree to submit the issue to an individual expert mutually appointed by them. The
expert will be an RCDD certified Consultant and/or Installer or has similar credentials. The expert will render a
decision that all three parties (Certified Installer, HPW, Wire and Cable Partner) shall accept as final and binding.
The party determined to be have been at fault shall bear all costs for the expert determination and repair costs.

4.10 The Certified Installer shall be solely responsible for all costs associated with repairs or replacements for warranty
claims that are determined by HPW and/or the Wire and Cable Partner to have been the result of a non-standards

compliant design or incorrect installation practice.

4.8

4.9

5.0 Force Maieure

Mission Critical Warranty Agreement
Rev 10/09

Page 4 of 7



CONFIDENTIAL #2XXX-XX-XX-XX-XX

5.1 HPW, approved Wire and Cable Partners, and Certified Installer shall not be held accountable for delays or failure
to perform any obligation of this entire Agreement resulting from an unforeseen development, Act of God, or any

other cause beyond its control.

6.0 Assignment

6.1 The Mission Critical Warranty and System Performance Warranty Program is non-transferable and applies solely to

the original Customer and original installation.

7.0 Waiver

7.1 The failure by either party to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not be construed to be a waiver of any
future breach or any other provision herein.

8.0 Interpretation

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and it is understood and agreed this Agreement
supersedes all prior arrangements or understandings, whether oral or written between HPW and Customer. There are

no other terms and conditions or obligations, oral or expressed, other than those contained herein. This Agreement

may not be changed, modified or altered unless in writing signed by all parties.

8.2 The parties agree that acceptance or acknowledgment of any act or performance not consistent with the terms of this

Agreement shall not affect the remaining terms or be perceived as an approval of such acts.

9.0 Choice of Law

This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted according to the laws of the State of Connecticut. Any disputes
hereunder or relating hereto are subject to the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of Connecticut. In the case of a

claim or controversy resulting from this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover reasonable

attorney fees and costs associated with litigation.

9.1

Mission Crilical Warranty Agreement
Rev 10/09 Page 5 of?



CONFIDENTIAL #2XXX-XX-XX-XX-XX

Hubbcll Premise Wiring

Hubbell Premise Wiring
40 Waterview Drive

Shelton, Connecticut 06484 Signature
Name:

Title:

Dated:

Phone:

Fax:

Michael R. O’Connor RCDD/NTS

Senior Director Datacom Marketing

475-882-4930

203-882-4849

Certified Installer

Signature

Name:

Email:

Dated

Phone

Fax:

Approved Wire and Cable Partner

Signature: No signature required
Name:

Title:

Dated:

Phone:

Signature: No signature required

Customer

Signature:
Name:

Email:

Dated:

Phone:

Fax:

Mission Critical Warranty Agreement
Rev 10/09 Page 6 of 7



CONFIDENTIAL #2XXX-XX-XX-XX-XX

EXHIBIT A

HUBBELL PREMISE WIRING

LINK/CHANNEL* WARRANTY AM) SYSTEM PERFORMANCE WARRANTY PROGRAM

Hubbell Premise Wiring (“HPW”), a division of Hubbell Incorporated (Delaware), and its Wire and Cable Partner warrant solely
consisting of HPW's new connecting hardware products and Wire and Cable Partner’s new cable products installed as part of an HPW structured
cabling system at such site (“Structured Cabling System”) (I) are free from defects in materials and workmanship (2) will meet the applicable
ANSI/TIA/EIA and ISO/lEC link/channel transmission requirements in effect at the time of the installation and (3) will support any current or
future application ratified by IEEE, ANSI, or ISO, designed to operate over the applicable ANSI/TIA/EIA-568-C, ISO/IEC 11801,Category 3
(Class C), Category 5 (Class D) link/channel, or link/channel compliant to the Category 5e, Category 6 (Class E), Category 6A (Class E^) and/or
optical fiber draft or standard in effect at the time of the installation. The duration of this warranty is for a period of twenty-five (25) years from date
of the registered installation, and no claim may be made under this warranty after the expiration of such period. The Hubbell Premise Wiring
Mission Critical Warranty and System Performance Warranty Program Customer Agreement ("Customer Agreement") signed in connection with
this warranty will note whether this warranty is a link or a channel warranty, and whether Category 3, Category 5, Category 5e, Category 6 or
Category 6A is applicable.

For this warranty to be valid, the Structured Cabling System must be installed by a HPW Certified Installer and designed, installed, documented,
registered and tested in accordance with ANSI/TIA/EIA-568-C, ‘569-B, and ‘606-B, ISO/IEC 11801 standards documents, Wire and Cable Partner's

recommended guidelines, and HPW’s training manual. This warranty covers the Structured Cabling System including work area outlets, horizontal
cable, the connecting hardware in the horizontal cross-connect, the equipment cord at the work area, and the patch cord in the horizontal cross-
connect. It specifically excludes any active network equipment, public network interfaces, terminal equipment and installation labor. Neither HPW
nor Wire and Cable Partner will be responsible for defects or non-compliance resulting from non-compliant or improper system construction or
installation. For this warranty to be valid, all other terms and conditions of HPW’s Certification program requirements, including without limitation
those set out in the Customer Agreement, must be met.

Customer must send written notice of any claim under this warranty to the Certified Installer immediately after discovery of failure, detailing the
extent of the problem. In the event of a claim that is determined by HPW and Wire and Cable Partner to be within the scope and coverage of this
warranty and to have been caused by non-conforming HPW products, HPW’s sole responsibility under this warranty (and Customer's sole and
exclusive remedy) shall be to repair or replace the non-conforming part or component, the choice of which shall be at HPW’s sole option, or a refund
or credit may be made as provided in the paragraph below. In the event of a claim that is determined by HPW and Wire and Cable Partner to be
within the scope and coverage of this warranty and to have been caused by non-conforming Wire and Cable Partner products. Wire and Cable
Partner's sole responsibility under this warranty (and Customer's sole and exclusive remedy) shall be to repair or replace the non-conforming part or
component, the choice of which shall be at Wire and Cable Partner's sole option, or a refund or credit may be made as provided in the paragraph
below. This warranty covers the reasonable cost of labor to remedy a warranty claim if the installer and the amount to be incurred are pre-approved
by HPW and Wire and Cable Partner in advance, but does not cover the cost of any products or associated labor not sold or provided by HPW or
Wire and Cable Partner. Any such repair or replacement will be warranted for either (a) ninety days, or (b) the remainder of the original 25-year
warranty period, whichever is longer. HPW will not in any way be responsible for any of Wire and Cable Partner's products, and Wire and Cable
Partner will not in any way be responsible for any or HPWs products.

In those situations where the Structured Cabling System cannot be repaired to operate as originally intended in HPWs and Wire and Cable Parmer's
judgment, HPW or Wire and Cable Paitner, as the case may be, will refund or credit the customer for a prorated portion of the price paid by the
customer for the non-conforming products in the Structured Cabling System for the balance of the warranty period calculated from the date of the
failure. In no event shall HPW’s and/or Wire and Cable Partner’s total liability exceed the purchase price paid to HPW for components, and
approved Wire and Cable Partner’s purchase price, and the reasonable labor costs to install the Structured Cabling System.

This warranty shall not apply if the Structured Cabling System has been (a) subject to abuse, neglect, accident or misuse, modification, uses other
than ordinary use, or any other cause beyond HPW’s and Wire and Cable Partner's control; (b) installed other than by a Certified Installer in good
standing at the time of installation; (c) repaired, altered, or rewired other than by Certified Installer personnel or (d) improperly constructed or
installed (including without limitation contrary to the standards referenced in the first paragraph above as in effect at the time of installation). This
warranty will automatically terminate and be null and void upon removal of the Structured Cabling System from the site of the original installation.
This warranty is also subject to the requirements and limitations of the Customer Agreement. Further, moves, adds, or changes to the Structured
Cabling System after original, approved installation has been completed must be registered with HPW and are subject to the terms and conditions of
the Customer Agreement. Unregistered moves, adds, or changes (“MAC’s”) to the Structured Cabling System shall void the warranty for that portion
of the Structured Cabling System that has been altered and any other portion indirectly impacted by such MAC’s.

THBWARRAmV IS IN LEUa^AlX OTHER WAWW>mES,%UEIUm\VlUTn]N OR OIUL EXPRESS,IMIlJe)ORSTATmDRY.INaJJDr^K) Bin ^WTUM^^mTOANYWARRA.VIY OF MERCH^OTABimV OR

PARTICULAR PURPOSE

IN NO EVENTSHALL HPWOR WIRliANOCABLE PARTNER BF.UASU-; WHETHER IN CONTKACr,TORT, OR UNDER ANY OTHER BASIS, EORANY DAMAGES SUSTAINBDBY CUSTOMER ORANY OTHER PERSON ARISING

FROM ORREUTH) TO lX>SSCffPRC»TTS.mTA.miE USE, REl'ENUES OR THE LDOil^FAIUJRE OR ItmtRRUITOW IN THE OrtRATteW OF ANY PRODUCT,OR im ANY I^OX^T^AL,C»NSCQUE^f^Al. INDIRECT C«

SPECIAL DAMAGES C«UABlimES. NOR SHAIUHPWS C»WIRE AND CABLEPARTT^STCITALLIABIlJTy FOR ANY CLAIMS ORDAMAGES ARISING OUT C*'OR CONNECIHD WITH THISWARRANTY ORTHE

MANUFACTURE. SALE DELIVERYOR USE Of TlEPRODUCrS COVERED BY TTUSWARRANIY EXCEED TIEPURCHASEPRICE OF SUCH PRODUCTS WinaiARE MADE BYSUaiENTTIY PIUSTHEREASONABLE LABOR

COSTS TOORKHNAaY INSTALL THE STRLCTUREDCABLING SYSTEM. THE FORCjOING SHALL SURVIVE THE FAILURE OF AN EXdUSIVE REMEDY.

* Channel Warranty - Huhbcll Premise Wiring will provide system pcrfnrmance warranty provided the customer purchases and installs Hubbell Premise Wiring patcli cords. If
patch cords from any other manufacturer other than HubbcU Premise Wiring are installed, the application assiuance w arranty is void.

Mission Critical Warranty Agreement
Rev 10/09 Page 7 of?



ttVICON

VALERUS VMS

A Unified Platform

for Controlling
Video, Access Control,

LPR, and Other

Integrated

Applications

7'Sk
1.

F

Overview

As the hub of your integrated security solutions, Valerus provides all the features

you count on to make your job easier and more intuitive. Its sophisticated—yet

simple and flexible interface—helps you monitor video, audio, alarms, access control,

license plate recognition (LPR), and system health through a single unified Ul. Plus, it

exponentially reduces the time you spend on post-incident investigations,

and allows you to deploy and maintain your surveillance infrastructure with ease.

► The powerful VAX Action Plans are
now available in Valerus

► Al filters allow for object-based

recording and searching, significantly

increasing operational efficiencies

Valerus software runs on a variety of platforms—from a small independent

workstation, to a Vicon Application Server, to a large-scale virtual machine—to

meet any customer application. Vicon's new Ai-based analytics can help you perform

more meaningful forensic searches and reduce the occurrence of false motion-

triggered alarms.

► The free Desktop Client improves

resource management and
enhances performance, for the

optimal Valerus experience

► Archive your video, audio, and

data to a cloud drive, where

it can be safely stored and

seamlessly accessed, with

longer retention times

d

Keep All Your Devices Working Optimally with Valerus Health Monitoring

Oversee the status of all your

system components, and

your network, in reai-time.The

Valerus health dashboards give

you an at-a-glance summary

of your infrastructure so you

can quickly filter on issues and

pinpoint concerns before they

become critical.

► Virtual Matrix Display Control

(VMDC) lets you control a large
number of monitors, or a monitor

wall, through a single interface,

eliminating the need to manage

each client individually

r'
\



^VICON Valerus Video Management Software

Features That Make a Difference

Q
Hi cm

Seamless Integrationwith VAX Access Control

Monitor and respond to VAX notifications via the Valerus Ul.

Quick Configuration

This streamlined configuration process lets the VMS

discover and configure all devices on the network

with just a few clicks, so the system will be up and

running in minutes. The default settings can be

adjusted at any time.

● See VAX alerts, door states, and door and access

notifications from the Valerus alarm list and maps.

● Enable action plans and door overrides directly from
the Valerus map.

● Integrate VAX events into the Valerus Alarms

Management Suite.

● The integration also supports VAX I/O events;

once the VAX system is added to Valerus,

the VAX I/Os will be automatically added to the
Valerus tree and map as resources.

[O]

Device Configuration

A devices web interface lets you configure system

devices directly through the VMS.

O
Third Party Integrations

Vicon hand selects innovative technology partners to

integrate with Valerus, including such industry-leading brands

as Software House, Halo, Sureview, Lenel, and Thermal

Radar. These integrations enhance our existing product

offerings and address the unique needs of our customers.

Import Users

Valerus can connect to an Active Directory server,

eliminating the need to set up individual users; the user

information is collected directly from the corporate

network. Additionally, you can compile a list of users

offline, then import those users via a csv file.

True Standards-Based

Valerus is ONVIF-compliant, utilizing open SSL and REST API,

and does not require expensive proprietary camera drivers.

Device Reports

Easily generate and export reports (HTML or Excel) of all

devices on the network, sorted by their host Recording Server.

n

Windows Service

Valerus is based on a Windows Service that runs in the

background. The browser-based platform requires a browser

that supports Active X (currently IE 11 and Microsoft Edge); it will

work on Google Chrome using the Valerus Chrome extension.

Apps are available at the Apple and Google stores for mobile

devices. An Internet Gateway allows for external connectivity.

Single Point of Management/Central Software Upgrade

The entire system is centrally managed from the Application

Server. All configuration (including user management),

alarm handling, system-wide authorizations, upgrades,

and licensing are performed from a single unit. New Valerus

versions can be uploaded to the Application Server and

remotely pushed to the Recording Servers.

Optional Application-Based Client

For users who don't want to use a browser for the Valerus

client, or just want an executable in Windows startup, a

thick client is available.

User Roles and Authorization

You can configure unique roles, each with its own privileges

and resource authorization. Valerus ships with four default

roles: Admin, Supervisor, Investigator, and Operator, and

you can create new roles as needed.



^VICON Valerus Video Management Software

C
Export

Export video to any mapped storage media, including the cloud, in

MP4 format. All exported files are digitally signed using the system's

SSL certificate, and can be authenticated during playback.

Alarm/Event Search

Search for specific types of events for more meaningful

search results, e.g., events with people and/or vehicles,

and reduce the amount of non-relevant video you watch.

a

360® Lens Dewarp

Digital dewarping of the fisheye image is available in live

video and playback.

Museum Search

Search for object-based motion in an area and receive a list

of instances of people and/or vehicles within that area.

0,

Support for H.265 Compression

H.265 compression reduces storage and bandwidth

requirements.

Thumbnail Search

Thumbnail renderings of video help you search for specific

incidents or a specific timeframe in your timeline.

Remote Storage and Auto Archiving

Valerus can map directly to, and store video, on remote

devices, including a NAS device, someone else's computer,

another server, a data center, or the cloud. And you can

choose to archive whenever, wherever, and however you

prefer (for example, event-based or on a schedule).

Advanced LPR and VAX Search Filters

In instances where you may know only part of

the data you're searching for, you can specify the "Contains'

criteria in your search query (in other words just the info

you know, even though it's incomplete). This will limit the

results to only records containing that partial data.

Alarms

A dedicated Alarm tab displays all active alarms, in real-time, along

with details pertinent to each alarm. Each alarm is accompanied

by an audible and visual indicator, which can be turned on/off by

the user, configured to time out, or be manually acknowledged.

Privacy Masks

Block sensitive areas in the camera's field of view via

software. An "unmask" feature can temporarily remove

the privacy mask; the mask can also be removed on

exported video.

Alarm Management

Valerus lets you define which events are elevated to alarm status,

what outputs should be triggered in the event of an alarm, create

an alarm lifecycle, and determine—step-by-step—what users

should do when the alarm occurs.

Interactive Maps

Create and import static or live geographical maps and

overlay interactive icons for camera, VAX, I/O, LPR and

other resources directly onto it. Multiple maps can be linked

to support multi-level drill-down.

Til

Audit Log

Track users' actions in the system to ensure optimal usage.

Track by user, PC, date/time, and specific action, then

export those reports in excel or HTML,

Bookmarks

Create a text bookmark (e.g., case notes) related to a video

clip. This bookmark is accessible during playback, and is

searchable In a query.



^VICON Valerus Video Management Software

4—f

Mobile App

The free Valerus smartphone app lets you view live and recorded

video on your Apple or Android smartphone or tablet. Mobile

devices are listed in the Valerus resource tree, and if you're logged

into Valerus you can get web push notifications on your device.

Customizable Rules and Events

You can set up rules that will automatically trigger responses

to a variety of events, including external 3rd party events.

Additionally, the powerful VAX action plans can be triggered

in Valerus.

Clean, Optimized User Interface

Easy-to-use tabs let you access forensic searches, configuration

features, health dashboards, alarm panel, live monitoring, and

VAX Access Control. Choose from multiple display options

and create multiple views. All system resources are displayed

according to hierarchy or user group, and the resource list can

also include frequently visited websites.

Network and Security

Valerus is compatible with these protocols: IPv4/IPv6,

TCP/IP, HTTP, HTTPS, RTSP, RTCP, RTP, DHCP, UDP

and ARP. Valerus provides HTTP, HTTPS encrypted data

transmission, SSL and password protection for security.

A user can be set to a complex password

that can be enforced.

oo

oo

oo

Support for Keyboard and PLC Controls

Vicon keyboards and PLC controllers connect through a serial

or IP connection for camera control, video switching, and

controlling remote client monitors.

Recording Server Failover

A dedicated server, or clusters of servers, can be configured

as backup server(s). This ensures uninterrupted recording

in the event that one or more Recording Servers fail.

(o^

Application Server Redundancy

In the event the primary Application Server fails, an optional

secondary server will automatically intercede.

ViconNet Gateway

This module allows existing ViconNet users to seamlessly

upgrade to Valerus.

I

Backup and Restore System Settings

Application Server and Recording Server settings are backed

up regularly and can be automatically restored in the event of a

failed server, eliminating the need to reconfigure the unit.

Client Monitoring Service

The main toolbar can indicate system performance and the

current load level on the system; this can help you know if

too many devices are being displayed.

b.

Access List

As an added security/network management measure, you

can create a list that restricts or grants user access to Valerus.

Log Collection

Retrieve system logs from all Valerus workstations without the

need for a special tool.



^VICON Valerus Video Management Software

Order Your Valerus Software Pre-installed on a Server
r

RECOMMENDED 4We offer our powerful VMS functionality in a variety of server offerings that scale in performance

to best match your requirements. These servers are bundled with the Windows® OS and Valerus

software, all pre-installed, pre-tested, and certified for plug-and-play operation out of the box.

Recording Servers: Communicate, stream, and record video and audio from the edge devices.

Application Servers; Centrally manage the system, run the web server, and service the web clients.

Client Workstations: Run the Valerus VMS in a web browser for a powerful user interface.

Learn more about Vicon's server lineup here.

System Requirements for Valerus VMS

For customers who prefer to deploy the software on their own COTS hardware platform, Valerus VMS requires a dedicated

server or virtual machine. These specifications are recommended for the Operating System and VMS application.

Feature Details

Operating System Servers; Microsoft* Windows* 10, 64-bit Windows Server 2016, 2019 and 2022

Workstation; Additionally supports Windows 11 and Windows 7 (for browser-based client PC only)

CPU Intel® i7 processor

Memory 16 GB

Graphics 256 MB RAM onboard

Network Interface 100/1000 Mbps

Disk Space 5 GB min for installation; 75 GB min for recording

Minimum Desktop Client

Requirements;

i3 Machine; 8 GB RAM; CPU; 3.60 GHz. Graphics: Intel® UHD Graphics 630. Processor; Intel Core^'^ i3 10100

CPU @3.60 GHz. OS; Windows 10, 11. Version; 10.0.19401 Build 19401.

Browser Must have Microsoft Edge which provides IE 11 services (must support Active X); Chrome can be used with

the Valerus Chrome extension available (free) at the Chrome store

Performance* Recording Server with standard internal storage; Up to 200 Mbits or up to 70 cameras

Recording Server with internal RAID; Up to 300 Mbits or up to 100 cameras
'Both the bandwidth and the number of cameras should be taken into consideration. For exact numbers, refer to the Valerus storage calculator.

Valerus License Model Numbers

Each edge device requires just one Valerus license, regardless of how

many channels that edge device provides. To choose the Valerus offering

that's right for you—PRO or ENTERPRISE—refer to the Valerus Tier Chart.

which outlines what features are available with which offering.

Edge Device Valerus PRO Valerus ENTERPRISE Check Out the Valerus TRY Version!

Vicon offers a free trial version of Valerus

software that includes fully functioning

demos so you can try before you buy.

Vicon device VLR-VPRO-LIC VLR-VENT-LIC

Third Party device VLR-PRO-LIC VLR-ENT-LIC

Data Sheet Number; V281-23-02

Vicon Data Sheet Number; 8009-7281-23-02

Specifications subject to change without notice.
Vicon and their logos are registered trademarks of Vicon Industries Inc.

Copyright © 2023 Vicon industries Inc. All rights reserved.

Explorer is a registered trademark of Microsoft Corporation.

Chrome is a registered trademark of Google LLC.

vicon-security.com



NETWORK DOME CAMERAS

Roughneck V2100D Series ttVICON

Product at a Glance

> 2 MP and 5 MP models

► True WDR (120 dB)

► H.265/H.264 compression; M-JPEG compression

► 98 ft/30 m IR range; Smart IR

► Motorized zoom and focus varifocal lens

► Triple streaming

► Smart Encoding

► Power-over-Ethernet (PoE); 12 VDC

► SD card slot for on-camera storage

► IP67 rated for outdoor environments

► IKIO rated for impact protection

► NDAA/GSA/TAA compliant; ONVIF S/T/G/Q

► Surface mounting on wall or ceiling

^VICON

OnviF

Overview

Vicon's Roughneck® V2100D Series of HD IP Dome Cameras is designed for performance in the most demanding security

installations. There are 2 MP and 5 MP models with a motorized varifocal autoris lens.

The V2100D Series provides triple streaming video and supports H.264/H.265 compression technology, significantly reducing

file sizes and conserving valuable network bandwidth. Smart encoding effectively enhances video encoding efficiency and further

reduces transmission rate and improves storage capacity.

The dome camera is designed for easy installation. Power over Ethernet (IEEE 802.3af) eliminates the need for power cables,

providing a cost-effective method of installation. The camera also accepts 12 VDC. The dome camera can be mounted on a wall or

ceiling. Refer to Ordering Information for details on accessories and other mounting options.

In order to adapt to constantly changing outdoor lighting conditions, the V2100D Series features an autoiris lens that maintains

picture quality under changing lighting conditions. The true day/night progressive scan camera also includes a removable IR cut filter

for superior image quality in all lighting conditions. True Wide Dynamic Range (120 dB) further improves video exposure quality in

scenes with high contrast between bright and dark areas. Smart IR adjusts the intensity of the camera's infrared LEDs to compensate

for the distance of an object.

For protection against the elements, the camera dome is IP67 rated with a IKIO vandal-proof casing to withstand rain, dust,

and vandalism, The camera meets the latest regulations required to be NDAA, GSA schedule and TAA approved and support

ONVIF profiles S/T/G/Q.

The camera can be used with Vicon Valerus™ as well as many other popular VMS systems; each VMS may support different
camera functions.



ttVICONV2100D SERIES

Specifications

Model V2102D-W313MIR V2105D-W313MIR

1/2.8-in.Image Sensor:

Max Resolution: 1920 X 1080 (1080p) 2592x1944 (5 MP)

Digital image effects: flip, and mirror and corridor. Configurable brightness, contrast, saturation, hue, sharpness. White
balance. Backlight Compensation (BLC). HLC. Gain control. Gamma correction. Electronic shutter speed.

Day/night mode. Dynamic Noise Reduction (3 DNR). Motion detection (4 programmable zones). Privacy masking

(8 masks). Dynamic ROI. Digital zoom. Event notification.

Image Settings:

Video Content Analysis

(VCA):
Motion, Tampering/Defocus. Museum Search.

Auto (1/2 - 1/10,000 sec), manualElectronic Shutter Speed:

Day/Night Performance: True day/night (IR cut filter)

Wide Dynamic Range True WDR; 120 dB

Minimum Illumination

(@ 30 IRE):
Color: 0.015 lux; BW: 0.005 lux, IR Off; 0 lux, IR On Color; 0.05 lux ; BVJ: 0.03 lux, IR Off; 0 lux, IR On

IR Distance: Smart IR. 98 ft (30 m); 16 IR LEDs

Lenses

Focal Length: 3.1-10 mm; 3.2X optical zoom

Max. Aperture: f/1.4-f/2.8

Iris: DC autoiris

Zoom/Focus Adjust: Motorized zoom and focus

Field of View:

Horizontal/Vertical/Depth
34“ (tele) -102“ (wide)/20“ (tele) - 54“ (wide)/
40“ (tele) -118“ (wide)

32“ (tele) - 96° (wide)/24“ (tele) - 69“ (wide)/

40“ (tele) -124“ (wide)

Network Video Transmission

Network: lO/lOOBase-T/TX; RJ-45

Image Compression; H.264; H.265; M-JPEG

2 MP: 1920x1080 (1080P), 1280x960/720, 800x600, 640x480

5 MP; 2592x1944/1520, 2048x1536,1920x1080 (1080P), 1280x960/720, 800x600, 640x480
Resolution:

ARP, DHCP, DNS, FTP, HTTP, HTTPS, HLS, ICMP, IGMP, IPv4/6, LDAP, NTP, RTSP/RTCP/RTP, RTMP, QoS, SMTP,

SNMP vl/2c/3, TCP, TLS/TTLS, UDP, UPnP, 802.1X, UPnP, Bonjour, DDNS, PPPoE; ONVIF S/G/O/T
Protocol:

Frame Rate: 30/25 fps max

Triple streaming.

2 MP: Single; 2 MP@30fps; Dual: 2 MP(g)30fps + 2 MP@30fps;
Triple: 2 MP@30fps -i- 2 MP@30fps + 1280 x 720@30 fps

5 MP: Single: 5 MP@30fps; Dual: 5 MP@30fps + 640x480@30fps;
Triple; 5 MP@30fps + 640x480@30fps + 640 x 480@30 fps

Streams:

Users: Live: 10 users

Web Browser: Chrome®, Safari®, Firefox®, Microsoft® Edge

Security: IP address filtering, HTTPS encrypted data transmission, SSL, IEEE 802.1X, Digest Authentication, Advanced Security



V2100D SERIES

Specifications

Mechanical

Construction: Dome body: white aluminum. Dome bubble: polycarbonate.

Camera Angle of Adjustment: 3-axis adjustment. Pan: >355°; Tilt: 80°; Rotate: ±355°

Mounting: Surface mount, wall or ceiling

Dimensions: 4,9 in. (124 mm) (Diam) x 4.4 in. (112 mm) (H)

Weight: 2.2 lb (1 kg)

Electrical

Input Power: PoE IEEE 802.3af class 3; 12 VDC (±107.)

Current: 12 VDC: 0.63 A; PoE: 0.16 A

Power Consumption: IR On: 7.6 W; IR Off: 5.2 W

Controls and Connectors

Pigtail cable provided; optional backbox required for cabling PoE/Network: Rj-45 CAT 5; Reset button; Default

button; Micro SD card slot for SDHC/SDXC card (128 G max; customer-supplied)
Connectors:

Environmental

Outdoor rated Temp; -22° to 140° F (-30° to 60° C)

Humidity: up to 90%, non-condensing
Operating Conditions:

Approvals: UL, FCC Class A, CE, IP67 IKIO; ONVIF Profile S/T/G/Q, RoHS, BIS

Country of Origin; Taiwan

Warranty; 5 years

Ordering Information

Model Number Description

V2102D-W313MIR 2 MP; 3.1-10 mm motorized zoom and focus; autoiris

V2105D-W313MIR 5 MP; 3.1-10 mm motorized zoom and focus; autoiris

Accessories

V2100D-PLATE Adapter Plate; allows the V2100D vandal dome to be mounted to a 4x4 electrical box

Pendant Cap; provides pendant mounting configuration for use with SVFT-WM-l/UWM-l/UCM-l/UPM-2,
V-24CMB-4, V-20B-A-4

r,

V2XXXD-PM

V2100D-BOX Backbox; for ease of cabling

In-Ceiling Mounting; for mounting in a drop or hard ceiling

-I

V2100D-1CH/V2100D-ICH

Dimension Drawing [in. (mm)] Pigtail Cable: Use optional V2100D-BOX

(sold separately)

4.9 (124)0

<\j

.1..I

V2100D-BOX

Data Sheet Number: V318-20-09

Vicon Data Sheet Number: 8009-7318-20-09

^ VICONSpecifications subject to change without notice. Chrome is a registered trademark of Google LLC.
Vicon, Roughneck and their logos are registered trademarks of Vicon Industries Inc, Frrefox is a registerd trademark of Mozilla Corp.
Copyright © 2023 Vicon Industries Inc. All rights reserved. vicon-security.comSafari is a registered trademark of Apple Inc.



^rVICON Al ANALYTICS INSIDE

7fVICON

V2000-WIR-360 Series

Roughneck Al Remote

Positioning Multi-Sensor

0 NDAA-Compliant QgA OOV!F TAA=

Overview Product at a Glance

A single Roughneck® Al Multi-Sensor (with a single IP address and cable)

replaces four separate cameras, at a fraction of the cost, to cover the same

viewing area. For example, Vicon's 32MP Multi-Sensor can take the place of

four individual 8MP cameras. You'll get the same overall coverage, but you're

reducing the time and expense of installation, setup, tuning and maintenance,

because you're doing these things once instead of four times.

> Four 5 MP or 8 MP sensors deliver

an impressive 20 MP or 32 MP
overall resolution

> Setup and reposition cameras in minutes,
right from your computer

► Pre-defined presets deliver 180®, 270®

and 360® views, and you can define

additional presets of your own

> Starlight low-light technology delivers
color images in near total darkness - no
need for the camera to switch to

B&W mode

► Integrated IR provides uniform illumination

in total darkness for high-quality video
from 131 feet (40 m) away

► Four independent sensors, but only
a single IP and Ethernet cable required

The flexible lens positioning options allow one of the four cameras to point

straight down, eliminating blind spots. And because you can remotely position

all four multi-sensor cameras in minutes-right from your desk-you're not

dependent on an onsite technician just to reposition a camera.

Al ANALYTICS INSIDE

Perform more meaningful post-event forensic searches with Al-based analytics

The camera's Al-based analytics allow it to distinguish people and vehicles from

other objects in a scene. Object-only recording, and the ability to filter out

"environmental noise" that can trigger a motion detection alarm (e.g., shadows,

swaying trees and bushes, etc.), significantly increases operational efficiencies.
The result?

If %

f I 0
-0

● Filter out non-relevant video for faster incident resolution

● Reduce storage requirements (by limiting recording
to just object-based motion)

● Diminish nuisance alarms

● Respond to genuine threats quicker, and with fewer resources i
Si

ne

vicon-security.com



-JcVICON V2000-WIR-360

Specifications

Model V2020-WIR-360 V2032-WIR-360

Camera

Device Type: Indoor/outdoor multi-sensor panoramic cameras

Image Sensor: 4X 1/2.8'' 5 MP CMOS progressive scan Starlight 4X 1/1.8" 8 MP CMOS progressive scan Starlight

Max Resolution: 4X 2592 X 1944 (5 MP) 4X 3840 X 2160 (8 MP)

Image Settings: WDR (120 dB ). BLC. Configurable brightness, contrast, saturation, sharpness. Mirror. Flip. White balance.
Exposure. Gain Control. Privacy masks (5). Day/night, True day/night ICR. Audio. Event handler and notifications.

Video Content Analysis: Video Motion Detection (VMD; 5 areas); Motion, Tampering/Defocus , Intrusion, Loitering, Line Cross, Tailgating,
Object Left/Removed, Crowding. Museum Search.

Al-Based Object

Classification Analytics;

Vehicles, people, animals

Electronic Shutter Speed: 1/7 - 1/20,000 sec

Day/Night Performance: True Day/Night with mechanical IR cut filter; Auto, Forced Day, Forced Night and Scheduled

Wide Dynamic Range (WDR): 120 dB, True WDR

IR Distance: Up to 131 ft (40 m)

Min Illumination @30 IRE: Color; 0.03 lux; B/W; 0.01 lux, IR Off; 0 lux, IR On Color: 0.02 lux; B/W: 0.01 lux, IR Off; 0 lux, IR On

Preset Positions: 360”, 270° Wide, 270° Tele, 180° Wide, 180° Tele, User Defined (2)

Adjustment: Remotely adjustable; Pan: 360°; tilt: 90°; each module can be positioned remotely along a track

Lenses

MF2 Lens: 4x 3.1 ● 10 mm; 3.2X optical zoom 4x 3.6 ● 10 mm; 2.8X optical zoom

Angle of View: H; 32° (tele) - 96° (wide); V: 24° (tele) - 69° (wide) H: 46° (tele) - 98° (wide); V: 26° (tele) - 54° (wide)

Network Video Transmission

Network: 10/100 Mbps Ethernet; RJ-45

Image Compression: H.265/H.264 and M-JPEG

Streaming: Triple streaming

Max. Frame Rate: Up to 30 fps at 20 MP Up to 30 fps at 32 MP

Audio: Two way audio; 1 audio input, 1 audio output; G.7118 KHz/8 bits

Protocols: IPv4/IPv6; TCP/IP; UDP; SNMP v2c/v3; HTTP; RTP; RTSP; RTCP; SMTP; HTTPS; UPnP; FTP; SSL; DNS; NTP;

OoS; LDAP (client); DynDNS; Zeroconfig; ONVIF S, G, T, O

Users: Up to 10 clients

Web Browser: Internet Explorer®; Mozilla Firefox®; Google Chrome®

Security: Password protection, IP address filtering, HTTPS, IEEE 802.1X network access control

Alarms 1 alarm input, 1 alarm output

Mechanical and Electrical

Pan/Tilt Range: Remote adjustment: Pan: 360°; Tilt: 90° (Default value 83°)

Construction: Die-cast aluminum housing; polycarbonate dome

Mounting: Surface-mounted; mounting holes provided; includes mounting cap. Mounting options available.

I/O cable assemblies supplied for power, audio (2X) and Alarms. PoE/Network: RJ-45. Alarm !n/Out:
terminal blocks. Power: 2-pin terminal block. Audio In/Out: phone jacks. SD card (2X).

Controls and Connectors;

Dimensions: H: 5.6 in, (142.3 mm); Diam; 9.7 in, (247.5 mm); refer to dimensional diagram

Weight: 7.55 lb (3.425 kg)

Input Power: PoE++ (IEEE802.3bt Class 5); 24 VDC; 24 VAC

Current: 1.7 A

Power Consumption; 40 W max

vicon-security.com



^VICON V2000-WIR-360

Specifications (cont'd)

j V2020-WIR-360 V2032-WIR-360Model

Environmental

Operating Conditions: Temp: -40° to 131° F (-40° to 55° C) IR Off. Humidity: Up to 90%, relative, non-condensing.

Approvals: FCC Class A, CE, IP66, IKIO; UL

Country of Origin: Taiwan

Warranty: 5 years

Connectors

Power Cable Assembly 1-1/2 in. MPT Male

Mounting Thread

y; *9 .

Audio Cable Assembly
e

Alarm Cable Assembly
©1

e

Dimensional Drawing

9.7 in. (247.5 mm)

n X7E E
E E
m fO

OvJ t\i

O
c\j

c c

o

inCO

vicon-security.com



tcVICON V2000-W1R-360

Ordering Information

Model Number Resolution Lens Environment

V2020-WIR-360 4X 2592 X 1944 pixels {20 megapixel) 4X 3.1-10 mm MFZ Indoor/Outdoor

V2032-WIR-360 4X 3840 X 2160 pixels (32 megapixel) 4X 3,6-10 mm MFZ indoor/Outdoor

Model Number Accessories Description

Wall mount for the V1000/V2000 series of multi-sensor camerasVlOOl-WM

VlOOl-PM Pendant mount for the V1000/V2000 series of multi-sensor cameras

V2000-360-ICD In-ceiling mount for installation in a drop ceiling

VlOOl-ADAPT Adapter plate; used when mounting the wall mount to the V-20B-A-4 pole mount or V-24CMB-4 corner mount bracket

V-24CMB-4 Corner mounting bracket; adapter plate required

V-20B-A-4 Pole mount adapter; adapter plate required

SVFT-UPM-2 Parapet mount

SVFT-UCM-1 Ceiling Mount; for mounting to a ceiling

VPOE-INJ-60BT Single-port PoE gigabit injector; compatible with IEEE802.3bt; 60 W output

VPOE-INJ-90BT Single-port PoE gigabit injector; compatible with IEEE802.3bt; 90 W output; NDAA compliant

1 ■ »

A

VlOOl-WM V2000-360-ICD VlOOl-PM VlOOl-ADAPT V-24CMB-4 V-20B-A-4 SVFT-UPM-2 SVFT-UCM-1

Data Sheet Number; V322-21-03

Vicon Data Sheet Number; 8009-7322-21-03

Explorer is a registered trademark of Microsoft Corporation,

Chrome is a registered trademark of Google LLC,

Firefox is a registerd trademark of Mozilla Corp.

Safari is a registered trademark of Apple Inc.

Specifications subject to change without notice.

Vicon, Roughneck and their logos are registered trademarks of Vicon Industries Inc.

Copyright © 2023 Vicon Industries Inc. All rights reserved.

vicon-security.com



Lapeer County

Sheriff Department

ARPA Request

Camera Replacement and Cable Management Requirements/Goals

7/21/2023

Recent events at Lapeer County Sheriff Department have exposed serious

infrastructure and security deficiency.

Departments cabling infrastructure was originally installed during building construction
in 1998. Over the years additional pieces were added by multiple vendors. No long-term

plan to upgrade entire system was developed due to cost restraints.

Current camera and security systems were installed in February 2016. Typical ROI and
end of life is 5 years. Storage capacity for video has been exhausted. Current cameras

are outdated and visual coverage is inadequate.

Lapeer County Sheriff Department Request following to correct deficiencies:

Implement Structured cabling to improve Efficiency replace old outdated infrastructure

Normal cabling is point to point, which runs a cable directly to and from devices that

require connectivity. In contrast, a structured cabling system utilizes a series of patch

panels and trunks to build a structure that allows the connection, movement, and

removal of devices without requiring the use of new cables and connections every time
there Is a change. Every patch panel is cabled to return to a main distribution area,

where every reconfiguration is accomplished through patch leads, small cables for

linking patch panels to create circuits.

Improving Network Performance With Versatile Physical Layer Connectivity

In order to achieve a high-performance, future-ready structured cabling system, you need to
consider the right combination of design, performance, distance and density requirements.
Versatile physical layer connectivity guides the creation of an open system platform, where the
right media selection and cabling topology will increase productivity. Best practices to versatile
physical layer connectivity include:



Designing for network flexibility

Apply open architecture designs to accommodate your performance requirements for a highly
scalable network. The flexibility of the foundational layer creates ripple effects throughout the
network.

Selecting the appropriate universal cabling topology

Making the right media selection

Choose the appropriate cabling media from twisted-pair and optical fiber to address high-speed
bandwidth requirements.

Determining the migration path to support wireless mobility

Determine your migration path for Wi-Fi and in-building cellular connectivity to support a multi
screen environment.

Supporting multiple applications through scalable designs

Deploy scalable designs that can support multiple and varied applications over a high-
performance, IP-based structured cabling system.

Scalable design and performance in data centers depend upon two different things.

The first is the physical layer, which includes data servers, switches, storage devices and cable

managers. By optimizing server rack space rack space and ensuring effective network cable
management, efficiency and uptime can be improved, reducing the footprint required for server
hardware and lowering equipment costs.

The second, and more complex, is the infrastructure that supports increasing data rates and
volumes. This includes transitioning from 40G to lOOG and eventually the emerging 400G
ethernet capability. It not only means more fiber cable, but an increased number of connections.

Insertion Loss

The simplified version of insertion loss is this: the more connectors you have, the greater
potential there is for loss of speed. A lower insertion loss means a stronger signal. Data centers
should understand their insertion loss margin.

This margin is the actual insertion loss experienced vs. the standard insertion loss, and it can be

affected by a number of things. So how do you reduce insertion loss?



● Rack optimization - The right rack and cabling solutions will reduce the distance data
has to travel, decreasing loss

● Air flow - Temperature controls, or factoring in realistic temperatures, help manage
insertion loss expectations

● Connectors fit for purpose - The right connection components will also reduce loss,
and the expected loss of these components should be factored in when being calculated

Efficient data center that are set up to be denser and reduce the distance data has to travel, have

lower potential for insertion loss. Note the word “potential.” Since many factors, from the
quality of cabling and connections, to the efficiency of rack and cabling solutions can have an
impact, its necessary to look at this factor from several angles.

Skew

Skew is the difference between the time it takes light to travel on different fibers. Too much
skew can result in data loss or errors.

The standards for skew are tight in parallel optical cabling solutions, as low as .075 n-s
(nanoseconds). The simple reason for this, is that skew can affect the longevity of optical
cables and how scalable they are when it comes to higher data rates and volumes - two of the

primary factors in scalability.

This is another factor that can get complicated at times, and is influenced by the length of cables,
the type of cable used and more. The key is to know what to look for in parallel optical circuits:
low skew components with tight tolerances over the distance you need to run them.

Expansion of wireless technologies will also impact future scalability.

I^Qhstructuted^^
■



00 Meters

Telecommunications

RoomInformation

Outlet
3 Meters

iti

" -iH

K5 ** Cross-ConnectWorkstation %
Information

Outlet

mm amtw«

3 Meters ffHia BOUattJ
90 Meters tona se BQBBQ

is
s

Workstation

Information

Outlet N
3 Meters

H 6 Meters of

f^tcti Cord

SI

£
Workstation

100 Ohm, UF/ScTP 4-pair for voice
T568A or T568B wiring

> ■

^ ■

100 Ohm, UF/ScTP 4-pair 62.5/125

jum fiber for data or 50/125 ^m
fiber for data



If---

1

II
i

u
II

I
^ *> j

-ril*'

^1?

I '
..f«J

I ■■.*

V
-H

rh.

Unified state of the art platform for controlling Video. Access Control and Security

The hub of integrated security solutions must monitor video, audio, alarms, access control,

license plate recognition (LPR), and system health through a single unified user interface.

System should exponentially reduce the time spent on post-incident investigations and allow user

to deploy and maintain your surveillance infrastructure with ease.

Al-based analytics should be included to help perform more meaningful forensic searches and

reduce the occurrence of false motion-triggered alarms.

The entire system should be centrally managed from the Application Server. All configuration

(including user management), alarm handling, system-wide authorizations, upgrades, and

licensing are performed from a single unit.



VMS should include the following:

Single Point of Management/Central Softw are Upgrade

System is centrally managed from the Application Server. All configuration (including user

management), alarm handling, system-wide authorizations, upgrades, and licensing are

performed from a single unit.

Device Reports

Easily generate and export reports (HTML or Excel) of all devices on the network, sorted by

their host Recording Device.

Export

Export video to any mapped storage media, including the cloud, in a secure format. All exported

files are digitally signed using the system’s SSL certificate, and can be authenticated during

playback.

360° Lens Dewarp

Digital dewarping of the fisheye image is available in live video and playback

Alarm/Event Search

Search for specific types of events for more meaningful search results, e.g., events with people

and/or vehicles, and reduce the amount of non-relevant video you watch.

Thumbnail Search

Thumbnail renderings of video help you search for specific incidents or a specific timeframe in

your timeline

Advanced LPR and VAX Search Filters

In instances where you may know only part of the data you’re searching for, you can specify the

“Contains” criteria in your search query (in other words just the info you know, even though it’s

incomplete). This will limit the results to only records containing that partial data.

Privacy Masks

Block sensitive areas in the camera’s field of view via software. An “unmask” feature can

temporarily remove the privacy mask; the mask can also be removed on exported video.

Neftvork and Security

Compatible with these protocols: IPv4/IPv6, TCP/IP, HTTP, HTTPS, RTSP, RTCP, RTP,

DHCP, UDP and ARP. Provide HTTP, HTTPS encrypted data transmission, SSL and password

protection for security.



Recording Server Failover

A dedicated server, or clusters of servers, can be configured as backup server(s). This ensures

uninterrupted recording in the event that one or more Recording Servers fail.

Application Server Redundancy

In the event the primary Application Server fails, an optional secondary server will automatically
intercede.

Backup and Restore System Settings

Application Server and Recording Server settings are backed up regularly and can be

automatically restored in the event of a failed server.

Support for H.265 Compression

H.265 compression to reduce storage and bandwidth requirements.

Camera Requirements

2 MP and 5 MP models available

True WDR(120 dB)

H.265/H.264 compression; M-JPEG compression

98 ft/30 m IR range; Smart IR

Motorized zoom and focus varifocal lens

Triple streaming

Smart Encoding

Power-over-Ethernet (PoE); 12 VDC

SD card slot for on-camera storage

IP67 rated for outdoor environments

IK 10 rated for impact protection

NDAA/GSA/TAA compliant; ONVIF S/T/G/Q

Surface mounting on wall or ceiling



  

  W6484 Design Drive 
  Greenville, WI 54942 
  920.749.2840 

 

Proposal 
__________________________________________ 
 

 

Date: July 24, 2023 
 
To: Lapeer County Jail 
 
Attn: Mr. Bartley 
  
Re: Security Systems Upgrades for the Lapeer County Jail, Lapeer, Michigan 
  

 

Scope of Work 
 

Cornerstone, Inc. proposes the following Upgrades for the Jail Security Systems: 
 
Part 1 -  Programmable Logic Controller / Human Machine Interface (PLC/HMI) 

Door Control and Intercom Systems: Cornerstone proposes the following 
replacement equipment that is at end-of-life.  
 

1.1 -  Replace two (2) existing Dell OptiPlex 9020 computers with new and current 
MS Windows 14 OS. 
 

1.2 -  Update the InduSoft HMI 7.0 touch screen software to the current version. 
 

1.3 -  Replace two (2) existing ELO Touch screen 32” monitors. 
 

1.4 -  Provide two (2) new 1500 VA UPS units. 
 

1.5 -  Provide on-site Technician to install new equipment and software. 
 

1.6 -  Add sixteen (16) new camera icons. Reprogram all 63 cameras. 
 

1.7 -  Inspect the CJ series PLC equipment racks to be sure they are in good 
working order. Test all the UPS stand-by power units, both equipment racks. 

 
1.8 -  Add an ethernet module to CJ PLC for camera interface. 

 
1.9 -  Travel expenses. 

  



  

  W6484 Design Drive 
  Greenville, WI 54942 
  920.749.2840 

__________________________________________ 

 

Page 2 of 3 

 

Part 2 -  Video Surveillance System: Cornerstone proposes to reprogram the HMI to 
facilitate the new Vicon IP camera system, server, storage, and monitors, and 
Reconfigure the InduSoft HMI program for both Operator stations as follows: 

 
2.1 -  We recommend the following CCTV monitor configuration. 

 
2.2 -  Master Control has Four (4) large view monitors, Callups will be done via 

Vicon workstation 
1. #1 will serve as a call-up monitor when an icon is selected or an intercom, 

duress or door alarm is received.  
2. #2 Will display cameras 1 thru 16 with multi-view (4x4) display.  
3. #3 Will display cameras 17 thru 32 with multi-view (4x4) display.  
4. #4 Will display cameras 33 thru 48 with multi-view (4x4) display.  
5. #5 Will display cameras 49 thru 63 with multi-view (4x4) display 

 
2.3 -  Housing Control has Two (2) large view monitors, Callups will be done via 

Vicon workstation 
1. #1 will serve as a call-up monitor when an icon is selected or an intercom, 

duress or door alarm is received. 
2. #2 Will display cameras 1 thru 16 with multi-view (4x4) display.  

 
2.4 -  The existing CCL camera commands from the HMI to the LTC-8500 matrix 

switch will be maintained during the system cut over, which will slowly 
migrate from the old to new video system. 

 
Part 3 -  Clarifications: 
 

3.1 -  No other programming will be provided to control any monitors other than 
the two (2) Call-up monitors from their HMI Station. 
 

3.2 -  There are 63 total cameras. 34 in Master Control (9 are exterior cameras), 
12 in Housing and 16 that were added (unknown locations). If the 16 new 
are in Master Control, 2 will not be displayed (34 + 16 = 50) – (4 x 16 = 48). 

 
3.3 -  Provide (1) Cornerstone technician on-site to update the software, test and 

certify the system. 
 

3.4 -  All video work is by others. Others also need to make up a drawing with the 
new camera locations. (see attached schedule and drawing). 
 

3.5 -  Provide 1-year warranty on new parts and labor provided by Cornerstone. 
 



  

  W6484 Design Drive 
  Greenville, WI 54942 
  920.749.2840 

__________________________________________ 

 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 
 
 
Part 4 -  General Notes: 
 

4.1 -  Cornerstone will provide its standard General Liability Insurance. (Certificate 
furnished upon request) 
 

4.2 -  Suitable secured dry storage space is to be provided by the Customer for 
our materials and protection of same. 
 

4.3 -  Payment & Performance Bonds are not included. 
 

4.4 -  Michigan Sales tax is included. 
 

Proposal:    $48,500.00 
 

  Schedule 84 Provider #GS-07F-269AA 

This proposal is subject to acceptance within 30 days from the date hereon, and to all 
standard Terms and Conditions noted in the attached page. We hope this proposal will merit 
your placing with us your business, which will have our best attention in pursuing the work to 
completion. 
 

Jared Johnson 
Estimator 
Office: 920.882.8845 
Cell:  920.505.0104 
Email: jjohnson@cornerstoneinc.com 
 

Cc: Donald M. Rochon, Senior Manager 
drochon@conrestoneinc.com 
 
Please address the Contract or Purchase Order to:  
 
Cornerstone, Inc.  
2511 Midpark Road 
Montgomery, AL 36109 
 
Please reference this Scope of Work and its date, in the Purchase Order.  
Forward to Jared Johnson & Don Rochon’s emails.  

mailto:jjohnson@cornerstoneinc.com
mailto:drochon@conrestoneinc.com


 

 

 

Lapeer County 
Network Cabling and Video Surveillance Camera RFP # 2023-0-14 

Question and Answers last updated  

5/23/2023 

 

1.  New jail or old? And if the jail is existing already and in use, that confirms it is 
currently occupied?  We ask because the plan indicates new build. 
    *  Night work or weekends? What is county policy? How long per day would staff be 
working under sheriff supervision, secured away from all prisoners? 
 

 Jail was built in 1998-- yes, jail is occupied.  New build is referring to entire 
new camera system for the jail, and new control panels.   

Work can be done 24 hours a day.  Staff would be under deputy 
supervision 24 hours a day.  Inmates would not be in areas where your staff 
would be working. 

We would move inmates out of areas accordingly. 

2.  Maps for all other buildings – including going thru the marked up jail map on a zoom 
or conf call. 
    *  Can you provide us with floor plans for all county buildings? Site pics or will surveys 
be allowed? 
                                                             i.      Bldg material infrastructure can determine 
installation risk. 
                                                            ii.      If plans are unmarked, again we would need 
to determine locations for all hardware, IDF’s, MDF, etc. 
 Marked up jail map at end of this document. No other maps of County 
buildings will be provided. Don’t understand need. This is a stand alone building. 

 Final drops and location will be determined during selected vendors 
contract definitions. 

 Pre-proposal meeting to view the areas will be held at 9:00 AM, May 15, 
2023 or 9:00 AM May 16,2023 as stated in RFP. 



3.  Cameras & network infrastructure are mentioned, but then at the end I note 

mention of cabling for wireless AP’s. 

    *  Do you need us to quote out ap’s? Do you provide? 
 Mention of wireless AP’s was for informational purposes. County will 
provide wireless AP’s 
 
4.  What surveillance system do you currently use that any new camera add’s would have to be 

adoptable into? 

    *  Is the system using or having Onvif based protocol? 

 This will be a totally new system no new camera add’s needed. Vendor’s 
proposal will determine protocol. 
 
3.  FIBER: is the county currently connected via fiber between all facilities/municipal bldgs? 

    *  Where is the head end? 

 All County buildings are connected via Fiber. 
 
5.  NETWORK: is there room on available patch & POE for all new data? 

    *  If not, does client need pricing? 

    *  If not, can client provide mapping for which IDF’s/data closets would need what size 

patch/POE? 

 The building has 1 network room. It will be completely re-done. Please 
provide pricing for patch panel.  POE handled by switch. 
 
 

1. Is there a clearer set of drawings available? 
Best Drawing currently is enclosed in this document 

 
2. The drawings speak of 360 cameras but, on the requested bill of material there 

are no 360 cameras mentioned. 
360 camera cable drops for possible expansion and/or moving. Actual 
cameras to be purchased is quantity in RFP. 
 

3. “Auto dome” is a competitor’s term for PTZ, however 3-10mm lenses are for fixed 
cameras, not PTZs. Do you want PTZ or fixed? 
Sorry we tried removing all manufacture designations and missed one. The 
actual designation of number PTZ and fixed 
Cameras will be determined by vendor during walk through and/or final 
contract. For purpose of RFP please quote PTZ. 

 
4. Corner mount camera" please clarify, PTZ, single sensor, multi-sensor 

Same as #3 
 

5. Pendant wall/ceiling mounts” are these to be wall -or- ceiling mounts 
Combination of both. Actual designation should be determined by vendor 
during walk through. 

 



1. Where are IDF? 
No IDF’s all home runs to MDF 
 

2. In the MDF do you want vertical or horizontal cable management? 
Specification to be proposed by vendor for most efficient and 
Organized cable management 

 
3. Please verify LCSD is supplying monitors? 

Yes LCSD is supplying monitors. 
 

4. Please confirm that we will be able to use your lift? 
Yes lift can be used if certified to use. 

 
5. There was confusion on which type of cable. 

As stated in RFP CAT6A is to be used. 
 
 
5/21/2023 & 5/22/2023 
 

1. Are we installing new monitors and mounts 
County will be suppling monitors and mounts 
 

2. Does the new camera system need to be NDAA Compliant? 

Yes 

3. Where are we installing the new camera server? Booking or MDF? 

MDF 

 

4. Are we providing the POE Switches for the cameras and decoders? 

NO 

5. Are we using the exis ng touch screens? 

New touch screens 

 

a. Are we installing new computers for the touch screens? 

NO 

b. Are we installing new UPS’s for the touch screens and computers? 

No 

6. Are we installing new UPS’s for the POE switches and server? 

No 

7. Are we installing POE protectors for the 2 pole cameras? 

No 

 

8. Do we need to provide addi onal licenses for any other work sta ons? 

5 Additional Licenses Please 

 

9. Are we providing any addi onal cameras or licenses for future work? 

The counts in RFP Include extra camers 



10. Do we need addi onal decoders or license for conference room TV?

Not at this time

11. There was men on about (13) 360-degree cameras. I do not see that on the bid spec.

Yes 13. We are taking vendors advice on latest specs.

12. How many call up monitors are in each loca on?

County will be suppling monitors

13. How many F.P.S. are you looking to record for each camera?

a. Is the recording going to be con nuous or set to mo on?

Continuous recording

14. Do you have a spec on the 12 corner mount cameras?

Vendors recommendation please

15. There was men on about 360-degree cameras in the interview rooms.

Yes 1 360 for up front interview (Michigan law)

16. If we are installing these, do we need a second camera in the rooms also.

NO

18. In the spec it calls for patch cords to be supplied in the MDF. Are we providing any patch

cords at the work statons?

NO

19. Are you providing the switches for the new cabling project?

Yes

20. We will need to replace some ceiling tiles. Who is providing these?

NO

21. Please verify how many days of storage you are looking to retain video?

—60 days//Breathalyzer room is 90 days

22. Please provide a readable print of network drop locations and quan ty.

Working on obtaining this.

23. Please verify the front interview room will be a stand-alone system.

Yes, stand alone





REQUEST FOR ACTION 

DATE:  __August 3, 2023___ 

 __x__ REQUEST FOR ACTION 

_____ FOR YOUR INFORMATION 

_____ REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

TO: Commissioners 

FROM: Moses Sanzo, County Controller/Administrator 

**************************************************************** 

SUMMARY OF REQUEST / INFORMATION: The County recently issued an RFP for 
Towing/Wrecker Services in three different zones within the County.  The bids received from 
Paul’s and Yakes Towing, E&L Services and Byers Wrecker Services were opened and announced 
at the last COW meeting on July 13, 2023.  The Chairman appointed an Ad Hoc Committee to 
review the bids and bring back a recommendation.  The committee met and discussed the various 
zones and bids.  This was again briefly discussed at the July 27th Full Board but they wanted all 
the Commissioners to be present before making final determinations.   

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:  The draft motions have been left blank so that the Board can 
determine the appropriate vendor for each zone. 

CONTACT PERSON(S):  Moses Sanzo, Controller; Ad Hoc Committee members of 
Commissioners Brad Haggadone, William Hamilton, and Bryan Zender. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   These contracts originated back in 2011 in order for the 
County to have more consistent towing rates among the service providers. 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Bid Documents 

DRAFT MOTION(S):   

Motion by _____________, supported by ____________, pursuant to the RFP process and 
subsequent review of the submitted bids, to accept and award the towing/wrecker services for 
Zone 1 only as follows:   

___________________ – Zone 1 – Awarded for Both Under 14,000 GVWR 
and Over 14,000 GVWR, as specified in the bid 

___________________ – Zone 2 – Awarded for Both Under 14,000 GVWR 
and Over 14,000 GVWR, as specified in the bid 

___________________ – Zone 3 – Awarded for Both Under 14,000 GVWR 
and Over 14,000 GVWR, as specified in the bid 

And further, that a written contract be prepared by Administration and reviewed by the 
Prosecuting Attorney and brought back to the next Committee of the Whole and/or Full Board 
with authority to act once it is ready. 

ATTACHMENTS YES__X__     NO______ 

9


	8/10/23 COW Agenda
	07/13/23 COW Draft Minutes
	1a. Prosecuting Attorney- MSHHS Contract Renewal
	1b. Prosecuting Attorney- 2024 Crime Victim Rights Grant
	2 Sheriff- Traffic Crash Reconstruction Unit
	3 Probate-Child Care Fund
	4 Cheryl Clark-Kind Services
	5a. CMH-Final FY 22-23 Appropriation Transfer
	5b. CMH-Budget Amendment
	6 Administration-Shifman Fournier Invoice
	7 Emergency Mgmt-Region 3 Homeland Security Grant
	8 Administration/Sheriff-Jail Cabling Project
	9 Administration- Wrecker/Towing Contracts

	Day Signed: 
	Month Signed: 
	Year Signed: 
	End Month of Fiscal Year: December
	End Day of Fiscal Year: 31
	Name of Political Subdivision: Lapeer County
	Address of Political Subdivision: 
	Date Signed by DHD2 Rep: 
	Printed Name and Title of DHD2 Signing Representative: 
	Date Signed by Political Subdivision Rep: 
	Printed Name and Title of Political Subdivision Signing Representative: Tom Kohlman, Chairman
	Item DescriptionRow1: 
	Acquisition CostRow1: 
	QtyRow1: 
	SerialModel Row1: 
	Location Where Equipment Is StoredRow1: 
	Item DescriptionRow2: 
	Acquisition CostRow2: 
	QtyRow2: 
	SerialModel Row2: 
	Location Where Equipment Is StoredRow2: 
	Item DescriptionRow3: 
	Acquisition CostRow3: 
	QtyRow3: 
	SerialModel Row3: 
	Location Where Equipment Is StoredRow3: 
	Item DescriptionRow4: 
	Acquisition CostRow4: 
	QtyRow4: 
	SerialModel Row4: 
	Location Where Equipment Is StoredRow4: 
	Item DescriptionRow5: 
	Acquisition CostRow5: 
	QtyRow5: 
	SerialModel Row5: 
	Location Where Equipment Is StoredRow5: 
	Total Project Cost: 
	Total Reimbursed by HSGP: 
	Jurisdiction: 
	Mailing Address: 
	Printed Name of Political Subdividision Representative Signing Agreement: 
	Title: 
	Date_2: 
	Transferring Jurisdiction: 
	Date: 
	Make/Model of Equipment: 
	Serial Numbers 1: 
	Serial Numbers 2: 
	Jurisdiction Receiving Equipment: 
	Printed Name of Individual Receiving Equipment: 
	Organization: 
	Address: 
	Phone: 
	Email: 
	Location Where Equipment Will Be Stored: 
	Date_3: 


